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Conviviality has fundamentally restructured and reconfigured
the Group building on our unique strength, expertise and
reach in the UK drinks market to be the drinks and impulse
products sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On and Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable
and inspiring partner for our customers.
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Operational highlights

Revernues nearly doutled to
£1560m and profitss doubled
to £60 9im

Buyving Syneryes for FY17
achieved to plan

Acaunred the B bendum PLB

Group on 20 May 2016, which
15 performmmg mline with aur

oxpectations

Caormbmed Integration plan
ahead of expectations for
both Matthew Clark and
Bibendunm PLB Group

Newy toam and orgarsational
structure in place anr
viorking well

Conviviahty Retail,
Conviviality Direct and
Conviviailty Trading have al
traded strongly with revenues
of C378m £°7.04m and
fldem respectively and are

In bne with expectaiions

Reiall | FL's™ continue 1o
mmiprove ta {0 0%)

25 Francinsees have grown
thepr portfolios during the
period

Alternative performance measures

Financial highlights

Revenue'

Increase of 85%' frorr 2016

Adjusted EBITDA?

Increase of 102% from 2016

Profit before tax

Increase of 147% from 2016

Diluted EPS - .

Increase of 156% from 2016

Adjusted diluted EPS?

Increaso of 48% from 2016
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Chairman’s Statement

The culture we have created in the business and the structures that we operate give
us huge con’ dence for our future.
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Conviviality at a glance

Conviviality aims to support our customers to achieve
profitable growth by providing expertise and insight into the
UK Drinks market, helping customers to tailor ranges to meet
local and national needs. In turn we provide our suppliers with
the opportunity to marry their ranges with the right customers,
thereby providing distribution and reach to build brands
nationwide.

Conviviality Retail
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

When Conviviality floated on AIM in July 2013 the
business was an alcohol, impulse and tobacco wholesaler
serving the UK’s largest Franchise off-licence and
convenience brand, Bargain Booze, with 616 stores and
a turnover of £372m. During the past four years we have
systematically pursued the strategy of taking the core
competence of the business, the wholesaling of alcohol,
and extending Conviviality’s reach to more consumers
across the UK drinks market whenever and wherever
they wish to enjoy our products. We have fundamentally
restructured and reconfigured the Group, building
on our unigque strength, expertise and reach in the UK
drinks market. We now have the infrastructure and
capability within the Group to drive further potential in
both the On Trade and the Off Trade markets, working
with our existing suppliers providing customers with
more opportunities to drive profitable growth.

Conviviality is unique in our sector. We provide our cusiomers
with access to over ¥,000 alcohol SKUs, and 6 400 impulse,
food and tobacco SKUs. We serve ¢.25000 outlets in the
On Trade, over 700 retail stores trading under the retail
propositions of Bargain Booze, Select Convenience and Wine
Rack, over 400 independent specialists and we are supplier
to the larger muliiples. A key part of our strategy is to deliver
a logistics capability that anticipates the future needs of our
customers and creates significant differentiation in the market,
thereby adding significant value to the organisation. As the
Diana Hunter retail environment becomes more complex, we can leverage
Clact Paciutioe Ot Conviviality's expertise in the alcohol and impulse markets to
provide our valued customers with the solutions they need
from distribution, to buying, ranging and merchandising and
marketing.

As a result of this scale and reach we have unparalleled markel
access, insight and capabilities to support our suppliers in
the development of their brands and to help our customers
differentiate from their compeltition by tailoring their offering
to meet their target consumer needs by location, venue and
format. Conviviality is independent of any major drinks brands
and therefore is able to supply an unrestiricted selection of
products and provide expertise in key categories to customers
who value breadth of range whilst offering a compelling route
to market for suppliers 1o access both the On Trade and Off
Trade retailers.

H is this scale and reach that has created even stronger ties with
our supplier partners. Increasingly our suppliers are engaging
with the full capability of Conviviality from building their brands
with our brand agency Catalyst PLB, accessing consumers with
Elastic and Peppermint in evénts and experiential marketing, to
more effective targeting in the On Trade utilising cur data and
insight, through to Off Trade execution in our Franchise retail
business. A recent example was the exclusive On Trade launch
of Bud Light for AB InBev across the Conviviality Group.



The successful integration of the three
businesses, working as a cohesive unit and the
management team's performance continues
to deliver consistent resufts. The new internal
structure grouped individual brands and
businesses together under three distinct
Business Units: Conviviality Direct (wholesaling/
distributor to On Trade) led by Mark Aylwin;
Canviviality Retail (for Off Trade consumer
businesses Bargain Booze, Select Convenience
and Wine Rack} fed by David Robinson:
and Conviviality Trading {an innovative and
dynamic approach to sourcing, ranging,
brand building, merchandising, activation and
events) led by James Lousada. Each of the
business unit Managing Directors ensures their
operation has the best people in the right place
to deliver excellent service to customers, and
drive collaborations and savings across the
Group. The business units are supported by the
expertise of the Group functions of Logistics,
Finance, Legal, IT and Human Resources.

This past year has, therefore, been a
transformational year for the service we offer,
creating a range of benefits for customers. It is
the nature of the On Trade and Off Trade market
that our customers are constantly looking for
the same thing as Lheir own consumers: great
value. new and innovative products, breadth
of choice and excellent service, Critically, we
continue to slrive 1o ensure that our customers
see our people regularly whether they are aone
site restauranteur, hotelier or a large national
account or a Franchisee, so that our custemers
may enjoy the relationships and service support
they value from us. All of our businesses were
initiated and built on personal relationships.
These relationships remain at the heart of how
we willcontinue to do business. Bibendum's first
ever On Trade customer was Michelin-starred
Qdette’s in Primrose Hill and it continues to be
a valued customer over 30 years on. Matthew
Clark has been a partner to JO Wetherspoon's
for over 20 years and a distributor of Martell for
08 years. In our Franchise business we have 133
Franchisees who have worked with the group
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for over 0 years. Our On Trade, Off Trade and
franchised customers slill expect - and slill get
— an outstanding portfolio of products, that
they can tailor to their own customers’ tastes
and needs, as well as the support they value to
help them develop their own business moving
forward.

For each of them, business and growth
opportunities can come from a number
of sources. It can be from our expanding
catalogue of products or markets; for example
Matthew Clark's extended spirits range giving
customers access te niche and small parcel
spirits, or Bibendum’s limited release wine
collection offering something rare or interesting
from suppliers they already value, and equally
Franchisees benefit from new and exclusive
launches from the Group as well as access to
the extensive range of spirits now available to
them. It can also be in how we serve them -
and where their own vision sees potential. Our
experts within Catalyst PLB help introduce
customers to the newest and most exciting
products in craft and premium spirits, beers
and ciders, almost challenging end consumers
to experiment; colleagues at Elastic {who
reinvigorate brands) and in our events business,
Peppermint, have unparalleled expertise in
bringing new and old products to life. We —and
our suppliers - have seen excellent sales growth
in arange of products that has been supported
by our teams and their combined expertise
from across Conviviality.

Wewillcontinuelo grow by keeping our people,
our customers, Franchisees, and suppliers
at the heart of everything we do. Everyone
who works for Conviviality from Glasgow to
Southamptaon, and Bristol to Crewe, from shop
to depot to office, knows it is critical that we
keep finding new wayslo improve our customer
service and deliver excellence. As we focus our
investment in the services customers value, so
we will see our online services grow, in the past
year the number of customers using our digital
platform has increased by 20% year on year
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

to 4,645, ensuring more accuracy in customer
ordering, better ordering history to assist with
forecasting and in turn greater efficiency for
both our customers and Conviviality. 48% of
customers using our digital platform do so
daily, indicating increasing engagement with
the brand and assortment.

Our commitment to customers can be seen in
the accolades they have awarded us. In 2016
Bibendum won the "Compass Supplier Award
forimplementation” forthe successful execution
of a wine culture across the Compass Group
and is currently listed as Mitchells & Butlers
#1 wine supplier; and in 2017 Matthew Clark
was Drinks Supplier of the Year in Restaurant
Magazine Reader's Choice Awards for the
third year running. More recently Conviviality
Retail has been awarded Grocer Gold — Drinks
Retailer of the Year for the second consecutive
year. Conviviality Trading was recognised by
Stonegate for Innovation of the Year with the
launch of Gancia Leggero, a skinny Prosecco.

An important aspect of our business model is
its flexibility, protecting our earnings through
periodsof significant changein our organisation
and a competitive external environment. We
have continued to deliver against our objectives
set cut at flotation in July 2018 and are pleased
to report profits ahead of expectations, during
a year where we have significantly transformed
our business. For the 52 weeks to 30 April 2017
revenue was up 85%'to £1560m, reflecting the
benefit of the Bibendum PLB Group acguisition
on 20 May 20%, as such, Adjusted EBITDA*
was up 102% to £60.9m and Adjusted profit
before tax® up 1% to £458m, demonstrating
the significant strength of the combined group.
Adjusted fully diluted EPS* was up 48% to
210 pence. The recent acquisitions resulted in
an increase of net debt, however. at year end
this was £957m, which is below consensus
expectations. The full year dividend is up
33% to .6 pence in line with our progressive
dividend policy and reflecting a strong return
to our shareholders,

The Company's focus for the near-term is on
continuing to deliver against our stated strategy
and meet the expectations of our stakeholders,
customers, suppliers and our people. The
greatest asset from all of our acquisitions has
been our people and we continue to work
hard to ensure that their skills and talent are
utilised to the benefit of our customers and
suppliers. Our presence in the market through
our different specialist businesses, provides us
with unique insight into both our market and
consumers from the widest of perspectives. We
are already successfully leveraging this insight
to ensure that our customers have the right
product range and support to help them grow.
Furthermore, we aie conlinuing Lo look at new
ways of maintaining our unique position and
broadening the ways in which our cusiomers,
our supplier partners and the Group can
benefit. We are excited by the future potential
for growth across the Group as we continue to
explore these opportunities.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

Mark Aylwin
IManaging Birectot
Comviviality Onrect

Strategy

Communicating the unigue
Conviviality Direct proposition
clearly to target customers ard

strategic partners in the on tracke

Strengthening the position as

a centre of expertise in wine
and be at the forefront of range
innovation, parti_u!ay in World
Beers and spinits 1 the chynarmic
drirks sector

Leveraging scale and reach (o
become the maost comnpetitive
wholesaler in the drinks market

Growing the number of food-
led outlets served and the mix
of proaucts acrass each outlet

Growing share in major cities
and inner urban areas nrough
a suUperior soryice roposibion

Developing the tools and
capabilities to erzure we
pprovide the most Lalug-addire
custormer service ntlhe markoet

Conviviality Direct

The UK’s  largest independent
wholesaler to the On Trade, serving
¢.25000 aullets from national prestige
hotel chains to independent food led
pubs and restaurants trading through
two businesses, namely Matthew Clark

and Bibendum. Since the acquisition,

of Bibendum, Conviviality Direct
revenues have increased 64% to
£1040m (corresponding prior period
£978m)°. To date average sales per
outlet have increased 4.8% to £43,700
and we welcomed 235 new customers
in the year. The number of Bibendum
Wine customers buying all categories
has increased from 5% to %, a strong
indication that our customers value the
increased choice and service offering
of our model. As an example, during
the past year, spirits have grown in
the Bibendum regional business by
43 7%, and National business by 2% as
customers appreciale the wider choice
now on offer through Conviviality
Direct.

Conviviality Direct affords a range of
over ¥1.000 alcehol lines to over 1000
customers, offering a one-stop solution
to hotels, restaurants, bars and venues
for their alcohol needs delivering
consistent service nationwide next
day. Conviviality Direct has a national
sales force through the Bibendum and
Matthew Clark brands of over 300
employees based across Scotland,
England and Wales and London and
the South East ensuring excellent
service to its Independent Free Trade
customers and National Account
customers, The sales team have up
to date information on industry sales
trends, new product information and
pricing and are able to recommend the
right mix of products toc customers to
help them optimise their offer to their
consumers. Conviviality’'s nationwide
distribution network of B depots
means customers benefit from a
nationwide next day delivery service
and timed delivery slots.

A key part of the Conviviality Direct
strategy is to focus on growth in
key cities, specifically focused on
existing customers identifying with

the Bibendum and Matthew Clark
propositions and their ability to utilise
the brands to meet ail of their drinks
purchasing needs. The Caring Group
of restaurants (the Ivy collection, Le
Caprice for example), Prezzo and
Searcys have all chosen to work with
Conviviality Direct to enable them to
access the extensive range, service and
solutions the Group offers. At the same
time as attracting new customers, our
existing customers have continued
to value a long standing relationship
with us. Stonegate has worked with
us for 9 vears and we continue to
enjoy supporting their business, and
JD Wetherspoons have worked with
Matthew Clark from having 8 pubs
in their portfelio to over 900 pubs to
date.

We continue to work closely with our
customers to understand their current
and future needs, ensuring that we
are at the fore front of customer
service. Furthermore 770 customers
have reccegnised the opportunity to
improve order accuracy and efficiency
by moving onto our digital platform.
4,645 customers now engage with the
digital platform and order value per
customer is 8% higher than customers
who place orders via the contact
centre.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

David Robinson
Managime Ditertor,
Counmvicaiity Retan

Strategy

Strengthen the relationship with
Franchisees anc attract new
Franchiscos to the group

Strengthen the Bargain Booze,
Select Convenience and Wine
Rack brands

Deliver new core systems,
improved capabilities and a
efficient model that supports
our growth ambition

Build the growth management
engine thal allows us to
affectively and profitably scale
the retall estate

Leverage our capabilities into
new propositions

Conviviality Retail

The UK’s largest franchised off-licence
and convenience chain with 352
Franchisees and more than 700 retail
storestrading primarily under the fascia
of Bargain Booze, Select Convenience
and Wine Rack. In line with our
programme to focus on the underlying
quality of retail stores, we continue
to see low levels of store closures to
63 in total which include the closure
of small CTN (confectionary, tobacco,
newsagent) stores which no longer
serve the Off licence or Convenience
proposition. Whilst net store numbers
areinline with the prior year the quality
of the outlets opening is significantly
improved, with retail sales per new
ouilet opening up 29.8% versus last
year. Sales of multisite Franchisees
outperform the total estate by 2.%% like
for like*. We saw 39 Franchisees join
the Group, a strong indication of the
benefits of our model to independent
business people. Our core model is
predicated by Franchisee loyalty and
commitment to upholding the values
of our brands. This, combined with
the high standards that we set, are
helping to deliver our differentiated
"local customer experience’. We have
some of the highest levels of loyalty in
the sector with the percentage of sales
of goods by our Franchisees that are
purchased from the Group at 9%%. It is
also pleasing that Wine Rack continues
to perform well and during 206 we
opened one new Wine Rack in Epsom.
Like for like performance in Wine Rack
is 14 % reflecting the importance of a
specialist Wine and Spirits proposition
on the high street.

Conviviality  Retail continues to
grow a national store estate with a
differentiated coensumer proposition
that responds to consumer needs
and market trends. The strategy aims
to consolidate Conviviality Retail’s
position as the UK's leading drinks-
fed convenience retailer. The business
has three fundamenial sources of
advantage:

Drinks Heritage and Expertise:

Approximately 50% of sales are from
beer, wine and spirits categories,

producing acategory mix that isunique
in the sector. Conviviality's unrivailed
category expertise in the drinks sector
allows Franchisees to benefit from a
differentiated proposition and from
the footfall and margin benefits of a
compeling range and assortment. [t
is this drinks heritage and expertise
that underpins and differentiates our
three key retail brands. In particular
the business will continue {o develop
the Select Convenience proposition to
ensure that it is at the heart of “local
convenience” in the communities in
which it trades. Further development
of the Vape proposition is being
rolled out across the estate, and is
now in 249 stores Vape products are
margin-enhancing and protect against
the decline in lobacco sales. We are
already seeing average sales of £220
per store per week and margin benefit
to Franchisees of approximately
£5000 per store per year.

Sourcing and Distribution Scale:

As part of the Conviviality Group, the
business has significantly benefited
from ils scale advantages in buying
and distribution, whilst remaining a
largely standalone business operating
out of its own offices with a dedicated
and experienced management team.

Distribution is managed in-house
by the Conviviality Group logistics
operation, primarily on dedicated

branded vehicles, with stores typically
choosing o receive two, or sometimes
three, deliveries per week. Service
levels are very high compared to our
competitorsinthe sectorwithover99%
of deliveries received on time and with
complete orders. The transformation
of the Conviviality logistics network
will allow Coaviviality Retail to benefit
from the Group’s scale through lower
delivery costs. Conviviality Retail can
leverage its scale position to source
advantageously and provide consistent
value to Franchisees. Offering good
value to consumers through reliable
low-pricing and compelling promotions
is core to the Bargain Booze model.

Locally Embedded Franchise Model:

Conviviality Retail allows independent
retailers to deliver superior returns via



a simple turn-key solution that leverages strong
business fundamentals and a scalable back
office: the Franchisee proposition is the core of
Conviviality Retail's success. Franchisees access
a distinct drinks-led consumer offer supported
by dedicaled support managers, regular, and
deep engagement at senior level and a reward
package that is unique in the sector, including
accessing the Franchisee Incentive Plan under
which shares in Conviviality Pic are awarded
based on compliance and performance. 285
Franchisees own or hold options over 3m
shares in Conviviality Plc. The Company’s

352 Franchisees are local people, employing
local people, and are passionate about their
customers and the communities in which they
trade. Qur Franchisees make a real difference

ceeid - o Annual Report & Accounts 2017 [

in their local communities through a relentless
focus on meeting consumer needs and
providing a unique customer experience.

To reinforce the three fundamental sources
of advantage, Conviviality Retail has made
an investment in upgrading its retail systems.
The new core operating system (ERP) will
be introduced during the Autumn of 20717
and the rollout of new EPQS to all stores is
already in progress. The new solutions will
enable business efficiencies, future-proof the
Franchisee proposition, and accelerate the
strategic direction ta invest in a growing mix of
multisite Franchisees.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

James Lousada

enaging Director,
Conviviality Tradig
Strategy

Become the market leader

and centre of expertise in

Wine sourcing, ranging,
merchandising and activation
orovIchng iLe kay customers vwith
anrevalled service te meot ther
custormer needs By format and
locatien

Develop a one stop service
for drinks brands lcveraaing
distnibution sales, agency.

marching ond event capab ites

To be at the forefrant of range
innovation v the dynarmic drnks
Sz LOr

To become recognised as the
Suppliers’ strategic partner of
choiwce

Conviviality Trading

A full service drinks brand and
wine agency business with national
sales and activation capability from
traditional On and Off Trade retail, to
festivals and events. New products and
brands can be developed, both with
our partner suppliers, and also directly
by our own teams as we see frends
and opportunities emerge across the
marke!. Within Conviviality Trading,
Catalyst PLB bringstogether PLB, Instil
and Catalyst Brands: three specialist
brand agency businesses, each with
significant expertise in their respective
categories. The brand agency business
enhances the marketing capability and
sales reach of the business and gives
partner suppliers and brand owners
unparalleled market coverage.

In addition, Conviviality Trading is
also responsible for the development
and growth of new business areas
including Peppermint, a specialist
in outdoor events and festivals, and
Elastic, a brand activation agency that
provides supportl and insight to many
of Conviviality's branded supply base.

Within Catalyst PLB the team represent
over 25 brands across drinks categories
in the UK drinks market. This area of
the business not only represents large
suppliersand brandsasadrinksagency
but is also a consolidator of wine
suppliers, managing the supply of wine
to the Off Trade including high street
retailers, specialists and supermarkets.
Conviviality Trading has skills and
capabilities in  consumer insight,
sourcing, ranging and supply that can
add significant value to its customers
by offering a "one-stop shop” reducing
the complexity of the wine category in
large multiple national chains.

We have already seen new strategic
relationships established. In April 2086
the Catalyst business started working
with global spirits business Beam
Suntory. The team won the distribution
rights for Larios Gin and Sauza Tequila.
Larios is the leading gin in Spain and
Catalyst were tasked with launching
the brand in the UK. In the first year
working together the Catalyst team
built distribution for Larios in over
1700 accounts and grew the volume
significantly. In January 201 two of
the largest Chilean wine producers
transferred their Off Trade business to
Cenviviality: Santa Rita, with brands
including Santa Rita, Vina Carmen and
Sur Anding; and Luis Felipe Edwards, a
privately owned wine group founded in
176 by Luis Felipe Edwards Senior, with
brands including Luis Felipe Edwards,
Deona Bernada, Marea and Cien.

Conviviality also has the ability to
develop its own brands opening
up opportunities where gaps in the
market exist to create and build brands
that directly meet our customers’ and
their consumers’ needs. In 2017 we
launched two new brands: Rolling Calf
spiced spirit, capitalising on the trend
for dark spirits and cocktails, already
distributed to customers in the On
Trade and dueto launchinthe Off Trade
during Winter 2017; and Whipstilch
cider which has been launched
specifically for festival customers
and received positive response from
customers when trialled at the Isle of
Wight Festival in June 2017/.

Building our pariners’ brands across
the UK markel means accessing the
consumer wherever they are buying
and consuming products whether
that be in pubs, bars and restaurants;
in supermarkets; convenience stores;
online; and also in the emerging “third
space”’. This includes non-iraditional
areas like outdoor evenis, pop ups
and festivals. Through Peppermint,
a specialist in cutdoor events and
festivals, we deliver this promise. This
year Peppermint will be operating
at over 35 events. Sales increased by
46% over the corresponding prior
period. For events owners, Peppermint



provides a complete service solution
including full bar and food service
management as well as ATM operation
and Click and Cotlect.

Furthermore, Elastic, our brand
activation agency which provides
activation and brand building expertise
te many of Conviviality's branded
supply base, saw sales grow strongly.
Elastic has completed work for eight
new branded suppliers in addition to
the continued strong partnerships
wilh businesses such as ABInBev and
Heineken, cementing our positioning
as one of the UK's leading experiential
drinks agencies.

o Annual Report & Accounts 2017
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

With the greater scale of the Group there is the potential
to realise lower costs through buying, distribution and
improved organisational efficiency. The Integration plan
set out at the acquisition of Matthew Clark and Bibendum
PLB Group is ahead of plan with good progress being
demonstrated against the slated synergy benefits in
FY B Buying (£8m}, Bibendum PLB {(£4m) and Logistics
(between £1m and £15m). The key benefit areas of the
integration are detailed as follows:

The Beer, Lager, Spirits and Soft Drinks buying teams
across Conviviality Direct and Conviviality Retail work
collaboratively to ensure that the opportunities for
both the business and the suppliers are maximised. This
approach has been key particularly for new product
launches such as Bud Light. This approach by the Buying
teams has also resulted in the stated buying synergies
set out at the acquisition of Matthew Clark being
achieved for this financial year, which is a demonstration
of the quality of the buying team and the support of the
enlarged group by our supply base.

‘ Total Margin

Excise Duty

VAT

£0.83

Inbound Logistics
/ Dry Goods

‘ Wing

£0.36

(f b=

A Group Wine Buying team was established shortly after
the purchase of Bibendum PLB Group. The team is led
by Andrew Shaw, Group Wine Buying Director. and i$
responsible for the selection and purchasing of the full
assortment of wines, sparking wines and Champagne,
Our Wine buying teams have long standing relationships
with our producers and with our customers, giving
them the unique ability to marry customers’ needs
with producers’ wines. Across the Group we have 430
suppliers, 310 of which are exclusive to Conviviality. These
exclusives cover over 3,000 of the 4,902 SKUs available
for our customers. Already we have seen Conviviality
Retail Franchisees benefit from the ability to sell over
54 000 botiles of wines that are exclusive to Conviviality.
In addition. with the increased scale and buying volumes
of the Group there is significant opportunity to address
costs within the supply chain to release synergy benefits.

As a result we expect to generate additional buying
benefits of £2 million during FY 0.

£1.67

£2.75




Thelogistics operation is a key strength and differentiator
for Conviviality. Conviviality serves our customersthrough
our network of M depots, & stockless outbases and 3
depots operated by our logistics partners. During May
206 we transferred the leadership of these depots from
regional management to the Group Logistics function,
thereby enabling consistent standards and best practice
to be applied across the Group. Since the transition
Telematics has been introduced to all vehicles delivering
a 3.9% MPG saving, and Paragon route planning software
is in the process of being rolled out across all depots.
There are over 1000 of our people working in our depots
and delivering to our customers, under the leadership
of Nigel Basey, Group Logistics Direclor. We have
strengthened the capability of the team through training
and development, and delivered changes to support the
efficient growth of the Conviviality business.

During the year.we closed both York and Shefford depots
and opened new depots in Wetherby and Bedford,
providing greater capacity to serve our customers and a
better warking environment for cur people. We tock the
decision to ¢close the Dundee depot to enable cusiomers
to order from the full assortment available at Glasgow
delivered to customers via a stockless outbase. During
this period, the logistics team supported the service to
over 00 festivals and the growth of the Conviviality
Direct and Conviviality Retail businesses. Looking
ahead, the team are confirming the plans for the Group
logistics strategy whereby we continue to focus on
delighting customers and growing the business and, in
doing so, achieve a greater level of efficiency. Through
the continued efficiency actions being undertaken we
expect to deliver £12m of distribution synergies in FY18,
rising ta £15m in FY19.
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During the year we have undertaken a programme
to align the ERP systems across the Group. We are
implementing the same ERP system asisused in Matthew
Clark and applying it to both the Bibendum business
and the Conviviality Retail businegss. Once the system
implementations are complete at the end of Autumn
2017, we will have the opportunily to realise back office
synergies, drive further improvements for customers
and improve the ways of working across the Group. The
enlarged Group employs 2,640 people across ¥ depots
and 4 support offices and regional sales teams, as such
there is significant talent in the organisation. By bringing
the respective teams in the businesses closer together
we are seeing clear opportunities to drive greater
efficiencies, develop talent across the business and drive
aperational savings. Dyring 206 0% of our people tock
the cpportunity to develop their careers further across
the Group. We expect additionat organisational synergy
benefits of £10m to be realised in FY 9.

The Company and its businesses are trading in line with
expectations. Conviviality Oirect continues to trade
strongly with sales 9% above last year. It is particularly
pleasing to see the continued improvement and
confidence of Conviviality Retailwith LFL* sales 0 5%with
Wine Rack up 4.0%. Finally Conviviality Trading is 7.6%
above last year demonstrating its customers recognising
the expertise and support of the agency business, and
additionally with the Events business increasing the
number of events this year versus last year by 27%to ¥Q.

U

Diana Hunter
Chiet Beerutive Othiee
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Qur customers

Success for our customers and our Franchisees is key to the Conviviality operating
model. By standing in the shoes of our customers and understanding and anticipating
their needs the team are able to deliver solutions to ensure their success

JD Wetherspoons

“Our two companies have had a waorking
relationship for over 25 years. Be it business,
marriage or friendship; in a relationship lasting
this many years, both parties evolve and
constantly adapt. Sometimes you choose to
compromise and at other {imes you stand your
ground. The important thing is that both parties
have a common understanding of each other’s
objectives and communication is fluid.

In our time working with Matthew Clark, our
company has grown from less than 00 pubs to
over 900. At each stage of our development, we
have received a reliable and appropriate service
in terms of product range, distribution and
management support.

W hether it be through the complete supply chain
management of our house wine, Coldwater Creek,
to the suppty and distribution of the UK's most
popular vodka brand, Smirnoff, the end result
for our Managers is the same. The lorry turns
up when it should, the driver puts the delivery
away and there are very few errors. Reducing
the increasingly complex task of sourcing and
delivering wines and spirits for Wetherspoons
to such simplicity has been, in my view, a real
accomplishment.

Which is why, 25 or so years into our refationship, Private Landlord &

despite the obvious quarrels and squabbles that  Dark Star Brewery Operations
one would naturally expect over so many years,
we are slill together”

"Winning Wine Pub/Bar of the year last year
at the Great British Pub awards was down
{o the great working partnership | have with
Bibendum.

John Hutson
Chisd Executive Ofticen, J[ Wethe rspacns

Wine value has a part to play, of course, but
Bibendum's knowledge and understanding
of the wine trade is second to none. We are
able to sell great wines and sell them well. The
premium level bottles that we offer by the
glass are truly ouisianding and loved by our
customers

'know alot of operators are suspicious of wine
reps and salespeople. More fool them. The
Bibendum team hasalways had my best interest
at heart. Hence why they are the sole supplier
for The Red Lion and Sun, The Wenlock Arms
and the growing Dark Star Brewery pub estate.
The Red Licn and Sun is a National Finalist for
Best Wine Pub again this year — testament to
the quality of our range.”

Heath Ball
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Revolution Bars Group plc

“f have worked with Matthew Clark for over 25
years and, over that time, | have experienced
first-hand an incredible transformative
business that has evolved intc a market-leading
proposition and a true partner.

Relationships have always been the core
strength of the business. This is matched by an
unrivalied portfolio of premium products that |
believe gives Matthew Clark the edge to deliver
a unique offering on a national scale.

Matthew Clark delivers the best service of
any of our key partnerships and continues to
improve efficiencies year after year, making our
operations run smocther with the least amount
of distraction to our teams and consumers.

Matthew Clark is the gatekeeper and broker to
many of our branded relationships, constantly
working collaboratively with our internal teams
to assist on conslant range reviews across
all primary drinks categories and helping in
delivering our drinks retail strategy in both
range and innovation.

Revolution Bars Group plc has worked in
partnership with Matthew Clark for the pasl
seven years and over that period both of our
businesses have grown exponentially.”

Myles Doran
Conmero ] Director Bevelution Boge Group plo

L |
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Ginger Pig

"We started using Bibendum wine about 10
years ago as part of three wine suppliers. We
have always found them very professional,
innovative and hard working. They have a
fantastic wine portfolio which always keeps
pace with the latest trends and they employ
energetic, knowledgeable people who really
care aboutl my business.

They ofter excellent staff training as well as
creative marketing and design ideas. They
support us with wine dinners and also offer
educational irips to vineyards which allow staff
to really appreciate where wine comes from
and how it is produced. in 2013 we decided
to use Bibendum as our sole supplier for wine
and spirits and have not looked back. | would
recammend them 1o anyone looking for a top
guality wine supplier.”

Ben McKellar
Owneyr Gingerman Greup
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Our customers

Continued

| started with Bargain Booze in 2006. Within
three years, I'd taken on four Franchises. | now
have 37 - many of which I've taken on in the
past year. This is a fast paced business with fast
paced opportunity.

I've seen particularly rapid change over the
past year. Conviviality Retail has brought some
excellent people on board who are making a
big impact on the business. I've also seen the
benefits come through of being in the enlarged
Conviviality Group - from a sharper focus on
consumer insights to in-store wine training.
There's still much te do but the team knows
exactly what's needed to drive the business
forward . It's an exciting time to be part of it”

Phil Dickson
Fuitsple Fran hisee Bargain Boosc
Seloct Convente nee and Wine Riar k

“I came on board with Bargain Booze in 201,
having seen the success my brother had made
of his Bargain Booze Franchise. Before that |
was an independent retailer which was a really
hard slog. Making the move from independent
retailing to Bargain Booze has revolutionised
my operation. All the time | used to spend
suurcing stock and working on the “back
office” is now freed up so | can focus on great
retailing, building relationships and growing
profit. People know the Bargain Booze name
and we're seen as part of the community —that
makes all the difference.

| now have four stores with two more in the
pipeline. With Bargain Booze, you can invest
in the future. You can also share ideas with
the Conviviality Retail team and other Bargain
Booze Franchisees at regular Franchisee
sessions —it's like being in an extended network
of entrepreneurs.”

Chandrakumar Veluppitla
Eluttiple Fronorasc s Borgam RBooog
cnd Tolee b O acete i




‘I never intended to stay long with Bargain
Booze.lwas doing a make-up course at college
and joined Bargain Booze as a shop assistani
to save up some money o go travelling to
Australia. That was 15 years ago and I'm stili
here.

| fell in love with the business. | rapidly
progressed from shop assistant to store
manager. Five years ago, when the Franchise
owners were looking for a buyer, | jumped at
the chance and I've never looked back.

That store continues to thrive and I've now
acquired two more stores in the past year.
The Bargain Booze model has been key to me
realising my ambitions. In my newesl store,
I'm trialling more premium wines and gins,
on the back of Bargain Booze insight into the
catchment area. Anything | need to make my
business successful, Bargain Booze is always at
the end of the phone.

Two of my sites have rival stores just a stone’s
throw away. But customers come into my
Bargain Booze storesbecause they know Lhey’ll
get not just great prices but greal customer
service from staff who know whatl they're
talking about - that's priceless”

Lia Rutter
Frultepfe Franotnsee, Bargom Brose
and Select Convanie nog
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“I was a global finance business partner for
Unilever for eight years, overseeing a budget of
£500m and leading a big team . Despite having
this high profile role, | had a yearning to set up
my own business. I'd always had a big interest
in the off licence trade, ever since working for
Victoria Wines back when I was managing five
stores at the age of 21

I've watched the development of Bargain
Booze over the years —from one store in Crewe
to over 700 under Conviviality and, with the
acquisition of Matthew Clark and Bibendum,
it was clear that this was a business that was
really going place. I've recently taken on my
first three stores in Buxton, Otley and Garforth.
Joining a Franchise business takes away the
risk of setting up on your own. Bargain Booze
has provided everything | need to get started —
and I've built up a strong relationship with the
team. I'm keen to build my portfolio further. |
feel like the future is full of promise.”

Tony Townsend

At pde Froe ol o Bargain Boces
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Our suppliers

We provide our suppliers with data and insight into the UK drinks market, working
alongside them as partners to identify the right routes to market for their brands and
products and through our extensive customer base access to the UK drinks consumer

Spy Valley Wines

“Asanew businessinitsinfancy and understanding
the enormous value and importance of a rock
solid relationship with our market partners, we
were delighted to engage with Bibendum in 2001
We have been market partners for coming up
¥ years, and the relationship has endured and
strengthened.

We have experienced a very posilive transition
to trading with Conviviality, as it has become
clear that under Diana Hunter and her excellent
team, the spirit, drive and innovation grows even
stranger

As General Manager of Spy Valley Wines, in
Marlborough, Mew Zealand I promote and strongly
believe in a network of business relationships
that are first and foremost a network of friends.
When | visited the UK in March of this year, the
familiar and friendly characters made me feel at
home. | was treated like family by the wonderful
staff at Conviviality, however they maintain their
professionalism and commitment to our brand at
all times. 1 respect this a lot in a market partner.

We are a family business committed Lo
sustainability and the nexl generation. We are
always looking for growih and opportunities
and are very grateful we can do this in the UK
alongside Bibendum/Caonviviality”

Amanda Johnsaon

Dot el e Fpy Volloy W

Eden Mill

“As a premium spirils brand, we were looking for a distribution
partner who could take our brand to the next level in its
evolution. Conviviality has provided strategic insight, trade and
market understanding and commercial capability, which were
all important aspects for us at this time. These attributes have
complemented the basics of market access in cur first year of
trading partnership resulting in listings in many iconic targets
such as John Lewis retail chain, Harvey Nichols, Hiton Hotels
and Macdeonald Hotels and many top end premium On Trade
stockists.

Conviviality's creative input into our marketing and sponsorship
execution plans for the year ahead, and support tools to deliver
these at events such as Henley Regatta or Scotlish Rugby, is a
huge benefit to our company at this stage of our growth curve.

Working with the Conviviality team we are confident that we
have a robust deliverable shared plan which will help both
businesses achieve their mutual goals.”

Paul Miller
Owner and Foundeor, Eden KNI




Dr. LLaura Catena

"Although | am the fourth generation of my
family making wine, | came to winemaking as
my second profession. My first was as a Doctor
of Medicine, because | dreamed of a life in
serving others, and did net initially imagine that
lcould do this while making wine. When [ joined
my father in the B90's in his mission to elevate
Argentine wine, | came to the realization that
we were changing lives, one bottle at a time.
When | was a child, rural Mgndoza was a very
poor area where life was extremely hard and
many were moving to the cities in search of
opportunity. Today, rural Mendoza is thriving;
you can tell by the beautiful gardens, well
painted adobe homes, and thriving small towns,
where everything from healthcare to education
have improved dramatically. And in addition,
our noble Argentine Malbec brings daily joy to
wine drinkers all over the world, Salud!

From the beginning, when my father presented
the wines of Catena to Bibendum in 1991, we
have felt that Bibendum and now Conviviality
are our partner in every new adventure. And
most importantly that they believe in our
dream to make Argentine wines that can stand
with the best of the world. When we came
to Bibendum with the Adrianna single parcel
wines, before we had received two 100 point
ratings, Bibendum gave us its full support,
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and today the UK is our number one market
for these wines in the world. More recently,
my father and | decided that we should try to
bring the miracle of Mendoza to other more
impoverished provinces in Argentina and
to their undiscovered high altitude terroirs.
Qur partners at Conviviality wholeheartedly
embraced our vision and helped us to launch
the project, from the storytelling, to the choice
of varieties, to the packaging. And that is how
UK became the first export market in the world
for these extraordinary regional wines: Altaland
and Pasarisa fram Salta, La Ricja Argentina and
Patagonia.

I must admit that at first we were a bit worried
about working with a larger company, but the
various divisions of Conviviality have been able
to focus on our different brands and terroir-
concepts in a way that has made each one
of them stronger. Most impartantly, the team
at Conviviality shares our vision that we are
preserving the farming traditions of Argentina
and the world, and | honestly believe that in the
end they believe in our dream as much as we
do.

Dr. Laura Catena
Gercrnd Dire vt Bode go Calana Zoneta
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Our suppliers

Continued

Hatch Mansfield

“The iast 2 months have flown by! it was last year at
the London Wine Fair that the astonishing news of the
acquisition of Bibendum by Conviviality was announced.
Hot on the heels of the Matthew Clark acquisition | think
much of the trade was shocked and also sceptical about
the possibility of bringing all the cultures tegether to
create a strong and enduring business.

As a supplier of Matthew Clark for many years in fact in
the case of Louis Jadot, 61years! We were both excited
and concerned, there were varied cullures, varied
purchasing phitosophies and as with all acquisitions lots
cf potential upsides along with lots of chances to reduce
stakeholder value. The master stroke was that there was
only 3% overlap between the Bibendum account base
and the Matthew Clark one so in Conviviality Direct there
was littte chance of cannibalisation. The other piece
of genius was the very early segmentation in to three
divisions with one wine purchasing team. This gave a
strong platform for each to work on and focus on its on
channel specific objectives.

The Hatch philosophy has always been one of working
via a selective route to market to ensure that as little
cross distributor disruption occurs as is possible. On top
of this we layer a large team who work with the sales
team in generating sales either by utilising our strategic
partnershipsor by simply helping knock on doors! In retail
we try to segment and tailor our product proposition to
meet the demographics of the specific channel we are
on shelf in. No retailer wants dust on a wine botlle so
it's all about relevance to target markel. Fortunately
these philosophies found deep favour in the enlarged
Conviviality business and as such the last © months have
allowed us very good grawth.

Ciearly an organisation with scale provides opportunities,
if you can cleariy align to the destination they are trying
to get 1o. Conviviality works well for us in this respect

as we believe our portfolio that Conviviality represent
should help them influence every drinking occasion.

Currently Conviviality are set apart from others by a
combination of factors, namely scale, channel clarity and
a collaborative approach. If you align to this the ability
to use insight to create a joint forensic approach to new
business acquisition, then it is hard to see why success
will not come. With scale comes data, with data comes
complexity. However as | see it currently Conviviality are
asking the data the right questions to help us all find the
right answers.

Success looks different in different pecpie's eyes. From
the perspective of Hatch Mansfield, success is continued
growth in relevant distribution with a rate of sale that
makes the distribution work for the on and off trade
retailers. Working as we do with shared objectives to
Director level and clarity of what we are both good at
allows us to outperform a declining market. A recent
example of this is the work we have piloted with email
offers. We identify who we want to target we then create
the compelling offer and communication as well as the
pull mechanic and we then go to marketl. Interestingly
the first time we did this we failed but because both
Hatch and Conviviality are learning organisations, we
then looked at what went right and what went wrong,
reworked the communication tried again and achieved
superb results. However, let's not forget the people,
relationships in this industry are critical. We work on a
one to one basis with targeted outcomes and a shared
prize but alengside that we actually have huge respeci
for the people and all those involved with Conviviality 'we
like to do business with you.”

Mark Calver
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AB InBev

Amenica's favourite beer hrand. Bud Light. offically landed m the
UKn March 2017 1Us no over statement to say that this was one of
aur biggest ever UK launches tin fact it was probably the biggoest
beer launch the UK has seen in the past bwonty years

Qur ambitwins were hingh We knew from our research that 60
of UK consumers were already aware of Bud Light and wo woro
frequently asked by our fansto bring it to the UK Curchallenge was
o gain the maximum amount of reach and impact to capitalise on
the opportunity to drive growth in the categary and in particular
attract the next generation of B-24 year ofds

Conviviality provided a route to the whole UK market. right across
the On Trade and Off Trade Scale and reach were matched with
marketing experbise and a team of people who were comniitted
to owr success Thoy translated our brand strategy into a high
mpact marketing campaign ta drive On Trade hstings and
consumer oxcitement across the Qff Trade The results spoak
for themselves, Wea secured over 700 Bud Light installs in just a
fow months and were sel fo achieve 0% share of the Standard
Pager Market inthe Oo trade by 2018 Across ratad Bargain Booze
was the fost o market with n-slore takcovers acress its 700+
retani stores

Conviviglity understood our needs and delivered for us at scale
and pace. They were true partners in achieving success’

Andre Amaral Finamore
Bl Livghit Brand Mlanagar
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Over 700 Bud Light
installs across the On
Trade within 16 weeks
of launch

Bargain Booze first
retailer to market with
in-store takeovers across
700+retail stores

Bud Light set to achieve
10% share of the Standard
Lager Market in the On
Tracle by 2018




2¢  Ceonviviality Ple Zr -z koot o At 2Oy

Our business model

An important aspect of cur business model is its pexibility, protecting our
earnings through periods of signi” cant change in our crganisation and
competitive environment

Conviviality 1’lc

“Qur strategic goal is to be the drinks and impulse sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On & Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers.”

Convivialityl}iredt Conviviality i:1:i] Conviviality el ail
Mo m Bargain Booze o ,\}\\‘ B d /

. N F
P
caotalyst plb

“Qur aim is to influence every consumer drinking occasion, providing knowledge and insight to cur customers,
enabling them to tailor range and assortment to meet consurner needs by format, venue and location.”
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The Markets that Conviviality trades in continue 1o be exciting and full of opportunity

TheUKretaildrinks marketis valued at £51bn, of which £40bnis alcoholic
drinks. In general, consumers can either choose to purchase drinks in
the On Trade (for consumption on the premises in restaurants, hotels,
pubs, bars, nightclubs and event venues), which accounts for 56% of
spend; or in the Off Trade (for consumption at home or elsewhere:
supermarkets, off-licences, online retailers and other retail shops),
which accounts for the remaining 44%'. There are 115,400 outlets? in
the On Trade in total of which c.25,000 are served by Conviviality.

Retail Market Split by Channel and Category

Market by channel

Market by broad category

£40 3bn (79%)

£10.7bn {2T%)

Alcohol Retail by Detailed Category:

e [ AN
25% 22% 7% 5%

The overall On Trade market comprises 15 400 oullets
and is worth £29bn at retail®. Over the past year, there
has been a continuation in the trend towards food-led
missions, with a 3% increase in the number of food-ted
pubs (320 openings) and 5% fewer bars/clubs (880
closures)?.

A growing feature of the market is a blurring of the
traditionaldivisionsbetween outlettypes,with the growth
of ‘restaurant bars’ {such as Turtle Bay}, restaurants that
change their theme or style between different mealtimes

(such as The Breakfast Club), restaurant concepls that
‘pop up'in closed units {(such as Farang), and outdoor
or ‘street food' offerings (such as Dumpling Shack).
Market growth is concenirated in these non-traditional
venues, which are more likely fo be owned and operated
independently

Change in licensed premises 2016 - 2017

The On Trade drinks distribution markel is estimated
to be worth £7.4bn. Conviviality Direct share of value is
estimated to be ¥%".

The Off Trade market includes supermarkets,convenience
stores. discounters, drinks specialists, online pure-plays
and independent shops, and in total is worth £23bn
al retail’. The major channel trends are those towards
convenience stores and e-commerce. As a consequence
of consumers’ increasing tendency to splil missions and
shop little and cften, the growth of the convenience
sector continues. Although the large supermarkets have
slowed their rollouts, with only ¢c.80 new convenience-
format sites in 20 B compared with ¢.750 inthe preceding
3 years’, the total value of the market continues to grow
and is expecled to reach £47bn by 2022;a growth rate of
3.3% per annum, higher than that expected of the overall
grocery market®.

Among convenience stores, ¢.5k {30 %) are part of symbol
groups and c. 19k (40%) are independent retailers; these
are the retailers that Canviviality Retail aims to attract

T
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Our markets

Continued

to join the Group as Franchisees. A trend driving the
convenience sectoristheresurgence of consumer interest
in participating in community life and shopping locally,
and this is reflected in our Franchisees' embeddedness
in their local communities. Conviviality Retail is the only
national chain of drinks-led convenience stores, giving it
a clear point of difference in the canvenience market.

IGD convenience market size and forecast 2015 - 2022

£213bn

£ 78bn £180bn

206 208 2022

Two of the most important trends in the market are
premiumisation and hyper-convenience.

Premiumisation:

Consumers have an increasing desire for more choice
and quality, creating a mix shift towards more premium
products. Over the last 2 months, consumers have
continued to spend more on wine, with Conviviality
Retail's store fascias, including both Bargain Booze and
Wine Rack, performing ahead of this trend. Sales of
wine priced over £9 increased 7% across the Off Trade,
with an 8% increase for Conviviality Retail stores®. The
premiumisation trend is also apparent in the spirits
category. UK volume imports of premium spirits grew by
V% between 2016 and 206", with Conviviality Direct’s
premium spirit sales rising ¢.40% in FY17. This trend is
reflected in the successes of premium products recently
promoted in Conviviality Retail; for example Ciroc vodka,
which retails for £29.99 at standard price and less on
promotion, now represents a 5x greater proportion of
cur total vodka sales than last year.

Consumers’ increasing willingness {o try more premium
products has driven the artisan and craft movements
across the food and drink sector. These trends are
evidenced with the significant growth in gin, which has
now surpassed vodka as the UK's number one spirit.
In the last twelve months, gin sales have increased %%
acrossthe on- and Off Trades", with 1in 3 consumers now
picking gin as a favourite®. Conviviality are leading the
gin trend, having outgrown the market with group-wide
gin sales growth of c.20% in FY17.

The trend for premiumisation has also lranslated into
growth in cocktails, with an increase in the proportion
of On Trade outlets serving these drinks to almost 30 %".
Over the last year, the greatest rise in demand was for
the Pornstar Martini which now has a market share of
8%". As one of the key ingredients of this cocktail, the
increased demand has parily driven the sales growth
of flavoured vodka, with Conviviality Direct selling c. 5%
more flavoured vodka this year than last year.

As standard ales and lager volumes fall, premium lager
and ale have seen value growth of +6% and +10%
respectively®. Over 1in 4 beer drinkers pick craft beer
as their favourite beer, and 1in 5 of all consumers have
tried a craft ale in the last 3 months™. Conviviality Retail's
craft beer sales have increased by almost 40% over the
pasl year, with a range of over 40 SKUs now available to
Franchisees.

Hyper-canvenience:

Consumers are fuelling a second wave of convenience,
expecting outcomes thal are especially convenient to
them. This continues to support Conviviality Retail's
strategy te grow through drinks-led convenience.
Furthermore the trend for ultimate convenience is
demonstrated in more overt ‘mission splitting’ (where
consumers’ choices of shops depend on the specific
shopping missions they are undertaking) and the growth
of apps into the On Trade as well as the Off Trade. The
Bargain Baoze App continues to see usage of c.65000
and customers using the app spend almost twice as
much as the average customer. Our customers and
partners are also finding success through apps. weekly
visits to the Bargain Booze facebook page, website and
App were up 2%6% to 79,000. Since its launch in March
207, the JD Wetherspoons at-table ordering app has
been downloaded over 22000 times. since its launch in
March 20 7, the JD Wetherspoons at-table ordering app
has been downloaded over 22000 limes. Convivialily
Retail is extending its investment in the digital space,
working to increase engagement at a local level.
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N The average person travels
Biggest Category 1.5
50% Miles
(of Value) to their primary pub/bar
36% Pub/Bar =
of all sales in pubs Restaurant 1
are wine/ spirits Night club CHIED

Theatre % of UK population
Sporting event @ visiting once a week or more

79%, 34% 11111 48%

of UK aduits drink Beer, Wine & Spirits of UK adults
drink alcohol : at least once a week drink spirits
Biggest Category o -~87%
42% 5 7 % of alcohol-related
(~) e Walk to shopping trips are mainly
(of Value) @ theshop to buy alcohol. Alcohol
acts as the PROMPT to

make other purchases.

Drink shoppers
2'4 buy more items
o Alcohol-related Aleohol —
43 A shopping trips per shopper GRS
of UK aduits drink week Average shopper

at home twice a
weeak or more
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Our strategy

The Conviviality goal is to be the drinks and impulse products sector’s leading
specialist wholesaler and distributor to the On Trade and Off Trade by being the
most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers

Maﬂmising Ret“rns

We have restructured the business into three distinct
business units with expertise in anticipating and
understanding their specific customer needs. The
business unil mission is to ensure that customers have
the support they need to select the right products
from our extensive ranges to directly fulfil their target
customer needs. As Conviviality customers they have
the assurance of our compelling delivery proposition
through our nationwide logistics network. By working
with over 980 suppliers and brand owners across an
assortment of over 8,000 SKU's Conviviality can offer
its customers and Franchisees the right assortment to
meet their consumer needs by format, outlel and region.
The enlarged Group is independent of major drinks
brands, enabling it to supply an unrestricted selection
of products to customers who value breadth of range,
offering a compelling route for suppliers to access both
on and (Hf Trade retailers. By serving outlets spanning
retail, cutdoor events, pubs, clubs, premium restaurants.
hotels and bars, this reach provides Convivialily with
unigque access to emerging trends in the UK market and
significant insight into UK consumers' drinking habits.

R

Conviviality is focused on ensuring that we anticipate
the requirements of our customers and {o support this
we have invested in ERP systems, Digital platforms
and EPOS systems to ensure that we not only deliver
outstanding service everyday but we stay ahead of our
customers’ future needs, supporting their profitable
growth. Already the greater scale of the enlarged Group
provides the potential to realise lower costs through
the implementation of a consistent ERP system across
the Group that will unlock operational benefits through
streamlined back coffice processes. In the year ahead
we will start to setl out plans to improve our processes
maximising efficiency, in doing so we will remove the
inevitable duplication that existed within the three
businesses. We will further strengthen our capabilily,
growing our businesses arganically in both the Franchise
businessand intheOnTradein additionto complementary
strategic acquisitions where and when they provide value
creation for the Group and our shareholders.



Maximising
Returns

Maximising returns for our
customers, Franchisees,
suppliers and investors by
consistently delivering against
our targets and metrics, and
balancing the delivery of
excellence every day with long
term sustainable growth.

We have built a8 business miodel that
creates a natural hedge against the
challenging economic environment,
we span all the consumer segments
of the UK drinks market. Through
the diverse nature of our customer
base we caver both drinking in the
home and drinking out of the home
missions. Conviviality has a unique
service proposition for customers
as solution provider and one stop
shop for all drinks purchasing needs.
This enables our customers to
create efficiencies within their own
businesses by increasingly accessing
more of the Conviviality offer to
simplify their operation and remove
supply chain duplication.

As we continue to stand in the shoes
of our customers we recognise the

need to help them drive greater
efficiencies and meet their future
customer needs and {rends. The

development of our digital platform
is a key driver of efficiency for our
customers, there has been a 20%
growth year on year in the number
of customers using our platform.
In the year ahead we will make this
availabfe to Bibendum customers.
Our customers benefit from more
efficient and more accurate order
processes and in turn Conviviality
benefits from greater engagement in
the product range and assortment.
Nearly half of our existing customers
view the site daily, with an average
of 15 page views per session and
we have seen a significant increase
in average order size versus the
traditional ordering methods.

L EPR B

Succeeding
Together

Succeeding together, building
a strong community and
providing our people and

our partners with great
opportunities and rewards for
their achievement.

As a result of the acquisition of
Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB
Group, Convivialily now employs
over 2,600 people. All key leadership
roles have been recruited with the
team in place, new and existing
team members successfully working
together, With process streamlining
we continue to develop and premote
our people into roles across the
organisation. In the past year 249
employees have changed roles across
the group. Conviviality offers career
developmeni opportunities for all
employees across the Group; in the
Franchise business, throughtc the On
Trade wholesale business, as well as
career opportunities across logistics,
marketing, buying and finance. This
benefits Conviviality by retaining a
motivated and tialented workforce
that is flexible to new opportunities.

Conviviality has put in place an
organisational structure that leverages
the benefit of the enlarged Group.
Conviviality will continue to grow
and develop talent f{from within,
ensuring we create a motivating and
sustainable future for our employees.
We continue to invest in the skills and
capabilities of our people and ensure
that our customers and suppliers
receive the expertise and support
they have come fo expect from
Convivialily people.

- i. Annual Report & Accounts 2017 v

Delighting Customers
& Partners

Defighting our consumers in
every drinking occasion, on and
off-premises through choice,
convenience and great value.

The enlarged Group now has access
to 4,802 SKUs of wine, 3800 lager,
beer and cider, 5400 spirits, 877 soft
drinks, 4,500 impulse and grocery
SKUs and 1900 tobacco products.
Increasingly Conviviality's suppliers
value the access to route to market
benefits, the data and insight and
brand building capability across the
Group engaging at a deeper level
than they previcusly would have
found possible pre acquisition. This
extensive assortment enables each
of the Group’s customers to access
househoild name brands as well as
exclusive ranges and own labels to
directly meet their target consumer
needs, by format and venue and
addressing regional vanances. The
Group’s customer support team, with
the support of expert buyers, and
menu designers and merchandisers,
can help customers and Franchisees
select the right range and assortment
and in doing so manage their pricing
and mix.

Delivering  daily consistent  and
excellent service to our customers
is core to our business. The strong
relationships with our suppliers and
the expertise we have within the
enlarged Group will result in our
customers being able to access the
widest assortment to meel their
needs as well as expertise and market
advice. Conviviality will continue to
work with brand owners maximising
distribution potentiai across alf
drinking occasions, in home and out
of the home, across a deeper product
portfolio. Qur strategy is to deliver a
logistics capability that anticipates
the future needs of our customers
and creates significant differentiation
in the markel, thereby adding
significant value to the organisation.
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Risks & mitigation factors

Risk and desoriptiun

Markets and competition

The alcohol wholesale market
remains competitive with several
companies seeking to grow
organically and via acquisition to
leverage the benefits of scale.

The convenience retail market
remains competitive with several
larger companies seeking to
expand. The market is starting to
consclidate as companies seek to
leverage the benefits of scale and
independents find it increasingly
hard to compete. The discounters’
reputation for price leadership is
firmly established with consumers.

The possible emergence of larger
alcohol wholesale competitors
and the continued growth of the
discounters may impact on the
develcpment of future revenue
streams.

Jitigatien factors

Conviviality Direct has a strong position in the alcohol
wholesale market providing customers with a broad
range of wines, spirits, beers and soft drinks available for
next day delivery.

Conviviality offers its suppliers unrivalled access to the
UK alcohol market enabling the development of strategic
supply relationships. Conviviality’'s ability to connecl
suppliers and customers creates the opportunity to
leverage scale providing even broader choice and better
value for our customers.

Conviviality Retail has a unique proposition as off-
licence led cenvenience stores providing a compelling
combination of a value and choice of cur 4000 alcohol
range with 60% on promotion at any one time. The
extensive alcohol range and significantly improved
impulse and grocery ranges provides consumers Lhe
choice they demand.

Franchisee retention and quality

Retaining Franchisees and
improving the owverall quality of
Franchisees is fundamental to the
Group's future growth. Failure to
retain Franchisees could result in a
reduction in the number of stores
through higher store closures
and fewer store openings as the
Group's ability to attract new
Franchisees may diminish.

The qualily of the Group’s
Franchisees are a key driver of
sales growth, brand reputation and
reputation with end consumers.
Any failure to maintain or improve
Franchisee quality could result
in lower sales per store with a
consequential effect on profitability
of both the Franchisee and the
Group.

Franchisee engagement remains strong with the
combination of the Franchisee Incentive Plan and cash
incentives providing Franchisees the opportunity to earn
up to an extra £17,800 per annum.

The Group continuesto provide high levels of training and
support for Franchisees and is working in an increasingly
collaborative way to launch new services such as the new
EPOS Tili system .

The continued focus on improving store standards has
resulted in significantly tougher standards and it is very
pleasing that 262 achieved the "Gold standard”.

Level

Fiat

Conviviality has
a natural hedge
to changes

in consumer
drinking habits
by giving access
to both the
drink at home
and drink out of
home markets.

The risk of
consolidation in
the convenience
sector is
increasing the
risk that stronger
competitors will
emerge.

Decreasing

Franchisee
engagementi and
quality continues
to improve.
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Britain’s exit from the EU

Britain's exit from the EU in March
20 B creates significant uncertainty
and could resull in changes
to import tariffs and delays in
importing goods from the EU.

Minimum unit pricing

Minimum wunit pricing could be
introduced in England and Wales if
it proves an effective way to reduce
excessive drinking in Scotland.

Other legal and regulatory

There is a risk that new and
existing legal and regulatory
requirements could impact

revenue and costs. The Alcohol
Wheleslaer Registration Scheme
came into force in June 20T
Failure 1o maintain registration
would significantley disrupt the
business.

FAitigation feotors

The UK government's position is that suitable trade
deals can be struck within the two year exit period;
however, there are very few historical precedents of
trade deals agreed this quickly. The insertion of a border
with the EU, however, could be disruptive with the
possibility of delays as HMRC scale up prccesses and
systems. Leading groups, such as the British Beer & Pub
Association (BBPA) and the Associalion of Licensed
Multiple Retaiters {ALMR), are campaigning on behalf
of our industry to ensure concerns are voiced and
disruption caused by Brexit is minimised.

Minimum unit pricing continues to be debated within
the UK government. in Scotland, where the legislation
was passed in 202, the implementation has now been
approved afterbeing held up by repeated legal challenges.
In April 2017, in their review on the 2003 Licensing Act,
the House of Lords Committee recommended that if the
imptementation in Scotland was found to be effective in
reducing excessive drinking, then the policy should be
rolled out in England and Wales.

The Group isonthe approved list of registered wholesalers.

The Group continues to monitor regulatory and legai
developments to determine its strategic and competitive
response and ensure compliance with its obligations.

The Group isa member of the Association of Convenience
Stores and Wines and Spirits Trading Association through
which gives the Group insight and access tc current
legislator thinking and debate.
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Lot

Increasing

The level of
drinks imported
fo the UK is
broadly similar
io that exported
and as such the
impact on the
drinks industry
is likely to be
lower.

Increasing

The products
likely to be
impacted by
Minimum Unit
Pricing represent
only 4% of the
Group’s sales.

Flat

Alcohol
legislation
remains on the
political agenda
and we continue
to monitor.
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Risks & mitigation factors

Continued

Risk and descnption

Reliance on key suppliers

The Group relies upon certain
key suppliers. A breakdown in its
relationships could result in short
term disruption to the Group's
business.

Reliance on key customers

The Group relies upon certain
key customers. The loss of a key
customer could result in lower
sales with a consequential impact
on profitability.

Reliance on key personnel

The Group has a relatively small
leadership team and the loss of
any key individual could impact on
the Group’s future performance.

thtig st Tacinre

Conviviality has a broad range of suppliers and following
the acquisitions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB
Group has leveraged its reach into the UK alcohol market
to further strengthen its supplier relationships.

Joint business plans have been agreed with many key
suppliers with regular review meetings and biannual
conferences taking place.

Robust contractual arrangements are maintained with
key suppliers and the Group continually reassesses tLhe
strategic value of its supply relaticnship and the potential
to utilise alternative sources.

The Group weorks closely with its key customers to
provide outstanding choice, value and service. The
Group is ulilising its enlarged scale to further improve
the proposition for alt customers.

Robust contractual arrangements are maintained with
key customers and the Group continually reassesses its
customer relationships.

High quality Managing Directors run each business unit and
are supported by the expertise of Group functions led by
the Chief Financial Officer, the Group People Director and
the Group Logistics Director. A clear succession plan is in
place for each executive.

A senior leadership team has been established comprising
approximately 50 leaders from across all parls of
Conviviality.

The Group has introduced a consistent remuneration policy
and launched a Long Term Incentive Plan. The enlarged
Group provides enhanced opportunities for advancement.

level

Flat

The Group has

a broad range
of suppliers
offering them
unrivalled

access to the UK
alcohol market.

Flat

The strength

of the Group's
Custemer
relationships
and contractual
profile is broadly
in line with last
year.

Decreasing

The senior
leadership team
is far stronger.
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Ehatigatnen factuns

Loss of a key operating system or a major health and safety incident

The Group operates from offices
in Crewe, Bristol and London and
% distribution centres throughout
the UK. The loss of a key operating
site could seriously disrupt business
activity.

Business integration

The Group is in the process of
integrating Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLB Group to delivery
buying, distribution, revenue and
organisational synergies. Failure
to impiement the integration pian
effectively could result in lower
synergies and result in short term
disruption to the Group's business.

Tobacco demand

The UK government and health
industry continue to discourage
smoking and on 20 May 20 % plain
packaging was introduced.

Whilst tobacco sales do nat
make a significant contribution
tc the Group’'s profits, tobacco
remains a key driver of footfall into
Conviviality Retail's stores.

A disaster recovery plan is in place to enable a proactive
and effective response if a site should be severely
impacted. A delailed review of the plan will be underiaken
in the next £ meonths. There are reguiar and robust risk
assessments to identify and mitigate business interruption
risks in the distribution centres. The Board considers
health and safety at each meeting.

The Group is execuling a robust and well-resourced plan
to integrate Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group and
create three customer facing business units (Conviviality
Direct; Conviviality Retail; and Conviviality Trading)
supported by a number of group support functions.
The integration is on track and the Group’s Change
Board continues to lead the change program and meets
maonthly ta review progress, risks and to ensure adequate
resources are available.

Conviviality's reliance on tobacco sales has substantially
reduced with tebacco sales mix falling from 30% in the
year ending April 201 to 7% in the year ending 30 April
2017

The Group's repulation for value has mitigated the
impact of the introduction of plain packaging with like
for like tobacco sales down only 12%.

Recent growth in the elecironic cigarettes and Vape
products provides a new revenue stream with stronger
margins.

Data security and IT reliability

The Group relies on its IT
infrastructure and in particular its
EPOS. warehouse management
and ERP systems to service its
customers. Cyber security risk is
increasing.

A major breach or malfunction
of these systems would cause
significant disruption to the Group
and its performance.

The Group is nearing completion of significant IT projects
to implement new systems into Conviviality Retail and
expand Matthew Clark’s systems to Bibendum Wine.

A Group IT Director has been appointed to oversee
all systems development as Conviviality continues 1o
implement its systems convergence strategy.

[

Flat

Health and
safety is a key
priority.

Decreasing

The integration
is progressing
well and each
business unit
continues to
trade strongly.

Flat

Tobacco sales
are a low
proportion of
total sales and
the impact of
plain packaging
is offset by

the growth

in electronic
cigarettes and
Vape products.

Flat

Improved
internal
capabilities and
more resilient
systems offsets
the increased
cyber security
risk.
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Financial review

A strong "nancial performance

Andrew Humphreys
Chief Dinancial Officer

*Afternative performance measures

ro.

Following the acquisitions of Matthew Clark on 7 October 205
and Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May 20 8, sales grew 85% to
£1560m*(FY®B £84m) and adjusted EBITDA’ increased 102%to
£60.9m (FY¥6 £30.2m).

Adjusted profit before tax® increased by 1% to £45.8m (FY®H
£217m) and adjusted fully diluted earnings per share® increased
48%1tc 210 pence (FY®B ¥ .2 pence}.

Profit before tax increased ¥7% to £225m' (FY®B: £9.1m} and
fully diluted earnings per share increased 136% to 0.4 pence
(FY16: 4.4 pence).

Net debt at 30 April 20 7 was £95.7m (1May 206 £86.m) wilh
leverage falling to 16 times adjusted EBITDA (1 May 20%6 22
times).

Revenue increased by 85% to £1560m' (FY®B: £841m) due 1o
the full year impact of acquiring Matthew Clark, the acquisition
of Bibendum PLB Group and organic growth of 5.8%, with each
business unit growing strongly.

Conviviality Direct generated sales of £1040m in the 52 weeks
ending 30 April 20 7. This represents an increase of 6 4% on the
corresponding prior period with sales per outlet increasing by
4.8% and the number of outlets served increasing by 15%. The
Matthew Clark and the Bibendum Wine sales teams are working
well together and customers are recognising the benefits of
scurcing from a single supplier that offers great choice, service
and value.

Conviviality Retail's sales increased 6.1%° over Lhe corresponding
prior period primarily due to a 10.7% increase in the number of
average storestrading during the year (FYT7:703; FY¥.635) due
to a Franchisee acquiring a large parcel of stores in the final
guarter of FY®B. This resulted in lower sales per store in FY ¥/
and, as the Franchisee closed or sold a number of the smaller
underperforming stores, the number of closures increased to
63 (FY16:34). At 30 April 20¥% the Group operated 713 stores
(1May 20%6: 78) with 43 stores opening and 17 acquisitions in
the year.

Sales improved during the year with like for like sales* +0.5%
in the second half compared to (17)% in the first half. In the
financial year like for like® sales were (10}%.

Conviviality Trading sales increased 10 %" overthe corresponding
prior period as strong growih in Events was partly offset by
lower salesin the Agency business as the business evolves from
high volume lower margin sales to higher margin lower volume
sales.

Adjusted EBITDA? increased 02% to £60.9m (FY%6: £30.2m)
as sales growth of 85% and a 13% paint improvement in gross
profit margin percentage increased gross profit by 05% to



£2074m (FY®B: £1012m). This was partly offset by an
increase in operating costs (excluding exceptional items,
depreciation, amortisation, share based payment charges
and fair value movement on foreign currency contracts}
of V6% to E¥6.2m (FY®B: £710m} due to the full year
impact of the acquisition of Matthew Clark in October
2015 and the acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group in May
206.

Grass margin percentage impraved to 1B3.3% (FY®6:
1.0%) primarily due to buying synergies of £6.0m {(0.4%
point increase) and the acquisitions of Matthew Clark
and Bibendum PLB Group {0.4% point increase).

Group profit before tax increased by £183.4m to
£225m' (20%: £9.m) primarily due to the £30.7m
increase in Adjusted EBITDA? offset by higher finance
costs, depreciation and amortisation (including the
amortisation of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB
Group acquisition intangibles), an increase in share
based charges and an adverse fair value adjustment on
foreign exchange contracts of £3.3m.

Net finance costs increased by £27m primarily due
to interest on term loans drawn down to fund the
acquisttions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group,
amortisation of banking arrangement fees and increased
utilisation of working capital facilities.

Depreciation and amortisatian (exctuding amorisation of
acqusition intangibles} increased by £3.3m reflecting a
full year charge from the acquisition of Matthew Clark,
the acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group and our recent
investment in IT systems and stores.

Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group acguisition
intangible assets include the Matthew Clark and
Bibendum Wine brands and customer bases (total net
book value £60.0m). The brands are being amortised
over 10 years and the customer base over their expected
life of between 5 and 6.5 years giving an amortisation
charge in the year of £10.0m.

Share based charges increased by £0.7m due to the
continued investment in the Franchise Incentive Plan and
management share opfions to ensure both Franchisees
and management are aligned with the Group’s objectives
and rewarded based on the performance of the Group.

Exceptional items of E£00m primarily comprises
professionai fees relating 1o the acquisition of
Bibendum PLB Group aof £16m and costs to integrate
and restructure the Group following the acquisitions of
Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group of £8.7m. The
integration of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group
with Conviviality Retail was completed as a single project
to make the integration more efficient and reduce costs.
A significant amount of work was undertaken in FY1 1o
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create three customer facing business units (Conviviality
Direct; Conviviality Retail and Conviviality Trading) plus
group support functions (Logistics, Finance, IT, Legal and
Human Resources). The Group is now operating within
this structure which facilitates the defivery of buying,
logistics and organisational synergies whilst ensuring
the Group is well positioned to continue to drive organic
sales growth.

Conviviality owns 8% of Peppermint Events and is
commitled to acquire the remaining 39% in the year
ending Aprit 2020 or April 2021based on EBITDA in the
year ending April 2019 or April 2020. The timing of the
final earn-out will depend on whether Peppermint Events
exceeds an EBITDA target that has been set for the year
ending 208. If the farget is not met the earn-out moves
to the year ending 2020. The EBITDA targets set at the
date of acquisition resulted in a contingent! consideration
of £6.2m and a liability was established for this amount.
Reflecting current market conditions the estimated
contingent consideration has decreased by £34m. This
has been recorded as exceptional income,

Adjusted profit before tax® increased 1WC to £458m
(FY®: £217m) as Adjusted EBITDA? of £609m was
offset by net finance charges of £5.2m, depreciation
and amaortisation (excluding amortisation of acquisition
intangibles) of £7.4m and share based charges of £2.4m.

The tax charge of £4.0m represents tax on Group profit
before {ax and exceptional items of £6.1m offset by a tax
credit tax on exceptional items of £2.1m. The effective
tax rate on Group profil before tax and exceptional
itemsis B.8% due to movements in deferred tax. The tax
credit on exceptional items is 20.9% due to disallowable
transaction costs on the acquisition of Bibendum PLB
Group.

Profit after tax increased 248% to £8B.5m (FY®H: £53m)
and the basic weighted average number of shares
increased 48% to 70 m (FY®: "5.3m) following the
placing of %©.6m new shares with institutional investors
to raise gross proceeds of ¢. £320m to part fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group. This resuited in basic
EPS increasing 135% to 0.8 pence (FY¥: 4.6 pence}.

Fully diluted weighted average shares increased 48%
to 770m {FY®6B: M9 4m) resuiting in fully diluted EPS
increasing 136% to 1.4 pence (FY6:4 4 pencej.

Adjusted profit after tax’ increased 9% to £37.2m (FYB:
£17.0m) resuiting in adjusted basic EPS* increasing 49%
to 218G pence (FYH: ¥ 7 pence) and adjusted fulty diluted
EPS® increasing 48% to 210 pence {FY®B: ¥.2 pence}.
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Financial review

Continued

The Group is strongly cash generative with free cash flow?®
ncreasing by 349% to £512m (FY®B: £14m) as adjusted
EBITDA’ of £60.9m was augmented by a reduction in
working capital of £7.3m and offset by net capital
expenditure of £13.4m, interest payments of £5.3m and
tax payments of £8.3m.

Capital expenditure includes a continued investment
in stores of £6.0m and the development of IT systems,
including a new EPOQOS till system, the implementation
of JD Edwards ERP system into Bibendum Wine and
Conviviality Retail and the implementation of warehouse
management systems and logistics planning tools, of
£9.8m. This is offset by the proceeds from the sale of
assets of £6.3m, primarily the sale and leaseback of the
Shefford depot.

Net debl increased by £9.6m as free cash flow? of £512m
was offset by a net cash outflow on the acquisition of
Bibendum PLB Group of £28.6m, the acquisition of KMD
Enterprisesfor cash consideration of £4.0m, restructuring
and integration costs of £8.7m and dividend payments of
£13.9m.

The consideration for Bibendum PLB Group was £39.7m
which, together with £©4m of debt acquired and
acquisition costs of £16m, resufted in a total investment
of £60 4m . Thisinvestment was funded by proceedsfrom
the issue of new ordinary shares of £318m generating a
net cash out flow of £28.6m.

At 30 April 207 the Group’s net debt totalled £657m
(1 May 201%: £86.4m) and comprised £958m of term

Key performance indicators

loansand £13.7m drawn down under the Group's working
capital facilities, less cash of £00.4m and unamortised
banking arrangement fees. The bank facilities include a
leverage and an interest cover covenant. The leverage
covenant requires debt (excluding any amounts drawn
down on under the Group's invoice discounting facility)
to be less than 2.5 times the last £ months adjusted
EBITDAZ The interest cover covenant requires adjusted
EBITDAZto be at least four times net finance charges. At
the measurement date of 30 April 20 7 leverage was 16
and interest cover was 15.

Conviviality has a progressive dividend policy and aimsto
increase dividend cover (based on fully diluted adjusted
EPS) to twao times by the year ending April 2020.1In line
with this policy a final dividend of 8.4 pence per share
is proposed. Subject to shareholder approval at the
Annual General Meeting, the final dividend will be paid
on 5 October 2017 to shareholders on the register on §
September 20 17. This increases the total dividend for the
year by 33% to .6 pence per share (FY®%: 9.5 pence per
share) and increases dividend cover to 17 times (FY%6:
15 times).

c_..b--LRL,_\

Andrew Humphreys
Chict Farvane gl Qficar

17 July 2017

Revenue' ’

increase of 85% from 2016

Diluted EPS

Increase of 136% from 2016

Alternative performance measures

Adjusted EBITDA?

increase of 102% from 2016

Adjusted diluted EPS®

Increase of A8% from 2016

Profit before tax

Increase of 147% fromn 2016

Free cash flow? -

Increase of 349% from 2016
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Corporate social responsibility report
A Values based approach to sustainability

CQur culture
and values

Passion

Agility

Tearmwaork

Customer
focus and
excellence

The Group takes ils responsibililies as a
business in its community seriously, creating
sustainable employment within the industry
for local communities across the UK. Several
members of our senior leadership team play
important roles with trade organisations and
charities, so that as well as running our business
they represent the interests of our customers
and our industry to the trade bodies who
influence Government. They will harness their
access to these opinion formers and decision
makers to lobby on behalf of our small business
customers for fair and equitable treatment.
We will fundamentally remain committed to
sustainable growth for all our stakeholders:
customers, Franchisges, suppliers, our people.

it is through our people that our suppliers
and customers see our business, its talent and
its potential. Organisationally we have very
purposefully lowered the centre of gravity to
empower our people closest to the customer
so they can focus on delighting our custamers.
We have put in place Employee Forums across
all of our depots and support centres ensuring
we listen to the views of our people and make any
changes necessary to improve how we work.

Our values are driven from our people across all
of our business and they underpin how we work
together ta deliver our strategic goals. In the
last year we have launched the values across
the entire Group and we now see our values
in action across every one of our ten depots
and eight out-bases, our four support centres
as well as our retal outlets and our teams
operating out on location with customers -
work that we will continue to embed. We have
appointed Values Champions, a group of 33
employees who help us bring the values to life
and champion the spirit of "One Conviviality”.
On 2 May 20 77 the Values Champions created a
celebratory event that took place in every one
of our support centres and depotsto launch the
start of the financial year as One Conviviality.

The values champions continue to work at the
heart of the business to help make Conviviality
a great place to work for everyone.

Conviviality believes in treating all employees
fairly and equitably and is a champion of
equal opportunities. As such, having brought
together three large businesses a key element
of our integration activity has to be to ensure
all roles across the organisation are paid fairly
and equitably across the group and relative to
the external market. This full benchmarking and
alignment exercise on pay is complete and has
been communicated to all employees as part of
the pay review process.

A further benefit of the benchmarking exercise
into roles and pay isthat we now have a robust
database that enables us to undetstand the
diversity of our workforce. Our workforce
balance is split B05 male and 876 female,
and whilst there's only a small pay differential
between male and female employees of 2.5%,
we remain committed to ensuring we have
equa! pay for equal rales with performance
being the only differentiator on pay.

We recognise and reward positive behaviours
and the performance of our people through
our annual performance review process where
every employee in the organisation has the
opportunity to discuss their performance and
their future career development with their line

manager.
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Qur culture

and values

Passion

Agility

Teamwork

Customer
focus and
excellence
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Apprenticeships

Apprenliceships provide an opportunity for us
to develop and grow our talent locally, We have
three apprentices across Group and we have
two colleagues who have completed their two
year apprentice programme and have secured
roles within the business. Apprenticeship
programmes are not just a way for us {o find
great people they also strengthen our links
with the communities where we operate.

Apprenticos across e Grote

Training

Cur commitment to training and developing
our people is part of what makes Conviviality
special. We encourage employees to take
professicnal qualifications for example in
Finance, HR, Logistics and Marketing. We have
77 team members completing AAT, ACCA, or
CIMA qualifications. We also provide fraining
and development in business and management
skills as well as job skills at all levels. During
the past year 84 employees took the WSET
(Wine and Spirits Education Trust) courses as
part of their career development. In addition
more than 1903 of our customers’ employees
also took WSET courses led by our expert and
award winning trainers.

Charitable Giving

We believe that cur businesses and our people
play an important role in the communities
where we trade. All Conviviality businesses
support charities as well as encourage and
involve their people in charitable giving and
in volunteering. During the last year more
than 22 charities benefited from the support
of Conviviality and over £37373 was donated.
Convivialily specifically supports Cheshire
Community Foundation and The Rainbow Trust
which benefited through the year from £14,049
between them. Through the charity matching
scheme for volunteering in Matthew Clark. over
80 employees undertook activities for charity
and £6.000 was matched by the Company to
the charity of their choice. For example eight
employees from Direct and Trading took part

in a sailing regatta which raised £1000 for Brain
Cancer and Team Margot. Conviviality further
support our people in volunteering by allowing
a paid day off for every employee to fundraise
for charity.

The rurmiber of chiarnties tnat benefited from
the support of Conviviality

Responsible Retailing and Drinking

Responsible retailing and drinking is an
important part of how we do business. In line
with this we contribute £23,288 annually to the
Drinkaware Trust. We support the WSTA with
two members of the team acting as Trustees
as well as contributing £56.860 annually.
We also support the Benevolent, the drinks
industry charity, again with a member of the
team acting as a trustee as well as contributing
£33,500 above our fundraising activity.

Gas Emissions

Convwvialty  Plo cperates o core of 307
cormmercial vehucles ranging from 25 to 10
aontes The business contarucs to mvest i tuel
criicient vehicles vt 200 velicles fitted wath
the new Furo 6 onogma Thoe resicual vebacles
are fitted with Curo & engmes and are due to
bhe roplaced over the course of tho next bwo
years fhacdibion 282 of our delivery fleet have
been fitted with o telemalios systems that
monitors the efficiency of dnivers and to ensure
our vehiucles are being operated as optimally as
possible

Conviviasty undorstards thal technology s
only one part of e drive towaros redacang
carpon erpssors andd to that end we are
mvesting In drver oehowvsour tramng ana
are  ntroducing  the “Somth Systerm’s on-
road traomng’ that aoll provide cur transport
codcagues the tooly to mpree fuel efficiency,
as owell as miproving safety and awareness
o changag onvaonments Conviviality has
raancd 20 imstructors that are located across
he chistribution contres and to gate has -0

quatiod dreevors iy tne reve technngucs




Energy Efficiency

Conviviality is fully compliant with the ESOS
regulations. Energy efficiency initiatives are in
ptace across the business and have continued
to reduce overall energy consumption by 54%.
This is demanstrated with the commissioning
of two new distribution centres both of
which have high performance rigid thermoset
insulation thermal conductivity as well as being
BREAM “very good rating”. Conviviality has PiR
activated lighting systems in place helping to
reduce energy usage versus the prior year. The
business is registered with the Carbon Trust.

Waste and Recycling

Conviviality continues to work hard in reducing
waste across the business. Our business has
decreased wasle sent to landfill by 1B 66%
with an increase of 8% of waste diverted from
landfill. All our depots have recycling facilities
for cardboard and plastic and all mixed waste is
sent directly to a Materials Recycling Facility, so
limiting the amount we send to landfill.

The eleven depots that are operated by
Conviviality are accredited to the 18001
Occupational Health and Safety standard. Four
of depotshave achieved the ISO 400 1standard
which relates to environmental management
and one depot has been accredited with the
British Retail Counsel food safety standard.

The Strategic Report, as set out on pages 1to
41, has been approved by the Board.

By order of the Board

Dlhedie

Diana Hunter
theed Prevntive OHice

17 July 2017

§
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Board of Directors

A Strong leadership team committed to driving growth

David Adams

Chianman

David joined the Board
in July 2013.

David is an experienced
Plc director who has
served in both executive
and non-executive
capacities in the retail
indusiry. Past roles include
Finance Director and
Deputy CEC at House

of Fraser, Chairman of
Jessops Plc and Moss Bros
Pic and Non-Executive
Director of HMV.

Chairman of the
Nomination Committee,
Acting Chair of the
Remuneration Commiitee
and member of the Audit
Commitiee.

David is currently
Chairman of Ecovision Ltd
and Park Cameras Lid. In
addition he holds Plg Non-
Executive Director roles at
Halfords, Hornby, Fever-
Tree Drinks, Elegant Hotels
and Thinksmart, and is a
trustee of Walk the walk,

a breast cancer charity.

Diana Hunter
Chicf Ercedtive Oftoe

Diana joined the Board
in February 20 13.

Diana has over 25 years
retail experience. Prior

to leading Conviviality
Diana held senior roles

at Waitrose including
Director of Store
Development and latterly
Convenience Stores
Director. Diana began her
career at J Sainsbury plc
where for over 13 years
she held numerous senior
roles.

Diana is not a member
of any of the Board
committees.

Diana is on the board of
the Downing Strategic
Investment Trust and the
WSTA (Wine and Spirit
Trade Association). Diana
is also a Trustee of The
Benevolent (the drinks
industry charity).

Andrew Humphreys
Clhief Financial Offao

Andrew joined the Board
in June 20 4.

Andrew joined from Direct
Wines, where he held the
position of Chief Financial
Officer, having previously
held senicr finance roles
in the retail sector at

Shop Direct Group and
Carphone Warehouse
Group plc.

Andrew isnot a member
of any of the Board
committees.

Andrew has no external
appointments.

Jennifer Laing joined the Board on 9 May 20% and resigned 30 April 2017

Mark Aytwin
Ranaoimg [ to
Crorer ity Dire ot

Mark joined the Board
in May 2016.

Mark joined from Booker
Group PLC where he was
Managing Director of
Booker Direct. Mark has
over 35 years' experience
in the food and drinks
industry and has served
on the boards of Booker
and Blueheath plc.

Mark is not a member of
any Board committees.

Mark has no external
appointments.



David Robinson
Managing Director.
Conviviality Reteal

David joined the Board
in August 201G.

David joined from Home
Retail Group where he was
Chief Operating Officer of
Argos. David has over 20
years retail experience and
has held operating board
positions over the last 0
years at Homebase and
Argos.

David is not a member of
any Board committees.

David has no external
appointments.

Martin Newman
Non-Easeeutive Director

Martin joined the Board
in February 20K4.

Martin’s previous roles
have included Head of
E-commerce for Burberry
Group plc and Ted Baker
plc, Interim Director of
E-commerce for Pentland
Brands plc as well as Head
of Marketing for Harrods’
home shopping division.

Member of the Nomination
and Remuneration
Committees.

Martin is currently CEO
of strategic multichannel
cansultancy Practicology
and is a Non-Executive of
White Stuff Limited.

Cor ol bl

Steve Wilson
Nou-Executive: Dinector

Steve joined the Board
in February 204.

Steve has significant
public company
experience, having been
on the board of Headlam
Group plc since 1991,
where he has helped
develop the business from
its origin as a company
with revenues of £2°m

to where it istoday. He
served on the board of
Synergy Health Plc as
Non-Executive Chairman
for eight years between
2002 and 200,

Chairmap of the Audit
Committee and member
of the Nomination

and Remuneration
Committees.

Steve Wilson is Chief
Executive of Headlam
Group plc. Headlam is
Europe’s largest floor
coverings distributor and
is listed on the London
Stock Exchange’s Main
Market.

Annual Report & Accounts 2017 AR

lan Jones
Non Exccoutive Drector

lan joined the Board
in May 20 15.

lan was previousty ai
Homebase Lid where
he was Retail Director
for nine years. During
this period, lan was also
Distribution and Supply
Chain Director for five
years. lan took a central
role in repositioning
Homebase as a home
enhancement retailer and
was responsible for 340
stores and B.000 retail
personnel.

lan is a member of the
Remuneration Committee.

lan Jones is a member
of the Retail Advisory

Committee faor Marie Curie.

JoF TR
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Corporate governance report

Strong leadership team committed to driving growth

As an AlIM-quoted company, the Group is not
required to produce a corporate governance
report nor comply with the requirements of the
UK Corporate Governance Code. However, the
Directors are committed to providing information
on an open basis and present their Corporate
Governance Report below:

Number of meetings attended in FY17

The Board currently comprises one Non-
Executive Chairman; one Non-Executive
senior independent Director; two independant
Non-Executive Directors and four Executive
Directors, who are the Chief Executive, the
Chief Financial Officer, the Managing Director
of Conviviality Direct and the Managing
Director of Conviviality Retail.

The Non-Executive Directors demonstrate a

range of experience and sufficient calibre to

bring independent judgement on issues of

strategy, financial performance, resources and

standards of conduct, which are vital to the

success of the Group.

The Remuneration Committee is comprised of
David Adams as Chairman, Steve Wilson, Martin
Newman and lan Jones. The Committees policy
and the details of each Director’s remuneration
are clearly explained in its report on pages 54
and in note 5 to the accounts.

The Board meets at regular intervals and is
responsible for seiting corporate strategy,
approving the annual budget, reviewing
financial performance, agreeing the renewal
of and any new banking/treasury facilities,
approving major items of capital expenditure
and reviewing and approving acquisitions. The
Board is provided with appropriate information
in advance of Board meetings to enable it to
discharge its duties effectively. The Chairman
ensures that the Directors are able to take
independent professional advice as required at
the Company’s expense.

The number of meetings of the Board, and the
attendance of Directors is set out to the right.



The Audit Committee is comprised of Steve
Wilson as Chairman and David Adams. The
meetings are also attended, by invitation, by
the cther Directors. The Audit Committee has
met on two occasions during the year and once
since year end.

The Audit Committee hasprimary responsibility
for monitoring the quality of internal controls.
ensuring that the financial performance of the
Group is properly measured and reported on
and for reviewing reports from the Group's
auditors relating to the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting, in ail cases having due
regard to the interests of shareholders.

The Board has established a Risk Committee
for which the Chairman is the Group Chief
Financial Officer. The Risk Cammittee identifies,
evaluates and manages risks faced by the
Greoup. The Chairman of the Risk Committee
reports the outcome of the Risk Commitiee
meetings to the Pic Board.

The Audit Committee also oversees the
refationship with the external auditors including
approval of remuneration levels, approval of
terms of engagement and assessment of their
independence and objectivity. In so doing
they take into account UK professional and
reguiatory requirements and the relationship
with the auditors as a whole, including the
provision of non-audit services. KPMG LLP have
been auditors to the Group since November
20%5.

The Nomination Commitiee is comprised of
David Adams as Chairman, fan Jones, Steve
Wilson and Martin Newman. The Commitiee
identifies and nominates, for the approval of
the Board, candidates to fill Board vacancies
when they arise. The Committee meets al least
once a year.

At each AGM of the Company, the articles of
the Company require one-third of the Directors
{or the number nearest to but not exceeding
one-third when the number of Directors is not
a multiple of three) to retire from office. Each
such Director may, if eligible, offer themselves
for re-election. The Company has adopted best
practice by having all its directors stand for re
appointment at each AGM.

If the Company. at the meeting at which a
Director retires, does not filt the vacancy, the

o denitt -

i Annual Report & Accounts 2017 e

retiring Director shall, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappointed unless it is expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resoluticn
for the reappointment of the Director is put to
the meeting and lost.

The Board is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the Group's system of internal
control and for reviewing its effectiveness.
The system is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
the Group’s strategic objectives and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has overall responsibility for the
Group and there is a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved for decision by the Board.

Each year the Board approves the annual
budget. Key risk areas are identified, reviewed
and monitored. Performance is monitored
against budget. relevant action is taken
throughout the year and quarterly rolling
forecasts are prepared. The reports reviewed
by the Board include reports on aperational as
well as financial issues.

Capital and development expenditure is
regulated by a budgetary process and
authorisation levels. For expenditure beyond
specified levels, detailed written proposals
have to be submitted to the Board for approval.
Reviews are carried out after the purchase is
complete. The Board requires management to
explain any major deviations frem authorised
capital proposals and to seek further sanction
from the Board. Due diligence work is carried
out if a business is to be acquired.

Where the management of operational risk
requires outside advice this is sought from
expert consultants, and the Group receives this
in the areas of employment law and health and
safety management.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of
the Groups system of internal controls and
has considered the need for an internal audit
function. At this stage the Board has decided
that an internal audit function is not required
as the Groups internal controls system in place
is appropriate. The Board will keep this under
review.

The Board also reviews the Group's
arrangements for its employees raising
concerns, in  confidence, about possible
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Corporate governance report
Continued

wrongdoing in  financial reporting or
other matters. The Board ensures that
such arrangements allow for independent
investigation and fellow-up action.

Board composition

Communication with shareholders is given
high priority. There is regular dialogue with
major and/or institutional shareholders,
including presentations after the Company's
announcements of the half-year and full-year
results in February and July, respectively.
Presentations are also made to analysts at
those times to present the Group’s resulis and
report on developments. This assists with the
promoction of knowledge of the Group in the
investment marketplace and with shareholders.
The financial statements include a review of
the business and future developments. These
financial statements and other corporate news
relating to the Group are also available on the
Group's website.

Following the half-year and vyear-end
presentations of results, the Executive Directors
report to the Board on the feedback received
from analysts and shareholders. In addition,
the Company's Nominated Advisor produces
a feedback report from those meetings which
is made available to all Directors. The
Executive Directors also report to the Board
on any meetings with shareholders or
institutional investors that may take place
at other times of the year.

The Board encourages shareholder participation
at its Annual General Meeling, where
shareholders can be updated on the Group’s
activities and plans.

The Group’'s business activities, together
with the factors likely to affect its future
development, performance and position are set
outinthe Strategicreport. The financial position
of the Group, its cash flows, liquidity position
and borrowing facilities are described within
the Financial Review section of the Strategic
report also. In addition, note 8B to the financial
statementsincludesthe Group's objectives and
policies of its financial risk management and
details of its financial instruments and hedging
activities and its exposure to credit risk and
fiquidity risk.

The Directors have prepared cash flow
forecasts for the period until April 2019. Based
on these, the Directors confirm that there are
sufficient cash reserves to fund the business for
the period under review, and believe that the
Group iswell placed to manage its business risk
successfully. For this reason they continue to
adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.

c_..b--k—NL_’\

Andrew Humphreys
Chuet Frnancial Offo or

17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee report

Dear Shareholders,

In my role as acting Chair of the Remuneration Committee, | am
pleased lo present, on behalf of the Board. the Remuneration
Committee’s report for the year ended 30 April 2017. Following
Jennifer Laing stepping down from the role, and the Board,
during the year.we are undertaking a search for a replacement.

To continue to improve the transparency of our reporting, this
year we have set out our remuneration report in the style of
a main market listed company; this includes a Remuneration
Policy report describing the principles behind our approach to
Directors’ Remuneration, and an Annual Report setting out how
the policy has been implemented in this past year, and outlining
our approach 1o the year ahead. As an AIM listed company we
are not required to submit either section of our report to a vote
at the upcoming AGM. However, we are committed to consulting
with our shareholders, as evidenced by the consultations we
have undertaken in this and in previous years.

As disclosed in iast year's report, following the transformationai
acquisitions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB CGroup, the
Committee sought to establish a clear Remuneration framework
for directors. During this year, we have reviewed that framework
and engaged in consuitation with our major shareholders,
holding around 60 % of the share capital of the business, on two
topics - executive bonus deferral, and the introduction of an
extra level of potential LTIP, awarded in return for exceptional
performance.

Feedback from the consultation exercise was laken into
account in our approach going forward in these two areas of
remuneration. The key changes in the annual bonus deferral
arrangements are a mandatory deferral of 25% of any bonus
earned, the opportunity to defer up to 0% at the executive’s
discretion, the introduction of an extra allocation of shares as an
incentive to do so, and the introduction of a three year hotding
period. For the Long Term Incentive Plan we have introduced a
“super stretch” target with a 20 % higher award potential taking
the CEO award to a potential 150% of base salary and other
executive directors to 20%. A two year holding period has been
introduced cn top of the three year vesting period. Full details
of Annual Bonus and Long Term Incentive Plans are outlined in
the report.

No retrospective changes were made as part of these
amendments. We believe the changes made will acl as a strong
incentive for our talented executive team, encourage greater
retention, and give greater alignment to shareholder interests.

We hope you find this report both clear and informative.

David Adams

Aoctiteg Chan of (he Renmiune ration Comonptte o

17 July 2017

s
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

The primary role of the Committee is to:

Determine and agree with the Board the framework of remuneration for the group of executives
within its remit;

Ensure that effective performance management systems are in place to assess the performance
of the executives and the company;

Set the remuneration for the Plc directors, selected senior management and the company
Chairman;

Oversee theimplementation and operation of short-term and long-term incentive arrangements
for senior management;

Maonitor the overall cost of remuneration structures for the Plc directors, selected senior
management and the campany Chairman; and

Agree the policy for authorising claims for expenses from the Chairman and Plc directors.

Remuneration Committee activities during the year were as follows:

Benchmarked executive director’s total remuneration vs. companies of a similar size and sector;
Determined executive directors’ salary increases for FY1;
Reviewed and approved salary increases for other senior management for FY 13,

Reviewed and approved executive directors’ performance against annual objectives for FYT7
and determined bonuses payable;

Determined executive directors’ annual bonus objeclives for FY 8, including opporiunities and
performance measures, weightings and targets:

Determined executive directors’ long-term incentives for FY 18, including opportunities and
performance measures, weightings and targets;

Conducted a detailed review of executive incentives and consulted with major shareholders on
proposed refinements;

Prepared the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Committee's terms of reference are set out on the Company’s website.

During the year, the Committee consisted of 5 Non-Executive Directors:

Jennifer Laing, Remuneration Committee Chair, was appointed on 9 May 20% and stepped
down from the Board an 30 April 20 7. She attended 4 out of 5§ meetings during the year.

David Adams, Company Chairman and acting Committee Chair, attended 5 out of 5 mestings
during the year.

Martin Newman attended 3 out of 5 meetings during the year.
Steve Wilson attended 3 out of 5 meetings during the year.
lan Jones attended 4 cut of 5 meetings during the year.

The Board undertakes an annual evajuation of the Committee’'s performance to ensure continued

ability to independently and objectively review remuneration at the Group with support from its
advisers.
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During the year, the Committee appointed Kepler, a brand of Mercer (Kepler), part of the MMC group of companies, to

provide independent advice on execulive remuneration matters. Kepler was appointed by the Committee following

a competitive selection process, through which the Committee has satisfied itself that Kepler's advice is objective

and independent. Kepler is a signatory to the Code of Conduct for Remuneration Consultants in the UK, details of

which can be found on the Remuneration Consulting Group's website at www.remunerationconsultantsgroup.com., ‘
Services provided by Kepler included advice on remuneration packages for executives and assistance with a review

of their incentive arrangements, drafting the Director's Remuneration Report, as well as other ad-ho¢ advice related

to remuneration. The Committee evaluates the support provided by Kepler annually and is comfortable that they do

not have any connections with Conviviality that may impair their independence. Other than advice on remuneration,

ne cther services were provided by Kepler (ar any other part of the MMC group of companies) to the Group.

In this section of the report we outline the policy for directors’ remuneration at Conviviality Plc. The Committee has
sought to establish a remuneration framework that is strongly aligned to the interests of shareholders and the needs, !
values and strategy of the Group. The framework recognises the Company’s need to recruit, retain and appropriately
incentivise high calibre colleagues to deliver the strategy set by the Board.

bPorpose
Annual Bonus

To focus management on
delivery of annual business
priorities which tie into the
leng-term strategic objectives
of the Company.

CUperation

Performance measures. targets
and weightings are set at the
start of the year. At the end

of the year. the Remuneration
Committee determines the
extent to which targets have
been achieved

Al least 25% of any bonus
earned must be delvered in

shares, deferred for three years.

Participants may voluntanly
defer up te the remaiming 75%
of the bonus in shares and earn
an uplift of 25% on voluntarily
deferred shares. subject to
continued employment and
satisfaction of a performance
underpin over the deferral
pertod. 1o promote take-up
and long-term executive share
ownership.

Dividends will accrue on shares
over the delerral period.

Malus (on deferred shares) and
clawback (on any bonus paid)
provisions apply in the event of
serious financial misstatement,
miscalculation or gross
misconduclt, for a period of
two years following bonus
payment

Qpportunit,

The maximum annual bonus
opportunity for executive
directors isup to V0% of
salary in cash, cr 18.75% if
the bonus is deferred fully in
shares for three years and the
conditions for receiving the
uplift are satisfied.

Detailed and weighted

role specific measures are
established annually for

each Executive Director.
Performance, on a linear basis
from Threshold to Stretch with
reference to these measures,
will determine actual Annual
Bonus awards. No Bonus is
payable for performance below
Thresheld. With reference

to the maximurm Annual

Bonus award cpportunity for
each Executive Bireclor as a
percentage of salary, V0%

of maximum is payable for

the achievement of Stretch
performance; 60% of maximum
for Target performance and 30%
for Threshold performance

Poertormanne Metiies

Performance is measured -
annually against a combmalion
of financial measures and
personal and strategic .
oblectives.

Financial measures may include,
but are not imited to. earnings
per share, free cash flow,
revenue, EBITDA  net debt,

etc. Measures will be weighted
appropriately each year
according te business priorities.

Personal and sirategic objectives
are sel annually to reinforce the
Group's strategic plan

Overall pay-out under the
annual bonus may be subject ta
additional underpins, determined
by the Committee at the stari of
the financial year.

Vesting of the uplift shares on
veluniarily deferral is subject
to continued employment and
salisfaction of a performance
underpin, determined by

the Committee For the first
cycle the underpin is the L TIP
Threshold EPS requirement for
the relevant 3-year period.

The Committee has discretion
in exceptional circumstances
to adjust the formulaic bonus
outcomes within the pian limits
to ensure alignment of pay
with performance and ensure
fairness to beth shareholders
and participants. Any such
adjusiments would be fully
explained in the Directors’
Remuneration Report,
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Puryicsae
Base salary

To recognise the individual's
skills and experience and to
provide a comgpetitive base
reward that helps us attract
and retain a high calibre
executive team {0 execute
our strategy.

Pension

To provide an opportunity for
exsculives to build up income
on retirement.

Benefits

To provide appropnately
compelitive market benefits.

Long Term Incentive Plan

To drive sustained long-term
performance that supports
the creation of shareholder
value.

Operation

Base salaries are reviewed
annually, taking into account
individual performance.
experience, market
competitiveness and average
ncreases across the Group.

All Executives are either
members of the pension
scheme or receive a cash
allewance in lieu of pension.

Benefits typically consist of

a car allowance or provision

of driver, as appropnate. life
assurance, and private medical
insurance. Other benefits may
be offered including, but not
limited to, travel, relccation and
employee shares schemes.

Under the leng-term incentive
plan (LTIP) annual awards

of shares or nil-cost options
may be made to participants.
Award levels and performance
conditions are reviewed before
each award cycle to ensure
they remain appropriate.

Awards made under the LTIP
will have a performance period
of at least three years. Any
vested shares will be subiect to
an additional holding period of
up to two years.

Dividends will accrue aver
the vesting period (and any
holding period), but will only
te paid on shares which vest.

Nil-cost options may be
exercised between the date of
vesting and within 10 years of
the date of grant

Malus and clawback pravisions
apply for a period of two years
following LTIP vesting.

Opportunty

It is anticipated that
percentage salary increases
will generally be in line with
employees across the Group.
Increases may be above this
level if there is a material
increase in the scaie, scope.
market rale or responsibilities
of the role.

Executive direclors receive a
pension contribution of up to
5% of salary or an equivalent
cash allowance.

Benefits vary by role and
individual circumstances;
eligibility and cost is reviewed
periodically.

Awards under the LTIP may
be up to 250% of salary in
exceptlional circumstances.

Annual awards will normally
be %0 % of salary for the CEO
and 120 % of salary for other
execulive directors,

No LTIP will vest for

perfermance below Threshold.

25% of maximum will vest

at Threshoid, 50% al Target.

83.3% at Stretch and V0% at
Super-Stretch, with straight-
Iine vesting between each.

Details of the EPS targets to
be used inthe FY® - FY20
LTIP grants are included on
page 57.

Peifrocnan o etris

Individual and business
performance are considerations
in setting base salary.

None

None

Vesting of LTIP awards is subject
to continued employment and
performance against metrics

defined by the Committee at the
start of each award cycle.

Cverall vesting under the LTIP
may be subject 1o additional
underpins. determined by the
Committee prior to the grant of
each award.

For FY1. the LTIP will be based
on EPS growth Vesting is also
subject to the Committee being
satisfied that the recorded EPS
oulcome refiects underlying
business perfarmance,

taking into account faclors
including the Company's TSR
performance

Detals of the targets 1o be
used in future LTIP grants are

included in the Annual Report on

Remuneration on page 55.
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Shareholding guidelines

Executive directors are expected te build up a shareholding of 00% of salary (2005% of salary
for the CEQ) within five years of appointment ar the introduction of this guideline (whichever
is later), to help align executive shareholders’ interests. Details of executive directors’ current
shareholdings are provided in the Annual Report on Remuneration.

Legacy schemes

The Committee will honour the payment of any cutstanding schemes to executive directors,
which were granted prior to the implementation of this policy or before the director joined the
Board, including but not limited to the following legacy schemes for current executive directars:

Joint Share Ownership ("JSOP™)

In respect of vested options granted by Conviviality Plc in respect of shares which are held by
Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited ("EBT"}, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, such
shares were made subject of a Joinl Share Ownership ("JSOP") arrangement whereby the
applicable executive and the EBT jointly own the relevant shares, with certain rights accruing to
the relevant executive, including the right to dividends declared on such shares. This arrangement
applies to 896 809 shares held by the EBT, of which 826,809 are jointly held by Diana Hunter and
70,000 are jointly held by Andrew Humphreys. No further joint share ownership arrangements
are anticipated to be made to executive directors.

Employee Share Option Plan ("ESOP")

Prior tc the introduction of the LTIP, awards were made under the ESOP to executive directors.
Awards were subject to performance and continued employment. Andrew Humphreys has three
ESOP awards that are outstanding, performance targets for which have been met in full, and
which are due 1o vest in September 20 7. Following the introduction of the LTIP no further awards
are anticipated to be made to executive directors under the ESOP.

Performance measure selection and approach to target setting

The measures used under the annual bonus plan are selected annually to refiect business priorities.
Financial targets are set with reference to market expectations and internal budgets.

The Commitiee selected Earnings Per Share (EPS) for the LTIP and the uplift on voluntary bonus
deferral as it is well-aligned with shareholders’interests. and can be translaled into measures which
provide good line-of-sight to all LTIP participants. The discretionary underpin on LTIP vesting,
which takes into account factors including the Company’'s TSR performance. further reinforces
alignment with sharehoiders. EPS targets are reviewed in advance of grant, and take account of
anumber of internal and external reference points, including Conviviality plc’s strategic plan and
broker forecasts.

Remuneration policy for other employees

Conviviality's approach to annual salary reviewsis consistent across the Group, with consideration
given to the level of accountability, experience, individual performance plus salary comparisons
internally and externally.

Over 2000 employees are eligible to participate in an annual bonus scheme with similar metrics
to those used for the executive directors.

Approximately 40 Senior Managers are eligible to participate in the LTIP. Performance conditions
are broadly consistent for all participants.

The Company has now exiended the invitation to all employees with more than 6 months service
to participate in a Share Incentive Plan (S'P). There are 3 elements to this plan:

Partnership Shares whereby employees can use pre-tax salary to purchase shares;
Matching Shares whereby Partnership Shares are matched for free by the Company;

Performance Shares whereby employees can receive shares through an annual scheme based
on Company performance.
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Continued

Executive Direcior service contracts, including arrangements for early termination, are carefully
considered by the Commitiee. Each of the execulive directors has a rolling service contract
requiring € months’ notice of termination on either side. Such centracts contain no specific
provision for compensation for loss of office. other than an obligation to pay for any notice period
waived by the Company, where pay is defined as salary only. Each of the executive directors has
agreed to confidentiality undertakings, without limitation as to time, and have agreed to non-
compete, non-solicitation and non-dealing restrictive covenants that apply for a period consistent
with individual notice periods following termination of employment with the Group. The Company
may reimburse reasonable legat costs in connection with a termination of employment, if the
Committee considers it appropriate. Executive Direclor service contracts are available to view at
the Company’s registered office.

When considering exit payments, the Committee reviews incentive cutcomes to ensure they are
fair to both shareholders and participants. On leaving, current year annual bonus and unvested
LTIP awards normally lapse, unless a participant is considered a 'good leaver”, in which case
bonuses and/or unvested LTIP awards will be paid only to the extent that performance conditions
set at the beginning of the period have been met. Any resulting incentive payments will be pro-
rated for time served during the year.

Deferred bonus shares paid in respect of a previous year would normally be released at the end of
the normal deferral period. Any dividends and uplift shares on voluntary deferral would normally
lapse unless the individual is a good leaver!, in which case the dividends and uplift shares would
vest at the usual time, subject to performance and time pro-rating, with Committee discretion to
treat otherwise.

The Commitlee retains discretion to accelerate vesting in exceptional circumstances, e.g. in the
event of death, based on a reasonable estimate of the extent 1o which any performance condition
has been met at that time. In the event of a change of control, awards may alternatively be
exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer, if appropriate. The final treatment of any
award remains subject to the Committee's discretion.

Date of
Executive appointment

R
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With the approval of the Board in each case, and subject to the overriding requirements of the
Group, executive directors may accept external appointments as non-executive directors of other
companies and retain any fees received.

Subject to annual re-election by shareholders, Non-Execulive Directors are appointed for an
initial term of 3 years. Subseguent terms of 3 years may be granted. The appointment and re-
appointment and the remuneration of Non-Execuiive Directors are matters reserved for the full
Board. The appointments are terminable by either party with one month’'s written notice, with the
exception of the Chairman for whom it is three months.

The Non-Executive Directors are not eligible to participate in the Company’s performance related
bonus ptan, long-term incentive plans or pension arrangements.

Full terms and conditions for each of the Non-Executive Directors are available at the company's
registered office during normal business hours and will be available at the AGM prior to the
meeting and during the meeting.

Details of the policy on fees paid to our Non-Executive Directors are set out in the table at the
bottom of Page 55.

Date of
Nan-Executive Director Appointment

fanetnn
Fees

To attract and retain Non-
Executive Oirectors of the
highest calibre with broad
commercial and other
experienice relevant to the
Company.

Cijeer st

Fee levels are reviewed
annually, with any adjustments
typically effective 1May in the
year following teview

The fees paid to the Chairman
are determined by the
Committee. whilst the fees of
the Non-Executive Directors
are determined by the Board
{excluding the NED or group
of NEDs whose fees are being
determined).

Additional fees may be paid
for additional responsibilities
such as acting as Senior
Independent Director and as
Chairman of any of the Board's
Commiliees

Fee levels are benchmarked
agamst similar roles at
comparable companigs. Time
commitment and responsibility
are taken into account when
reviewing fee levels.

Cpprostnngy

Non-Executive Director fee
increases are applied in line
with the outcome of the
annual fee review.

Fevonde poeane o Bleten s

Non-Executive Directors do
not participate in any incentive
schemes
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Continued
Annuai Report on Remuneration
Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors
The table below sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Executive
Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous year,
representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a director
of the company
Diana Hunter Andrew Humphreys Mark Aylwin' David Robinson®
FY17 e FY17 Fyic FY17 LY FYi7 Fye
£000 EXSTa £000 £200 £600 cong £000 H
Salary 450 407 300 288 375 : 304
Taxable berefits? 20 29 15 13 15 15
Annua bonus? 428 366 194 176 231 - 241
Long term incentives® - - - - - -
Pension benefit® 68 42 45 56 46
Total 966 2844 554 477 677 606
U= i g T Droune i Jannaty 200 Mark Ay wan weas appzeanied 26 ar Fyeontivs Dire St o o May 20168 T
rECT AT I tha 1Ak @ ahicows cefees b Mark Ay wie s saary andd bane s froe | May J00E
PRvEN skt %o o nied tric Group on L ouy 2076 and was appor terd a5 or Exenutive D ST AUTLET 20 R The
FEIT T ann the tak e abowe refors 2o Daad Pokbunson

IS Ml y 0F Ca

oA e Ponus payreents o eodiorrarce dur g FYTT welre rece e by g et
- mie . ACE OnLecs were nexcess O S0 oF masener ppporeoity B0 of Y17 o sos aere
Yaras for YR Lo Ls : ;

26 3e pres wled e s ycar's Res ureeation Cormirs Thas e e

re dug to v roiva?

ootk LT re GG Uy T 0 i F O I Corttn Bobnnesd 0 FYTT e 1500 0 < 3 ary On ot eIt UTive 1 e Lo 2%
3 Hunter e nore foroanorsn Harr pheey s VIR
3 5

incentive outcomes for FY17

Annual Bonus

Executive directors’ annual bonuses for FY17 were based on a combination of financial performance,
delivery of synergies and personal objectives. Maximum annual bonus opportunities were 100%
of salary for the CEQ, 85% of salary for the CFO and 75% of salary for other executive directors.

For the FY17 bonus no bonus is payabie for achieving below Threshold, 30% is payable for achieving
Threshold, increasing on a straight-tine basis to 60% of bonus for achieving Target, and 100% for
achieving Maximum. Any banus payment is contingent on achieving threshold EPS performance.
Executive directors’ bonuses were based 50% on financial measures, 25% on tailored objectives
linked to the delivery of synergies and 25% on personal objectives. Financial measures included
EPS and free cash flow, based on performance during FY17, the Committee determined that 95%
of this element of the bonus would be paid Subsequently, executive directors’ bonus payments
as a percentage of maximum opportunity were 95% for Diana Hunter (95% of salary), 76% for
Andrew Humphreys (85% of salary), 82% for Mark Aylwin (62% of salary) and 88% for David
Robinson {66% of salary)

As described in last year's Remuneration Report, as FY17 ponuses exceeded 50% of maximum,
executive directors are required to defer 50% of their bonus into shares for 1 year.



Executive Directer
O Hunter

C A Humphreys
M T Ayiwin

b P Robinson

Base fee
Additicnai fees:
Total
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Long-term incentive (LTIP)

As outlined in last year's remuneration report, awards were granted to executive directors and
members of the senior management team. Thase awards were made in August 2016 and the
performance period ends in May 2019,

Scheme interests awarded in FY17

Details of the awards made to executive directors are outlined in the table below:

End of

Type of Date of # of Face % vest at performance

award award shares' value? Threshold period

Nil cost option 24 Auqust 2016 502232 £1125000 30% 1 May 2019
Nif cost aption 24 August 2016 133929 £300,000 30% 1 May 2018
Nil-cost option 24 Aygust 2016 1674 £375000 0% 1 May 2019
Nil cost option 24 August 2016 162946  £365000 30% 1 May 2019

1 Pased or share pncs over hiee tramnro aays wemeoatoly tveceding date of grant oF [224

2 Face value oascd or erquialont award size of 260% of salary ior Drana Horter aed 100% of salary for all Oit er execus we

drectors

Exit payments made in the year

No exit payments were made during the vear.

Payments to past directors

No payments were made to past directors during the year.

Single tota figure of remuneration for Non Executive Directors

The table below sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Non-
Executive Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous
yesr, representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a
director of the company The Non-Executive Directors’ fees remain unchanged for the pericd
from T May 2017.

David Adams Martin Newman Steve Wilson lan Jones Jennifer Laing’
Fy17 FY17 el FY17 i FY17 16 FY17 e
£000 £000 = THH £000 L ; £000 EOD £000 :
120 45 45 45 40 45
} - 10 - - 5
120 65 45 40 55 40 45 40 0]
Ve raler a3 ome Ve Boord o @ Mae AU Snddstemea e bore the Boaed o 30 Ao 202
2 Additieng fes of nof tha rcues oF oo rdependet Trcoior ana Cha ot e S

Coorerrities: (Stave W T Lormerittee Clarobar Lanng)

nodai dibsiens

aoueUIsn0b a1e10d0])
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impiementation of Executive Director’'s remuneration po icy for FY18

Base salary

Base salaries are reviewed annually, with reference to salary levels for similar roles of comparable
size and complexity in the market, taking into account the individual contribution of each executive
director. On this basis, the Committee approved the following base salary increases for FY18.

Percentage
Executive Director FY17 base salary FY18 base saiary increase
D Hunler £450.000 £456.750 15%
C A Hurmphreys £300.000 £304 500 15%
M T Ayiwin £375000 £380625 15%
D P Robinson F365000 370,475 15%

Pension and Benefits

Executive Directors will continue to receive a pension contribution of 15% of salary or an equivalent
cash allowance

In addition, Executive Directors are eligible for a car or equivalent allowance, private medical
insurance and life assurance.

Annual Bonus

For FY18 executive directors’ annual bonus opportunities as a % of salary are unchanged.
Performance will be measured 50% against financial measures, including sales, EBITDA, EPS,
free cash flow and net debt. For Diana Hunter and Andrew Humphreys financial measures will
he based on Group targets and for Mark Aylwin and David Robinson, they will be based on an
aqual combination of Group and relevant Business Unit targets. 25% of awards will be based
on individual targets focused on ensuring the future performance and delivery of the change
brogramme and the remaining 25% will be based on personal objectives. The overall payout of
the bonus will continue to be subject to achieving Threshold EPS for the Group.

For FY18 a change is being made to bonus deferral arrangements 25% of any bonuses paid in
respect of FY18 will be mandatorily deferred in shares for three years. Executive directors may
voluntarily choose to defer up to the remaining 75% in shares and earn a 25% uplift on voluntarily
deferred shares, subject to continued employment and achievement of the LTIP Threshold EPRS
for the Group for the relevant 3-year period (see below for details).

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

A grant will be made by the Autumn of 2017 to approximately 40 Senior Managers in total,
including the four executive directors.

As described earlier in this Report, the Committee reviewed the maximum long-term incentive
opportunity available to executive directors in normal circumstances and determined to increase
this by 20% to a typical award of 150% of salary for the CEO and 120% of salary for the other
executive directors for additional performance In order to receive the additional 20% uplift,
executive directors will be required te achieve a 'super-stretch’ EPS requirement, t¢ ensure that
the overall cost to the company is more than funded through the higher performance required
for the award.

Awards will vest after three years in accordance with the performance conditions outlined in
the table below and the Committee being satisfied that TSR performance has been satisfactory
over the pericd To ensure that the increase in award size is funded through higher performance,
the Committee has introduced a new “super-stretch” performance level for maximum vesting of
awards. No award will vest below Threshold performance and vesting will increase on a straight-
line basis between defined levels of performance Any vested awards will be subject to an
additional two-year holding period.



Vesting schedule

Thresho'd

Target
Streteh
Super Stretch

R

Directors’ interests
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% of LTIP

Earnings vesting
per share* (% of super-streich)
26 48n ) 25%
280l 50%
31650 4 83%
3576p 100%

A table setting out the beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company as
at 30 April 2017 is set out below

Since 30 April 2017 there have been no changes in the Directors’ interests in shares.

Date of Number at Number at
appointment 30 Aprit t May
Director (and resignation) 2017 2016
U Hunter’ 1 February 2013 2,829,294 826,809
D AR Adams 30 Ju'y 2013 58163 33163
M D Newman 1 February 2014 24164 12933
S G Wison 1 February 2014 125.000 100,000
C A Humphreys: 16 June 2014 101468 Q2666
MW Jones 1 May 2015 17317
M T Ay win 9 May 2016 133170
JCE Laing 9 May 2016 (30 Apn 2017) N.401
D P Robinson 1 August 2016 20393
3330370 1071571
Crrectors’ nienzts for Tara konter Anarew o enreys sed Mare By win rgoude vastea bul wnoxesriised oot ns
The Directors’ interests in share options are as follows:
Weighted
Number average
Exercise Number Number forfeited/ Number market
Earliest price at vested lapsed exercised price on Number
Date of exercise Expliry P (per 1 May during during during exercise at 30
Director Grant date date share) 2016 the year  the year the year pence April 2017
[ Hunter PEA0200G ZVANTPUNE 7/ X =luY 826,809
EIGSY VIR ZLCH200W RUSDTA03 1ooo 2 2,001,000
C A LTERrey s 20T TS24 s 263,929
w3204 12/03,/2005 17/ ) 70,000
C5AT 22000 00/Q09/2mEs D9 2020 L] 149,517
M T Ay oain i/ T2 096 L/ T 0 A 20246 ol BOLLO 60,000
B Rok nson O 2TR VO 2mr G706 [ 36,667

The executive directors have also been granted awards under the LTIP as described on page 55
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Directors

The Directors present their report and
consolidated financial statements for
the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

The Directors present their Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the 52 weeks

ended 30 April 2017,
Date of appointment/

Director (resignation) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
D Hunter 1 February 2013

C A Humphreys 16 June 2014 L

D AR Adams 30 July 2013 - L
M Newman 1 February 2014 ~ -
S G Wison 1 February 2014 L

i MW Jones 1 May 2015 L
M T Avowin g May 2016

JCE Lang 9 May 2015 (30 Apnl 2017)

D P Robinson 1Jduy 2016

Insurance cover is in force in respect of the personal liabilities which may be incurred by Directors
of the Company in the course of their service with the Group, as permitted by the Companies

Act 2006

Share listing

The Company's ordinary shares were admitted
to and traded on AIM, a market operated by
the London Stock Exchange, with effect from
31 July 2013, On 20 May 2016, the Company
issued 15,609,757 new ordinary shares at £2 05
te raise £32m (gross) The proceeds from the
issue of such shares was used to part-fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May
2016, As at 30 April 2017 the Company's share
capital was 172,642,934 ordinary shares of
E£C 0002 each. Further information regarding
the Company’s share capital is set out in note
21 to the consolidated financiai statements

Capital structure

The acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group Limited
on 20 May 2016 resulted in a significant change
in the Group's capital structure. As at the 30
April 2017 the Group had term loans of £95.8m
and working capital facilities of £160.0m. At 30
April 2017 the amount drawn down against the
working capital facilities totaled £10.7m.

The term loans and the working capital facilities
are provided by a bank syndicate comprising
RBS. HSBC and Barclays Additional details of
these facilities are provided in note 17 of the
consolidated financial statements.
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Governance

The Directors acknowledge the importance
of the principles set out in the UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012, The UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012 is not compulisory
for AIM-quoted companies and has not been
complied with However, the Directors apply the
principles as considered appropriate given the
size and nature of the Company in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
and the QCA Corporate Governance Code for
Smaill and Mid-Size Quoted Companies 2013.

On 9 May 2016 the Board was further
strengthened by the appointment of Mark
Aylwin, Jennifer Laing and, on1July 2016, by the
appointment of David Robinsen. Jennifer Laing
resigned during the pericd and ceased to be a
director on 30 April 2017 and a replacement is
currently being sought. The Company intends
to operate with nine Directors, of which four
are Executive Directors and five will be Non-
Executive Directors. The Board reflects a blend
of different experience and backgrounds (see
Directors’ profiles on pages 42 and 43) and
meets every & weeks to consider strategy,
performance and the effectiveness of internal
controls amongst other things.

At each AGM of the Company, the Company’s
articles of association require that one-third
of the Directars {or the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third when the number
of Directors is not a multiple of three) shall
retire from office and stand for reappointment
by shareholders, however, the Company has
elected to adopt best practice and have all
directors stand for reappointment at each
annuat general meeting

If the Company, at the meeting at which a
Director retires, does not fill the vacancy, the
retiring Director shall, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappointed unless it is expressiy
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution
for the reappointment of the Director is put to
the meeting and lost

The Audit Committee is chaired by Steve
Wilson and has primary responsibility for
monitoring the quality of internal controis,
ensuring that the financial performance of the
Group is properly measured and reported on
and reviewing reports from the Company's
auditor relating to the Group’s accounting
and internal controls, in all cases having due
regard to the interests of the shareholders The
Committee meets at least twice a year, with

David Adams being the other Audit Committee
member. The Audit Committee has established
a Risk Committee chaired by the Group Chief
Financial Officer to manage the Group's risks
and report to the Pic Board.

The Nomination Committee is chaired by
David Adams and identifies and nominates,
for the approval of the Board, candidates to fill
Board vacancies as and when they arise. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with lan
Jones, Steve Wilson and Martin Newman being
the other Committee members.

The Remuneration Committee was chaired by
Jennifer Laing from 12 September 2017 until
her resignation on 30 April 2017 at which point
David Adams became acting Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration
Committee reviews the performance of the
Executive Directors and determines their
terms and conditions of service, including their
remuneration and the grant of options, having
due regard to the interests of shareholders. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with lan
Jones, Martin Newman and Steve Wilson being
the other Committee members.

Executive Directors are invited to attend
Committee meetings as required from time
to time

The Oirectors understand the importance
of complying with the AIM Rules relating to
Directors’ dealings and have established a
share dealing code which is appropriate for an
AlM-quoted company.

Controj environment

The Directors are responsibie for the internal
controls of the Group and have established
a framework intended to provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material
financial misstatement or toss

An annual budget is prepared against which
specific objectives and targets are set. This
budget is reviewed and approved by the
Board on a reguiar basis, with trading activity
monitored weekly and internal management
accounts prepared and reviewed monthly, with
comparisons against the latest plan and prior
year The Group will continue to review and
develop operating documentation and controls
as the business develops

Jodas 216ajeilS
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Health and safety

The Group is committed to high standards in
health, safety and environmental performance
It is the Group's policy to abide by all laws,
directives and regulations relevant to its
operations and to act in a manner so as to
minimise the effects of its operations on the
environment. The Group seeks to provide
safe places and systems of work, ptant and
machinery and handling of materials and
ensures appropriate information, instruction
and training is in place. The Group has
procedures relating to the appropriate reporting
and monitoring of accidents, incidents and
dangerous occurrences and employees are
encouraged to identify and report on any
potential policy breach to ensure preventative
actions are taken to avoid any unsafe work
practices Emphasis is placed on all empioyees
having a responsibility to maintain a safe
working environment

Financial risk management

Financia! risk is managed through a formal
quarterly update by the Board and informally
on an ongoing basis. The key risks relating to
the Group are ocutlined in more detail in note 18
to the consolidated financial staterments.

Regu atory

The Group’s Risk Committee is responsible
for meonitoring, controlling and ensuring all
regulatory obligations are complied with on an
ongaoing basis.

Responsibl/e retai ing

The Group acknowledges that alcohol misuse
and underage drinking are issues causing real
concern. The Group takes these ratters very
seriously and is committed to the responsible
retailing of alcohol in order to mitigate their
impact. The Group s a supporter of Drinkaware,
the government sponsored trust that promotes
responsible drinking and, in addition, the Group
cperates the Chailenge 25 scheme to ensure
that minors are not able to purchase alcohol in
our stores. Responsible retailing is re-enforced
through awareness ftraining for both ovur
employees and Franchisees We insist on high
levels of training for Franchisees and regular
store audits. We believe that our independent
Franchisee retailers take their respconsibilities
very seriously and, through their excellent local
community links, are in a strong position to
exercise responsible retailing effectively.
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Substantial shareho dings

At 30 June 2017, the Company had been notified of the following interests of over 3% of the

issued unused share capital:

Number Percentage

of shares of shareholding
O d Mutua 14935192 265
River & Mercant e Asset Managmenit 12423212 712
Octopus nvestments Limited 11549287 669
Premier Asset Management 9,542,500 552
AXA SA 9439676 547
Hargreave Ha e Ltd Stockbrokers 8,186,615 474
Miton Group pc 7507144 435
C ose Brothers Group 7,421,068 430
Urnicorn Asset Managment Limited 6950000 402
Jupiter nvestment Managrnent Ho dwngs 5492000 318
Janus Henderson Group pc 5182467 300

Future developments

Future developments are included in the Chief Executive Officers Statement on pages 6 to 17,

The Directors’ Report as sef out on pages 58 to 61, has been approved by the Board.

By order of the Board

b

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

In respect of the Annual Report, the Stralegic Report, the Directors’ Report and the

“nancial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report,
the Stirategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Direclors to prepare Group and parent
company financial statements for each financial year. As required
by the AIM rules of the London Stock Exchange they are reguired
to prepare Group financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS'} as adopted
by the European Union and applicable law and have elected to
prepare parent company financial statements on the same basis.

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and the parent company
and of their profit or loss that period. In preparing each of the
Group and parent company financial statements, the Directors
are required to:

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently,

Make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable
and prudent;

State whether they have been prepared in accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and the
parent company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show and explain the parent
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the parent company and
enable them to ensure thal the financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for taking
such steps as are reasconably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and financial information including on the
company's web site. Legisiation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.

By order of the Board

Db

Diana Hunter
Clie 4 Boyeer it we 00 oy

17 July 2017

Auditor and disclosure of
information to auditor

Each Directer in office at the date of approval
of this report has confirmed that:

So far as he/she is aware, there is no relevant
audil information of which the Company's
auditors are unaware; and

He/she has taken all reasonable steps that
he/she ought to have taken as a Direclor in
order to make himself/ herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish
that the Company's auditors are aware of
that information.

In accordance with Section 489 of the
Companies Act 2006, a resglution will be
proposed at the AGM that KFMG LLP will be
re-appointed as auditors.

By order of the Board

Dlhde.

Diana Hunter
Chie I Dxevtine Cotioor

17 Juty 2017



independent auditor’s report

To the members of Conviviality Plc

We have audited the financial statements of
Conviviality Plc for the year ended 30 April
2017 as set out on pages 64 to 113. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied
in their preparation is applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") as adopted by the EU and, as regards
the parent company financial statements, as
applied in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2006. This report is made
solely to the Company's members, as a body,
in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part ¥ of
the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to
the Company’s members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility fo anyone other than the
Company and the Company's members, as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

As explained more fully in the Directors’
responsibilities statement on page 62, the
Directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit, and express an opinion
on, the financial statemenis in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards
require usto comply with the Auditing Practices
Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

A description of the scope of an audit of
financiatl statementsis provided an the Financial
Reporting Council's website at www frc.org.uk/
auditscopeukprivale.

. Annual Report & Accounts 2017 P

In our opinion:

The financial stalements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Group’s and of the
parent company’s affairs as at 30 April 2017
and of the Group's profit for the year then
ended;

The Group financial statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs
as adapted by the EU;

The parent company financial statements
have been properly prepared in accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as
applied in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2006; and

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 20086,

In our opinion the information given in the
Strategic report and the Directars' report for
the financial period for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the
financial statements.

We have nothing to report in respect of the
following matters where the Companies Act
2006 requires us to report fo you if, in our
apinion:

Adequate accounting records have not been
kept by the parent company, or returns
adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us. or

The parent company financial statements
are not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns; ar

Certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration
specified by law are not made; or

We have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit.

Nicola Quayle

St Statutorny Audiot

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
1 St Peter’'s Square

Manchester, M2 3AE

17 July 2017
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017 (2016. For the 53 weeks ended 1 May 2016)

Before  Exceptional

exceptional items
items (note 4b) Total
2017 2017 2077
fore £000 £000 £000
Continuing operations
—aar Ll 7R3 1,560,081 - 1,560,081 841077
AR (1,353,012) - {1,353,012) A3QMIT
* procts 207,069 - 207,069
Tparating expenses 4 (169,369) (9,788) (179,157)
Operating profit 4 37,700 (9,788) 27,912 i
Frgnce ncomne 3 62 N 62
F rance exponss & (5,283) (229) (5,512)
Profit before income tax 32,479 {10,017 22,462 rehnh
OIS T 7 (6,105) 2,089 {4,016} B4
Profit for the financial period 26,374 (7,928) 18,446 [
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cashflw hadaes
Effect ve portion o changes in far w3 e (533 . 1527 TRE =g
Tax o effective pomon of charges i farva e 124 102
Saeer Comrprenensies incarme el of tax A A Toh =l
Total comprehensive income 25,956 (7,928) 18,028 (GRDES Clgs
Earnings per ordinary share
Basic 3 10.8p Ao
L terd & 10.4p Aan

The resu'ts for the financia period are derived from continuing aperalions

A of the profit for the fimancia penod and tota comprehensive Income are attributab e to the owners of the parent in both the
current year and {he prior year



Consolidated statement of financial position
As at 30 April 2017
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2017
Note £000
Non-current assets
Prowsrt, @ant a0 e auprmenl 1C 17,610 15242
Souddy 1 210,994 77AN
“Langilt e assets 1z 73,861 65159
Deforred taxat on asset a 6,051 2188
Trane ang other recevals os 14 1,579 £.124
Total non-current assets 320,095 268,520
Current assets
rventones 13 53,840 £182%
Trade ara oltcr recavab e3 1 220,659 151525
Cash ard cash equi.a ents 15 10,424 YL40
Denativos 356 1236
Total current assets 325,318 27452%
Total assets 645,414 49204
Current liabilities
Trade and other cayats s = {299,210) (183252
RIFMOW Ngs 1/ (24,651) (28157
Dersatives 1,915
CLrrent taxation cavanie (1,759) (2815
ProvisIons 20 (1,015) (443)
Total current liabilities (328,550) (214654
Non-current liabilities
Der.anves (608)
Borrowimas 7 (81,519)
Defered taxanion by e (10,524)
Trade and ot er nay ak cs 16 (2,859
Froas ang 2 (5,517} (10735
Total non-current liabilities (101,027) (955700
Total liabilities (429,577) (310224)
Net assets 215,837 18255
Shareholders' equity
Eharg cakla 21 78 75
T LrEM L 77 196,142 16d. 507
“nare hasea payreart and othor resen ey 22 53N My
Datared 8armn.gs 14,206 14561
Totai equity 215,837 12520

These financia statements were approved and authansed for issue by the Board of Directors on 17 July 2017

U

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636

wodsy a6s)ens
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share-based

Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capital premium reserve reserves earnings equity
foome £000 £000 £000 E£000 £000 £000
Eaa e al e Ape 2015 57 g ol 2028 L2
Erobt for thie foamois penos -
Cashi ficw ed ge renerve forinterces rate swar: 22 - (ME,
Total comprehensive income for the period 5270 5 R4
Transactions with owners:
ssuC of mavy Zrcdimary smares 21 1= A0 3E2Z 150347
Tra-sfer of srisre nasec pcaymest cherae 22 {34 34
Thvier ol 9 (72143 (714
Snare bazen payrert o arge 77 1661 1687
Lieferred tax o skarg based paymen t charge 19 464 IEL
Totd Mtans 000g wth cures 15 E =) rE20 PR
Balance as at 1 May 2016 /5 1651342 395y V12 [Rg=iox 82805
Freefit for the franc o coaod 2440 15 44F
Castflz o haoage raser e for interes! rale swapk 22 (h22) 1522
Drofaren 1ax 0N merest rale swap 198 22 L 174
Total comprehensive income for the period [ TRAAES B8
Transactions with owners:
saue of new ord nary spares i 3 AEOC T =lE
Iransfar cf eraqe pased pay~ ont charge 72 1212 "213
Sviorancds 3 {153314) 9340
Tisposa of shares in Frngy o, g2 Borofit Trust 12z 2
Srare based payerent charge Zi 2724 2.z
Defenr=d T3 o srare baserd pa;me t rharge 193 4L 249
Tota fransactinreg arth oo A 3200 1460 127 [y 4034

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 579 (408) 14,306 215,837
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

2017
Nore £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash gencratea from cperators 27 78,276 2150
rterest (5,348) (29K
Acome tax paio (8,251) (25240
Net cash generated from operating activities €4.677 21524
Cash flows from investing activities
Furchases of property. pant and equicrnsnt e (10,090) CTI)
PLrcrniases of imtanail e assers 7 (9,668) {4155
Frocacds froe sc of procerty, ©oan: and agquoment 6,338 240
rterest receven 62 '3
Furchase o subsichary undoraaags (et of cash acoured) 28 {43,526) (PO A7)
Net debt ana debt ke tores on purchase of sukbaid gy undertaking 28 (19,147) 055
Excentiora costs e abng o acquistion and intagration of subsiaary undertak ngs (9.768) (8855
Curchase of othar bus ness combmanans N& 28 (396) (746)
Proceens fram sale of othar busaess comb nations 28 - 195
Net cash used in investing activities (86,215) (252 6BET
Cash flows from financing activities
Dy idends pad =] 19,914) (7 114
Rapay mants of bors vras 19,589) LLZEC
Proceeds from sa e of shares 2t 31,203 1200 540
Proceeds from sae of shares "eld by Frap ovee Ber of Trust 22 122
Proceeds from term os7s 30,000 B0 OC0
Net cash proceeds from financing activities 22,422 19756
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 884 3315
Cash and cash caw.3ents ot the eginnirg of the cenoa 9,540 1203
Ctfact of movemeants i eachanige rales of casn he - v
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 15 10,424 SRS

uodsi aBaiens
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Notes to the financial statements

1 General information

The pringipa aclivity of Convivianty P c (the "Cempary’) and its subsidianes (togelner. the 'Group” or
‘Conviviaaty') is that of ~ho'esa.e of beers wires. spints obacco grocery and confectianery to the UK
On Trade and OFf Trade markets

The Company is incorporated and oomicied in the United Kingdom The address of its registered office 1=
Weston Road, Crewe Cheshire CW1 6BP The registered nurnber of the Company is 5582636

The financia nformation presented s for the 52 week penod ended 30 Apn 20V and the 53 week
penod ended 1 May 2016 The consondated financial information 1s presented in sterang, which 15 a.50 the
functiona: currency of the parent company, and has been rounded Lo the nearest thousand (£CD0)

2 Accounting Po icies

The principa accounting policies apolied in the procaration of the consoidated financial information are
sel out below These po'icies have been consistent v app'ed to a' periods presented un'ess otherwise
stated

Basis of preparation

The Conso idated Financiai Staterrents for the 52 week period ended 20 Aorn 2017 have beon prepared in
accordance with Internationa Financia! Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (FRS)
and with those parts of the Companics Act 2006 apolicabie to companies reporting under FRS The
consohdated financia, nformation has been prepared on a going concern basis and under the historicat
cost convenlion

The Directors have prepared cash flow lorecasts for the penod unti' Apni 2019 Based on these, the
Directars confirm that there are sufficient cash reserves and avallabe workng capital faciities to fund the
business for the pericd under revicw. and beeve that the Group s weli p aced to manage ILs Business nsk
successfuiy The Group is forecasted to be cash gencrative going forward For this reason they continue
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financia. statements

Restatements

On 7 Oclober 2015 the Group acquired the entire iscded share capita of Matthew Cark (Ho dings) Limited
As of 1 May 2016, management had not finalised the fair vaiue assessment of certain of Matthew C ark's
assols and dabilities and as a resu t the 2016 resuits reflected the provisiona: assessment of the fair va.ues
as at the acquisition date During the penod ended 30 Aprii 2017, management identificd an additiona

fair va'ue adjustment A& provision of £5824000 was identified with a corresponding deferred tax asset

of £1779.000 This generated additional goodwii of £4045000 The balance sheet and applicabie

notes have been restated to reflect the above changes Further delails are given in note 28 Business
Combinations

n addition. management have changed the ciassification of retrospective sa os rebates, 'sting fees and
franchise fees in the Income statement .n the prior penod retrospective sa es rebates of £27 056000 were
treated as a cosl of sae Management now beeve it is more appropriate to recognise these rebates as

a reduction to revenue n the prios period isting fees of £3443000 were recaogrused within cost of sales.
management now beliove 1L 15 more appropriate to recognize these fees within revenue Franchise fecs

of £2.024.000 were previous v recognised as other operat ng income, these have been rec assified as
revenue The pricr yvear comparalive income staternent and appacab e notes have a so been restated Lo
reflect the above changes

The classification of cash and cash equiva ents in the cash flovs statement nas been amendeo to

e-c ude the receivab es financing facity The impact of the change *s to increase the cash and cash
cquivaents reported in the prior perod by £20 255.000 ano Lo decrease the repayment of borrowings Gy
£20.255000 The prior vear comparative cash flow statement and app icab e notes have been restated to
refloct these changes ~here s no change in ret debt as a resu't of the restatemment

Basis of consolidation

The inancian informanon comprses a consolidation of the financial infarmation of Corviviaity Pr¢ and a!
its subsidianes The financia penod ends of a. Group entities are colarminoas

Subsidiarios arc a entities to which the Group s orposed ar has nghts 1o vanab e returns fromaits
mvoivereent with Lhe subsidiany and nas the aniity te affect those returns through s eoveer over the
subeidiary Subsdianes are fu ', consgliaated frorm the Gate on wnich contro. is transferred to the Group
They are de consondated from the date that contro! coasaes



Accounting Policies continued

Basis of consolidation continued

Inter company transactions baances and urrea ised gains on transactions between Group Companies are
eimnated Unreadrsed losses ara a so ciminated excent to Lhe extent they provide evidence of impairrment
of the asset transferred

The Group operales an Employes Benefit Trust (EBT )Y and 5 Franchisee ncentive Trust (F:T) for the
purposes of acguinng shares to fund share awards made to empicyees and Franchisees respectivey The
assets and abi'tics of these trusts have been inciuded In the consalidated financial information The cost
of purchasing own shares hed by the EBY and FIT are accounted for in other reser ves

Business combinations

The acquisilion of subsidianes and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method The cocl
of acguisition is measured at the aggregate of the far values, at the date of exchange of assets given.
liab'tics iIncurred or assumed, and cquity Instruments issued

Identifiable assels acquired. and liabiities and contingent lialbities assurned. are recognised at the fair
va wes al the acquisihon date The oxcess of the consideration transforred aver the fair va ue of the
Group’'s share of the identifiable net assets acquired s recordad as goodwi!

Acquistion costs are exponsed (0 the income statement and are inc'uded within exceptiona: warns

Any conbingent consideration payvabie is recogrused at far vaiwe at the acquisition date Subsequont
changes o the fair vaiue Of the contingent consigeration are recognised in the income statemeant

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of linancial information in conformity with IFRSs requires management Lo make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 1abi'ities at the date of the conso idated
financia’ staternents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting genod
Although these estimates are based on managemeant's best knowledge of the amount event or actions,
actual events u timale.y may differ from thase astimates

Estimates and Judgements arc continuaiy eva.uated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, ncuding expectations of fulure events that are be wved to be reasonab e under the
circurmstances

The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resuting accounting
estimates wil, by defintion, se'dom equa the re ated actual reswts The areas involving & higher degree of
judgernent or complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the conse idated
financial information are considered to re ate to,

a Carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets

Delermining whether goodw 15 impared requires an cstimabion of the vaiue 1in uze of the cash
generating units (CGU ) to which gooawii has been alocated The value i use calcu ation regures
managemant to estimate the future cash flows expected to anse from the CGU and a suntab e discount
rate in order to calcuiate present va ug The estimation of the timing ang va'ue of under ying projected
cash ftows and se'ection of appropnate discount rales invoives management judgement Subsequent
changes to these estimates or judoements may mpact the carrying va.ueg of the goodw which as at
30 Apr 2017 was £210894 000 (note 1) Other intangib e assets incuding brand names and customer
bases have beon valued at farr vawue using the reief from royaty vaiuation method for brand mames
and the mutt penod escess earrings (MEEM) valuation method for custormer bases The estimation

of raya ty rates future cash flows and customer allrntion rates required for these methods Inve ves
management judgement

b. Impairment of trade receivables

The assessments undertaken in recognising orossions and contingencicos have becn made in
accordance with A% 39 A pravision for the imparment of trade recewables is estab ished when there
is objective evidence that the Group wit not be able Lo co'ect al outstandng amount s in fuli duc to
the recevab.es being c assified as bad' or there are indications that the callection is doubtfur The
arncunt of any ©ss s recognised in the Income slaterment within cost of sa'es Suosequent recovernes
of amaounts previous v written off arce credited aganst cost of sales in the income staterment The gross
arrount of trade recetvak es at 30 Apr 2017 was £1€6962.000 and the associsted provision was
£2773.000 (note 14

Conviviality Pic Annual Report & Accounts 2017
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions continued

C.

Share options

“he estimaton of share pased payment costs reguires tre se cction of an approprate va uation
mMode (Back Scholes pricing mode ). consideration as to the inputs necessary for the valuation mode
chosen and the estimation of the number of awards that wi u'timaley vest The key assumptions are
on expected Hfe of share options. vo atiity of share price the risk free yie.d to matunty and expected
dirsdend vie d The tota charge for equity and cash sett ed share based payments for the financia
period was £2323000 (note 27)

Provisions and contingent consideration

The recognition and measurement of provisions and contingent consideration require management
Judgement to assess the kelihood and magnitude of the future outfiow of resources and payments of
consideration

Acquisition accounting and fair values

Acqusition accounting and fair value adiustments require management udgerment to assess the
idenufiabe assets acqured, and 1abilities and contingent 1abrties assumed to ensure they are
recognised at the fair vaises at the acquisition date

Classification of exceptional iterns

The cassification of items as exceptianal reguires management judgerrent to assess whether the
particu.ar doms, which by virtue of their sca e and nature, are apprepriate to be separate’y ¢ assificd as
CxIeptiona items within the income statement

Segment reporting

Opcrating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the interna: reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) The CODM. who is responsib e for aliocaling resources and assessing
perfarmance of operating ccaments has been dentified as Lhe Chief Executive Officor

Foreign currency translation

a.

Functional and presentation currency

iterns inciuded in the fimancia’ information of each of the Group's cntities sre measured using the
currency of the primary economic ervaronmaent in which the entity operates {the functiona carrency’)
The consoddated financia information 1s presented in Stering. which is the Company's and its
subsidianes funcliona' and presentalicn currency

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functiona currency using the exchange rates
oreval ing at the dates of the transactions Monetary assets and iabilities dencrminated in foreign
currencies at the reporling date are translaled at the exchange rate ruling at that date Forcign
exchange gains and 10sses ansng on trans ation are recognised In the income statement for the penca
except for aifferonces ansing on quanfyving cash flow hedges. which are recogrised direct y in other
comprchensive ncome Non monctar s assets and labiities that are measured in terms of histarica!
cost ina foreign currency are branslated using the exchange rate at the date of Lhe trancaclion Non
monctar,y assets and 1aoities denomnated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair va ue are
retranciated to the funchonai currency al foregn cxchange rates ru mg at the dates the far va ue was
determmned
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Accounting Policles continued

Revenue

Rovenue reates to the wholesa ¢ suppy of goods in the LUK to the On Trade and Off Trade markets ang
is recognised when the significant risks and benefits of awnership of the product has been transferred

to the buyor Revenue is the tota amount receivable by the Group for aoods supp ied exc uding VAT
Revenue s recognised net of discounts and retrospective rebates to customers

Wholesale revenue 1s recognised on delivery of the product to the customer Retan revenue gererated by
company owv.ned stores 1s recognised at the pomnt of sa¢ to the customer Fvents revenue 15 gencrated
through the operation of tempaorary bars at events and s recogrised as the event occurs

Fees for the provision of continuing services to Franchisecs (e g T suppcrt. marketing, traming etc ) are
recognised as revenue in the consodated income statement as the services are rendered Initia fees are
recognised as ravenue when performance of a  the initial servicos and other obigations required of the
franchizor have been substantia™, accamp ished

Cost of sales

Cost of sales represent the cost to the Group of the product sod 1 consists of all externa. costs incurred
in procuring goods for resate and detivering them to the distribution warehouses, together with any
adjustraents Lo mventory and any bad debt expense

Supplier income

Supplier incentives, rebates and discounts, colleclivery known as supplier ncome’, are recognised on an
accruals basis as they are earned for each relevant supp'ier contract withir cost of sa es The accrued
value at the reperting date s included in accrued income

The most common types of supplier Income «hich the Group recel es are
Retrospoctive discounts Lypicaiy based on an agreed surm oo itern sod on promotion for a period
Fixed amounts agreed with suppiicrs to suppaort specific promotions

Suppler rebatos tyvpica v based on sales targets on an annua: calendar year basis

Operating costs

Operating costs consist of distnbution costs administrative expenses head office costs, and the costs
associated with runming corporately owned stores

Financing income and expenses

Minancing expenses comprise interest payab e and finance ieases recognised in the consoidated ncome
statement account using the effective inlerest melhod Financing income compnses inlerest receivable on
funds nvested Interest ncome and mterest navab & s recognised n the consodated income statement
a5 It accrues, using the effective interest methaod

Property, plant and equipment

ltems of property, © anl and cauipment are staled al historic purchase ¢ost icss accumulated depreciation
and any provision forimpairment Cost includes the ongina' purchase erice of the asset and the costs
attributab e {0 bringing the asset iInto working condition for its intended use

Land is decmed Lo have an infinle ofe and = not depreciated

Depreciation 1s recognsed on a straight ine basis to write down the cost ess estimated residusal value of
burdings plant and equipment, and motor vehic'es The fo iowing uselu wves are apphed

Leaseho d budings Shorter of ease term and 50 years

Pant and eguipment 2 to 1% years

N

Motor vehic es 5 years

i

The assets residua vaiues and useful 'nves are re newed and adiusted if appropnate at cach reporting date
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Property, plant and equipment continued

Leases In which the Group assumes subsiantial 7 & the nsks and rewards of ownership of the leased assct
are ¢ assified a= finance 'eases Wwhere ard and buldings are heid under eases the accounting treatment of
the and s considerca separately from thatl of the puldings Lcated assets acqurred by way of finance ease
are stated at an amount equa to the .ower of therr farr value and the present va ue of the mirimum lease
payments at Inception of the ease. ess accumu ated depreciation and ess accumu ated impairment osces

Intangible assets

a

Goodwill

Goadwil represents the excess of the cost of an acguisition over the farr va ue of the Group's share of
the net identifiab e assets of the acquired subsidiary or businessces at the date of acquisition Goodw -
s tested annua ly for impairment or more frequently If events or changes in crrcumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be imparred and is carred at cost ess accurmu ated impairment ‘osses

Goodw s & located to CGUs for the purpose of imparment testing A CGU s identified at the iowest
aggregation of assats that generate iarge v independent cash inflows, and that which s reviewed by

managoement for monitoring and managing the business The Group's CGUs are Bargain Booze, Wine
Rack. Matthew Clark {Hoidings). Peppermint Events Bibendum PLE Group and KMD Enterprises

i the recovarabye amount of the CGU s less than the carmying amount an impairment loss 1= ! acated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwii- ailocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
ihe unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset In the urit The recoverab e amournt,
15 the higher of an asset or CGU s fair va ue ‘ess costs of disposa’ and its va'ue in use Any impairment is
recognised immediate y in the ncome statement and s not reversed Gains and osses on the disposa.
of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwil re ating to the entity sod

Goodw | arising on acquisitions before the date of transition to FRS has been retancd at the previcus
UK GAAP amounts subject to being tested for impairment at that dale

. Other intangible assets

Brand names and customer base Brand names and customer bases acqguired in a business
cormbination that quaify for separate recognition are recognised as intangible assets at ther far sa ues
The far va ues have been calcu ated using the relief from royaty method for brand names and the

mu ti period excess earmings mathod (MEEM) for customer bases

nterna' v dove oped software Expenditure on the research phase of projects to deveicp new
customised software for !T and leiecommunication systems s recognised as an expense as incurad
Costs that arc direct v attributab:e to a project's deve.opment phase are recognised as intangib e
assets orovided they meet the folowing cntena

the deve'oprnent cost can be measured relat .

the project is technica v feasible and viab e,

the Group mtends to, and has sufficient resources to, complete the proiect.
the Group has the abity to use or s the software, and

the software 15 expected 1o generate prolbab e future econormic enefits

ntangibie assets are carried at cost tess accumulated amortisation and an, iImpairment losses
ntangiblc assets ansing on acausition of subsidanes or businesses are recogniced separately from
anodw Hif the far v auc of these assets can be ‘dontified separate v and measured re akhy

Lmortisalicn 1s ¢a cu ated on a straight ine basis over the esuimated usefu Jfe of the iIrtangib'c asset
The usefu’ hfe of the Group's Intangib e assets s 5 years (o 20 vears for branas and customer bases,
and 5 vears for other intangic s which are predominate , coftware

mpairment roviews are carmed out if events or changes in creumstances inaicate that the carrying
value of an assot may be rmpared Anirrpairmont (0ss 1S recognised in the income statement when the
a5s0ls carming va-ue exceeds 113 recoverabre amount It recoverab e amount 1S tne higher of an asset’s
far saue ess costs fe ser Or vaue 1t Use mpairment (esses are not reversed
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Accounting Policies continued

Inventory

‘mventory comprises goods he'd for resa ¢ which are va ued at the ‘ower of cost and net realisable «alue
Costis calcuated using the first in first out method 1Net rea wable value w the estimated se ing price in the
ordinary course of business, ess applicab'e vanable seling expeonses Provision s made for 5 ow rmoving
and obsotete stock if required

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised intially al fair vaiue oss any provision for mparment. A provision for
impairment of trade receivab es is estabished when there is objectize evidence that the Graup wil not be
ab'e 1o colect atoutslanding amaounts in fu'l due to the recewvables being ¢ assified as bad or there are
ncdications that collection is 'doubtfu”

The carrang amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an alowance account and the amount

of the ‘oss 1s recognised in the Income statement within cost of sa'es When a trade recevab e s

unco 'ectibic it is wrntten off against the a:owance account for trade recevab es Subseguent recovenes of
amounts previously written off are credited against cost of sa'es in the income staterment

Other recervab es are non interest bearing and are recognised initia.ly at far value and subsequently at
amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cguivaionts compnse cash on hand and demand deposits together with cther short term
highly ligud i estrnents maturing within three months or less frorm the date of acquisition that are readivy
convertib & nto known amounts of cash and which are subject to an inswgnificant nsk of changes N va ue

Trade and other payables

Trade payab es are obrigations to pay for goods and services which have been acgurred in the commercia
operations of the Group Trade payvables are classified as current iabi ives If payment is duc within one
vear 'f nol they are prosented as non current hab ities

Trade pavabies are recognised inilia iy at far walue and are subsequentiy measured at amorised cost
using the effective interest method

Provisions

A provision is recogrised N the ba'ance sheet when the Group has a present lega: or constructive
obigation as a resull of a past event that can be reliaby measured and 1t is probab e that an outflow of
economic benefits wi' be required to settie the oo'igation Provisions are determined by discounting the
ervpected future cash flows at a pre tax rate that reflects nsks specific to the 1abiity

Dividends

ritenm dvidends on ordinary shares are recogrised in equity In the period in which they are paid Fina!
dividends on ordinary shares are recognised whon they have been approved by Lhe sharehalders at the
Annua' Genera: Meeling

Leases

Leases are c.assified as finance eases when the terms of the lease (ransfer subsiantialy alt the rnsks and
rewards of ownership 10 Lthe Group Al other eases are cassified as oporating ‘eases

Operating leases

Agsets leased under operating leases are not recorded in the statemaent of financia! position Renta
payments are charged directy to the mcome statement on a straight ine basis over the lease term Any
case ncentives. primarnly up front cash payrments of rent free poriods are capita ised and spread over the
period of the ease lerm

Hodar abajens
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Notes to the financial statements
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2 Accounting Policies continued

Leases continued

Finance leases

Assets acquired under finance eases are capitaised and the outstancing future ease obigations are
shown 1IN short term and 'ong term borrowings Mnimum iease pavments arc apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the cutstanding Habiity The finance charge is ajocated to each
pered during the ease torm so as to produce a constant perodic rate of interest an the remaining
balance of the 1ability

Employee Benefit Trust

The asscts and 1abiities of the Emp'oyee Benefit Trust (EBT) have been inc'uded ir the Group accounts
The assets of the ERT are held separately from those of the company Any assels he d by the EBT cease
to be recognised on the conschdated slatement of financia positicn when the assets vest uncondiliona'y
1 identified benefliciarnes

Finance cost and adminstrative expenses of the EBT are recorded in the company s income statement
where matena  gains and iosses on Lhe purchase. sales issue or cancelation of the company's own shares
are recordged as movements on reserves Neither the purchase nor sa e of own shares ‘eads to a gamn or
loss being recoanised In the Group consohdated statemert of comprehensive income

Investments in the company's own shares he d by the EBT are presented as a deduction from reserves
and any dividend ncome receved by the EBT s deducted from the aggregate of dividends paid and
propased The number of such shares held by the EBT is deducted from the number of shares in1ssue
when Caicu ating earrings per share

Interest-bearing borrowings

aterest bearing borrowings are recognised mitialy al far value ess attributab.c transaction costs
Subseauent to initial recoanition. interest beanng borrowings are stated at amaortised cost using the
cffective interest method, lese ary iImpairment 05525

Taxation

The tax expense for the penod comprnses of current and deferred tax Tax s recognised in the incorme
staternent, except Lo the extent thal i relates to items recognised directiy in other comprehensve INcome
orineguly nthis case the tax s recognised directly in othor comprehensive iINCoOMe Of N equity

a. Current taxation

Current tax 1s the expectad tax payab'e on the taxab'e income for the poriod. using tax rates and

aws onacted or substantive y enacted by the reporting date Management periodical'y evauales
POStions taker in tax roturns with respect to situations n which appiicab o tax reguiation is subject to
nterprotalion t establishes provisions where appropriate on Lhe basis of amounts expected to be paid
to the tax authorties

b Deferred taxation

Deferred tax 1s recognised using the statement of finanaia position @ity method, on temporary
dfiferences arising between the lax base of assets and rab:ties and therr carrying amount in the
h'storica financia: Information Deferred tax is cawcu ated at the tax rates and iaws that have been
cnacied or substantive v cnacted by the reporting date and are cxpected to app v when the related
deferred tax asset is rea ised or the deferrod tax iabiity 1S sett ed

Deferrad tax assets are recognised on y to the extent that 't s probacte that future taxab'e profits va
o2 avalab e aganst whizh the temporary arfferences can be utised The caravirg amount of deferred
tax aLsofs < reviewed 3t cach reportirg date

Doferred ta« assets and nabties are offset against cach othar when there s a cga v enforceab’e nght
to set off current assets against current tiakbiinos and 1tis the mtention to sett'e these on a rict basis
Pensioh costs

The Group opcrates a stakeholaer defined conlribution persion scheme Tre tota evperse recegrised n
the ncome slatement represents conlrbuliors pavak o to the fund oy the Group as specaficd mthe ues
of the scheme
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Accounting Pdlicies continued

Exceptional items

The Group classifies certain items as excetona, whore they possess a high degree of abnorma ity which
arice from events or transactions that fa! cutside the ordinary actiities of the Group and which are not
expected to recur

Tha Directors apply judgemaent in assesaing the particuar items, which by virtue of ther scale and nature
should be classified as exceptiona: items The Directors consider that separate disc osure of these iterms s
relevant to an understanding of the Group's financia performance

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivative financial instruments arc racogrised at fair vaiue The gain or 'ass on remeasurement to fair
value 15 recognised immadiately in profit or loss However, where dervatives gualify for hadge accounung,
recognition of any resultant gain or '0ss depends on the nature of the item being hedged

Where a derivative financia’ instrument is designated as a hedge of the wariabi ity in cash flows of 3
recognised assel or habi'ity. or a high'y probable forecast transaction, the effective part of any gain or loss
on the derivative financia’ instrument 1s recognised directiy in the hedging reserve Any Ineffechive porfion
of the hedge 1s recognised immedialely in the ncome statement

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity and cash sell ed share-based payments to certan emp oyees and Franchisees
Equily settled share based payments are measured at farr vaue, excuding the effect of non market based
vesting conditions, at the date of grant The fair vaue determined at the grant date. is expensed on a
straight line basis over the vesting pernad. based on the Group's estimate of the shares that wi' eventualy
vest, and agyusted for the effect of non market based vasting conditions

Fair vaiue 1s measured using the Black-Scho es pricing mode: The expected useful life used in the modeis
has been adusted, based on managoement s best estimate. for the effects of exercise restnctions and
behavioura considerations For cash sett ed share based payments. & 1abiity equa! to the portion of
thi gooads or services recelved 15 recognised at the current farr va'ue delermined at each reporting date
Nationa Insurance 1s accrued penodically in ine with the share based paymoent charge
Equity
Equity comprises the fo .owing

‘Share capila  represents the nomina’ value of equity shares

Share premium represents the excess over nomina va ue of the far va ue of consideration received for
cquity shares, net of cxpenscs of the share issue,

‘Share based pavment reserve reprecents the FRS 2 "Shiare based payment’ charge for the year,

Olher reserves incorporates movement in the Group's EBT and the hedging reserve created far the
‘nterest rate hedge

Retamned aarmings' reprasents cumulati.e retaned carmings
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Accounting Policies continued

New standards and interpretations

The fo owing amendments 1o accounting standards and interpretations 1ssucd by the nternaticna
Accounting Standards Board (ASB). have been adepted for the first fime by the Groug i the penod vath
ro significart impact on its consondated resuts or financia position

Discigsure nitiative  Amendments to AS1
Annua, mprovements to FRSs 2012 2014 Cycie

Amendments 1o AS16 and AS28 C anfication of Acceplab.e Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation’

Armendrmenls Lo IFRSI Accounting for Acquisitions of interests in Jomnt Operations’
Amendments to IFRSIO FRS1Z and AS?8 Investrment Entities App ying the Consoidation Excepuion

FRS 9 Financia nstruments is expecied to be applicab e after 1 January 2012 If endorsed this standard
wlbsimpafy the cassifcalion of inancia assels for measurement purposes, but il is not anticipated to have
a significant impact on the financial statements

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers' is oxpected for periods that commaeance on or after 1
January 2012 The standard wi replace ASIE Revenue and FR C13 Customer Loya'ty Programmes The
standard introduces a new revenuo recognition mode: that rocognises revenue either at a point intime or
aver a penod of time The mode features a contract based five-step ana ysis of lransactions to determingc
whether, how much and when revenue is recegnised The Group is currently undertaking an impact
assessment of the 1kely effect on the Groep's consolidated resu ts and financia position

FRS 16 Leases s offective for penads that commence on ar after 1 January 2019 and wii significant v
affect the presentation of the Group financia statements wilh ali eases apart from short Lerm cases being
recognised as on balance sheet finance eases with a corresponding hability being the present vaue

of iease payments (FRS 16 is also expecled to have a matena impact on key components within the
Conso idated ncome Statement as operating 'casce rental charges wiil be rep aced with depreciation and
finance costs The Group 15 carrently undertaking an impact assessment of the likely effect on the Group'e
consondated resuts and financial position

The Group continued to monitor the potentia impact of other new standards and interpretations which
may be endorsed and require adoption by the Group in future reporting pencds The Group does not
consider that any other standards, amendments or interpretations 1ssucd by the *ASE. but not yeot

app icakble wi have a significant impact on the financia statements

Segment information

The Group's activities consist of the who esa'c and retal distrbution of becrs wines. spirits, tobacco
grocery and confectionery vathin the United Kingdom to both the On Trade and Off Trade markets The
Chief Fxecutive Oficer s considered to be the chief operaling deaision maker (CODIM )

Each trading division within Conviviailty P ¢ who esa es to businesses that retai a cohot via stores, pubs. bars.,
restaurants and events The porformance of each division is thercfore dnven by the UK market for a cohor
consurntion. which 1z a singe market with a sing'e sct of economic characteristics and risks In addition
90% of the Group's sa es are of Lhe sarme producis and the sa oo process 1S simi ar in each dvition and 15
serviced by a sng ¢ supp v chan Consequent v, a’ activities are reported as cne segrent To assist with the
understanoing of performance. however ar anay2is of sales 1= disclosed for each of the business units
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Segment information continued

Restated
{note 2)
2017 2006
£000 EQOO

Revenue

Conswviaity Drect 1,040,515 AT

Conviva by 1Retal B ) 378,014 . ) 563"
Comviviz ity Tradng 145,982 Vel
et SEgIren” reverue (4,430) [T

Total revenue 1,560,081 241027

RRG

[ I=I0lees:

1 ek anded 1T May 2008

Note 2 Accourteg Poic as pro. ges dots an tne sestatemesnt of cnme year re.crue

e wsaded 2O reale 1o the B2 wveehs o ded S0 Acn 2017 Bgoeesin the courmn meaded 2006 nate

The CODM manages the business using adjusted ERTDA which 1s not a statutory profit measure As
requircd by IFRS 8 Operating Segments the tab ¢ below provides a reconcilialion from this figure, to the

reported profit before tax in the consolidated income statement

2017

£000
Acpusted Bz ThLA 60,870
Deprecation (4,560)
Aot sal o SF e acgaretion intangil: & sdscts {2,871)
Share based payment charge (2,427)
Nel friance experse (5,221)
Adjusted prefit before income tax 45,791
Cxizcticna tems 10,017
Amcttisatior of aGgaisit o nianaks e assels (10,028)
Far va'ne o fve an exnange derns st (3,284)
Profit before income tax 22,462

No individua: custormer accounted for 10% or more of the Group's revenue in either 2017 or 2016

The share based payment charge above of £2427.000 exc udes share based pavment charges ciassfied

as exceplcna of £497.000 (2018, £Mi) (see note 4)

The net finance costs of £5221000 abov e exc udes exceptionai finance costs of £223.000 (ZO16 £M1 1(sec

note 4)

Operating Profit

a Operating profit is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2017 2CE
Hote £000 £eos
Cnetr Cratie v Conts E5,861 AL R
Tepreciator of eropaty o ant and eI rmrent 15 4,560 2RZT
Arnortieation of inmarak o gasets 12 12,899 (el
Frofit on diaposal of wrocerty, oart and eqgug me-t w2n (=)
Operating CS5e RAavinens
Land a~d b dimgs 4,914 LIRS
=zt and reachiniery 4,571 2621
Share pased Goy mer fexperse (MeH except ona’) 27 2,427 1.
Fear vor o o e T e cmian s der - Sinees i 3.284

SHLBLTON G Tars

4 9,788

Jioday 0Ba1ens
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4 Operating profit continued

b. Exceptional items

The exceptiona items are ana'y sed be o

2017

£000
Within operating costs:
Costs assooated with the acgusl on o Mattrew Care (Hedinged Lirmited - 5341
Cogts associatea wirk the gogostion of Bibenoure PUB Groue 1,644 %
raparmmert of preperty, ract and equipTeant 3190
Bus ress ~tegratior andd resteaciunng coss 8,699 BEZ52
Sharg 0ased 03, Men: Jo8 497
Costs @ssec ated win ofv er husicess combinat cns - iZ9
SCreane In Contirgent corns deration B aste Proaucicns Dirmiten 1,365
R eane of contmgent coraaaraniar - Papgerrint B.oants - mted (3,375)
Crbher Agm recurira events god Cropscis 568 422

9,788 3855
Within finance costs:
Ve of dscount Cn ooy 2ions 3ng deferred cors doraton 229
Total exceptional items 10,017 Rt

The costs associated with the acquisition of Matthbew Ciark (Holdings) Limited and Bibendum PLE Group
nciude professionz fees incurred during the acqusition

Business infegration and restructunng costs inc ude employee. managemaent and consu tancy costs
associated with the generation of buying, ogictics and organsationa! synergies

Share based payment costs relale 1o emplovee share based benefits awarded to retan specific
emplovees to faci itate the integration of businesses

ncrease in contingent consideration reiates to an increasc in the deferred concideration payab ¢ inreation
to the future acquisition of the remaining shares in E astic Productions Lirmited

The re ease of contingant consideration is due to a reduction in the estimated deferred consideration
payabie In reation to the future acguisition of the remamning shares in Peppermint Events Limited

Costs associated with other business combinations in the prior period inc ude £58 000 additional costs
incurred in respect of the purchase of GT News (Ho dings) Limited and £21.000 re ating to the acguisition
of Peppermint Events

ncluded within Other non recurrng events and project costs of £562.00C (2016, £422000) are

cosls re'ating to a one off cash bonus of £322,000 paid to Diana Hunter on 13 September 2016 and
245000 re'ating 1o the unwind of a favourable lease creditor in Matthew C'ark The prior year costs

re ate lo professional and consutancy charges arising from one off transactionas aclivity of £208.000

and restructuring and reorganisation costs of £214.000 fo awing an exercise Lo create efficencies and

streamling processeas
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Operating profit continued

¢ Auditor's remuneratian

Durnng the period the Group obtaned the fo owing services from the Comrpary's auditor

2017
£000
Fees pavat & to e Campany s cuoitor for the aud b Of thie 000 52 dated finencia statements 46 S
Cees payalra to tne Comeany's auditer for the audil of the subsidary Grancia staterzsnts 120 157
Fees payat e o e Company s auaitor for ather sepvices
At refated = aNCe Servicas 15 18
TTher assaranat serv.ics - 3]
Total fees payable to the Company's auditor 251 B
Employee costs
a. Employee benefits expense
2017
£000
72,667
7,736 5624
b hions 2,400 H20
& seLdliy COsts on snare Based paymert crarge inote £70 199 106
Snare based pay e t charge (note 27 2,724 B
Comnpenzanor o o folfie 1,628 1002
87,354 L4547

The average monthyy number of peop e (inciuding Erecutrye Direclors) emp aved by the Group during

the perod was

2017 PR

Number LTrLr

Lres 9 !
AT st 729 5o
Mirhotir 3, se ng and distnbution 1,528 1278
ety slatt 374 Kl
2,640 2 156
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Continued

Empiloyee costs continued

. Directors' remuneraticn

The remuneration cf the Directors comonse

207
£000
moanes, fecs ana Jthe Lerrt 2r 3,126 162/
Paymestin eu of per gen contr outon &8
Tola saanes ond Crhar short teer errg w men bere’ Ty 3,194
2 hased ©oy ent Charas (nperal 1 BxGenaes) 397
3,591
Number Nouraber
ALY el 3 3 ot aur g the e g e 4 3
2017 2006
b Frgrst £and Direg ron's compensahion s 3950 ows £000 £
Saanes fees ard Gher short torn cmip e, ee benst b
(ne ading seare L Dayrmest Crarac 1,024 ndn
1,024 ndt
Finance [ncome and Expense
2017
£000
Finance income
Ban. aterest racavab & 2 e
Crbar cterest oot vakb e 60
Total finance income 62 s
Finance expense
Non-exceptional:
Workirg cap o finanaing facones 1,659 76
Term wans 2,759 1AZ6
Iocbacco guarantees 315 209
Arnortsat-on of arrangoemonrt fees 416 z4
Mo Lthzation charges 47 PR
rrerast o financs 2ases 18
Trbar bark nersst 69 el
5,283 2EzE
Exceptional:
Dinrourt umwird on orereus tontract pron sizn 154
Cnscourt rwaned on Pecpar cf contiraect cons denation 75
229
Total finance expense 5,512 FLan
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2017
£000
Current tax:
Curreit taxon grohits 2o tha gone S 6,323 Lo
AupsTment i respedt of prorn e oe 132 (255
Total current tax 6,455 1654
Deferred tax:
Dwiginaticn ard reverss) of tomiieran, dffferences (2,535) {584)
Charges e taration cite 96 AN
Total deferred tax (nore 19 (2,439) AT
Income tax expense 4,016 SEID
2017
£000
Tason ool Betine eadepiiing dems 6,105
Tax onexcenl of 3 fems (2,089)
Income tax expense 4,016
2017 PIans
£000 £ O
Amounts recognised in equity:
Diaforred ta oo shace Basad pa, reent chorge {249} (264}
Deferrad tax on nteeast mle swat (104)
Total amounts recognised in equity (353} (204)

The lax charge differs from the theoretical amount that would ansc using lhe waighled average Lax rale

apoicab'e to profits of the consctidated entities as fo ows

2017
£000
Profit before tax 22,462
Profit o oramary act vl es mubp ad by rate of
coroacratuon tax o tha o Koot 131 TSI 4,473 [ESN3
lax effects of
Zapenses N0t edustn e for ax pureosey 278 104
Chiares in tasahinn tate (46) i3]
Stare Gased payrnea b {527) ey
Ad strnent norospect of or or pen os 93) s
N Qe ily g deorec.ahion 262
Mo ermar tar daferre 1 lax not proneded (329)
Dthey dhfteran 58 {h)
Tax charge 4,016 580

1oda) 21681805

aoueusarch aleiodic?

Factors that may affect future tax charges

Reductions in the UK corparation lax rate from 20% to 19% (effective from 1 Apnl 2017y and 1o 17%
(effective from 1 Apri 2020) were substantively enactea on 26 October Z015 and 6 Septemper 2016
respoective v The reductions inrate wr reduce the company's future tax charge accordingly and the
relevant deferred tax barances Nave been re measured vath cansideration to the reduction in rate to 17%
naccordance with the rates cnacled at the ba ance shoet date

$1UDLIR}RIS |RIDURLI 4
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8 Earnings Per Ordinary Share

Az al 1 May 2016 55232 4828 ordinar, shares were inssue Dunng the year an additiona 17.404.44¢6
ordinary shares were 1ssued gwving 172642 934 shares in issue as at 30 Apn 2017 (note 21)

2017 -

LU ouan 0 10 Cridingr, 31 arend oers (0L 18,446 5270

BasC earmings per $hark (el 10.8 46
Duten ean ras per sharg (C 10.4 <

Basic and diluteg earnings per share are caculated by dividing the profit for the period attnbutab o to
equity ho ders by the woighted average numbber of shares

2017 Pl
Number ML b
TS LW RIgHLEL vzt S0 170,142,975 1o 204 828
O Lted weahten averngs 176,985,247 MHAZT AR
The basic weighted average number of ordinary shares 15 ca cu ated as foi'ows

2017 [
Number N b
Crdir any shares i nsue at e start of the peren 155,238,488 FE a4 3H4
of Brapoyee Berofin Trust (ERT) shares had (897,755) thbd L5

<2 of shares issuea for the Crarchise ccanti.e Par (F P 556,697
Lof g pres isqosa for thee SEare cvontie Foar (SE) 413,387 [risie-ict
far ares 1ss uca far the Matthew O ok sy sitioe - AB ALY 795

Ct of amares a3 foor the Fiberoum PLE Grous acae siten 14,794,962
Sof srares ssu= for the Zous Zanta warrant - YLl 500

=fect of crare cot ons grartea 37,196
Worahtod avanige ~umber L ooty shiaces 3t the end of the perod 170,142,975 MRS ad

The difference between the basic and diluted average number of shares represents the diutive effect of
share options and warrants in existence The weighted average number of shares can be reconci od Lo the
weighted average number of shares inc ud:ng diutive shares as fo lows

2017 2ME
Number Nkt
Basir wengioed gveragae 5o ares 170,142,975 NoZE s E2E
O outed effect of
Exzestorg srap oyes share imcant e o ans mesu ting from B0 816,914 g'4./4%
| N T ncent ve Loan 786,029
Erip oyes sha e r cariive fbo30s 2,048,579

Fraric bige 1 nCartive oan 3,190,750
6,842,272

O WIaRe Deertge Lo Of gnares 176,985,247

Y

TGl 3 uliaT e of wn

Adjusted earnings per share

Athough not presented on tre face of the ncome Statement. the adjusted carmings per share 1s based on
adjusted profit bofare tax with the non-exceptiona' effect o tax rate apphed Adusted carmings por share

1S Cacuiated ' the tab e below & reconciatior of orott before tax to adjusted profit befere tax s shown
innoe 3
2017 70 e
Glore ¢ one man (F 45,791 ARES
rae TE =S (P0TR LD Lo (8,586) Aa72
DI L et T ary Sharge o Jdees £ ) 37,205 feo st
B Il v YCenoa 29 7

= Dby e

LI RS RN SR SN 21.0 147
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Earnings Per Ordinary Share continued
Adqusiod basc and diuled camings por sharg are cacu ated by dwviding the adiusted prohi before incomao
tax of £457N.000 (note 3). ess tax at the effective rate of 18 8% (EB586.000) by the weighted average
number of shares. which 15 the same as disc ased in the tab o3 above
Dividends
Amounts recognised as distributions to ordinary shareho ders in the penod comprise
2007
£000
Fra dimadend for 2076 G 7 Leno ana 2015 OT B A pes e paat 003005 12,785
rterm di cend for 2077 of 42 perce and 2016 27 ponea per ord nary sharc 7.237
Vese aroourts ecel ed by 1o 1 oy ec Beneht Trast 103)
19,914
The 2017 final proposed dividend of £14502.000 (84 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not
been approved by the period end Sufficient reserves are In p.ace to pay the final proposed dividend
Property, Plant and Equipment
Leasehold
land and Plant and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
Awoat 2B Apa 2075 1560 K 0.
ACuisibons tareagh ousess Com b mat ons Ebas] GhE z,
Addticng 157 Eate
JNSHYSE S (277 T (46
As at 1 May 2016 Az nZ 25200
AnOLSLIENS througn Busress oombr ahinns (noe 227 14476 3y 7552
Aoditior s GO4 ar. 10000
[Csnosas (053, (L0958 (B2} HEASIF
As at 30 April 2017 3,488 29,236 146 32,970
Depreciation
Ag ot 26 Apn 205 LEG s =] G100
Criarges lor the perisa s 16
Drsrsmg s (7% 1152 (b
As at 1 May 2016 753 1,000 20
Charge iur Ihe nernog 457 ESegi] 24 TREC
TepATIMenE 24 G2
Chspisa s (46 (38 =
As at 30 April 2017 862 14,465 33
Net hock value
Ag ot 30 Apr, 2017 2,626 14,871 n3 17,610
A% ot T Mo 200 400 Twlg i L

The net book va'ue of assets he d under finance eases as at 30 Apri 2017 is £E205000 (2016 £122000)
The ol igations under inance ©ases are secured on the assets Lo which they re'ato

The net baok Laue of ard nat depreciated as ot 30 Apn 201715 £M (2006 £1969000)

003l o1bsiens

ascueLsAnb a1el0dicd
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Continued

1 Goodwil|
Restated
Totai
£000
Cost and net book value
As at 26 April 2015 LB
ATDUISIT O75 Througn s Peds Come cat ons T8E5a5
Otrar acouisiticns ToE
Crher disoceas RO
As at 1 May 2016 el
AC o SINGNS tresaglt usaness combnnsticns (noe S8 55700
Crher aoouw sting (note 280 o
Trhier Adispesas
As at 30 April 20017 210,994

Other acauisitions in the period re ate to a number of Indraduai smailer stare acquisitions for a tota
cash considéeration of £326.000 (2016 £796000) ak of which has been recognised as goodws. When
purchasing ndividuza' stores the Group is purchasing both the trade and assets of the store

Goodwil acauired 1IN a business combination 1s a ocated. at acquisition, 1o the CGUs that are expected
Lo benefit from that business combination or are estab'ished as a resu t of the business combination The
carrying amount of goodwi’l has been a' ocaled as fo 'ows

2017
£000
Sarge Booze 43,228
WINg a. 720
Vatthe s Can (2o dings) 126,483
Pap:parmin. venis 7,456
Boe~dom Pl Croupe 30,488
KM Srieereiszs 2,619
210,994 1772

Goodw - as at 1 May 206 has boeen restated due to an increase of £5.224 000 1in an acquisition far va ue
provision in Matthew Clark (Ho dings) Limited, offset by a decrease of £1.779000 re'ating to the deferred
tax asset relaling to this farr vaiue provision {note 2)

Goodwi has an indefimle usefu: ife and 15 subject Lo annua’ impairment testng 1he recoverable amounts
of the CGUs are determined from va ue in use ca cu'ations The vaue in useis the present va ue of the
pre tax cash flow projections The key assumptions used in doterminng va ue 1n use are growth rates and
the discount rate

Eor each CGU. cash flow projoctions are based on the most recent financial budgets approved Dy
management far one year Subsequent cash ows are extrapo ated using an estimated annua’ growth rate
of 2% for a further four years and lormina growth rates of 1% arc then app ied to perpetuity The rate used
to discount the projected cash flows, being a pre tax risk adjusted discountrate 15 755% (2016 7 40%)
This has becn calcu ated using the Group's weighted average cost of capita’ taking account of market
assessment of nisks Risk factors are simiiar n each of the Group's CGUs Alassumptions appy to ai- CGU s
due to each CGU who'esaing to businesses that retar a'coho via stores. pubs, pars restaurants and
ovents, and the performance of cach CGU s therefore dnsen by the UK marxet for a'coho consamption
which 1s a sing ¢ market with 3 sing ¢ set of ecancric characteristics and rig<s

Managernent have reviewoed the key assurrptions in the forezast and have concluded that no imparment
ie required In rospect of the carrying va wes of the goodwil A sonsitivity ana yais on the impairmiont test of
pach CGJ s camrying «+a ug Ind uding reducing sa €5 eve ¢ and Increasing the discount rate has a-so been
carned out
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12

13

intangible Assets

Brands &

Other  customer base Total

£000 £000 £000
Cost
Asoat ZRoAD 2005 1180
ACLOUISIEOrE INICU 30 DASOess COMEinahions 622342
Fave [a TRt ot
As at 1 May 2016 8123 F2Aa0
AL s hons tPonah busmess 1o nonat ons (note 28; TBLD 10,040
Add tions EAslnt)
Msores 3 O an
As at 30 April 2017 WS sAN3E VAT
Amortisation
As at 26 Apn 205 70 74 154
Cra‘ge for the year ToR2 4RE7 £
As at 1 May 2016 158 £8N1 6.4y
Chatge for tne year 287 oo 1229%
Csnosa s 5 5y
As at 30 Aprii 2017 4127 14959 LIEREIS
Net book value
As at 30 April 2017 13,837 60,024 73,861
As at 1 Ma, 2010 (R S) Ea2'Z e 152

Acqurred brands and customer bases are mtia 'y recogn-sed at their farr value on acquisition Acauired
brands are amortised over 10 vears and customer bases are amortised over ther oxpected ife of between
5ano 65 years

Other intangibie assets are predominant  software costs which are initia v recognisca at ther cost on
acqusttion and amortised over 5 yvears

{nventories
2017
£EDOO
for resa e 93,840 -~ gzl

Mo secunty has been granted over mventanes The Group operates a bonded warehouse ana as such the
matonty of the icensed stock hie d s under bond and vaued excuding duly The duty pavab e whensod
wi e £33 708,000 (2016 £722 330.000) Of this amount £M1 (2016 £2700G0 has been provided as a
guarantee to HRMC

The cost of inventones recogriced as an expense and inc uded in cost of sales amounts ta £1353012 000
(2016 £739.&831000)

yodai a16ajens
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14 Trade and Other Receivabiles

2017

Trade and other receivables due in greater than one year £000
Lo degtors 8,978
Trecay st 2,601
1,579

2017

Trade and other receivables due in less than one year £000
It3de rccevab &5 186,962
Less provhon for e et of tratde rece wal es 2,779
Nestrade receln sk es 184,183
Uther debbors 9,635
ACCrued incere 7,104
Fresaymeris 18,777
220,699

The £120000.000 recerab'es financing faciity (note 17) is secured over the trade receivalyes of Matthew
Ciark (Holdings) Limited Bibendum FLB Group and Bargan Booze Limited

The difference belween the carrving value and fair value of 38"l receivables 1s not caonsidered to be matena
Ag of 30 Apri 2017, trade recevables of £42 263000 (2016 £6,2'2.000) were past due but not mpaired
These relate to customers and Franchisees for which there is no recent hustory of defau t

Mowvements on the Group provision for impairment of trade recervab cs are as fo ows

2017
£000

Opena 1,859

s for receat es e oarmon: 892

=row S aeauirad o
Sett cab on arttan O as o0Cr ectat o (2,582)
gl 2,779

ah cusiness corek nations 2,610

=

Provisions are estimated basced upon past defau t exeorience and managemoent's assessment of the
current economic ensirenment The creation and re ease of prowvision for impairment of trade recevab es s
charged/(credited) to cost of sales in the income statement Trade receivab’es consist of a arge number
of Franchisees ard customers for whom there s na significant bistory of defaut The credit risk of the
Franchisecs and customers is assessed by taking account of their financia' positions. past experiencas
and other reievant factors Individuai Franchises and customer credil limits are imposed based on these
factors The maximum exposure Lo credit risk at the reporting date 1s the carrying vaiue of each crass

of recevatles menlioned above nthe event of a defaut in payment by a Franchisee. the Group may
recover unpaid inventory he d in the Franchisee’s store further reducing the credit nsk for this clement of
the Group
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15 Cash and Cash Equivalents

2017

£000

o at tark ard onaned 10,424

16 Trade and Other Payabies

2017

Trade and other payables due in more than one year £0C0
O Crediilors 2,859 £I5L

2017

Trade and other payables due in less than one year E£000

Tracie payan es 235,819

Soca secunty and ntaer taxes 20,329
Aceruas 43,062 42078
299,210 18L253

Trade and other payab es due in greater than one year re ate to contingent consideration ansing on the
acqguisition of Peppermint Events Limited (note 28)

Trade and other payables due in less than one year cornpnse amounts outstanding for trade purchases
and ongoing costs The average credit perod taken for trade purchases s 55 days (2016 55 days) The
Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payabics approximates to their far value

17 Borrowings

2017

£000
Current
ferrm oam A 13,972
Arraroernens fees on ter inans (193)
e eivab as fingroing facnt, 0,7
Db gar crs order firarce eases (a0 655 e one vear) 131
Tota! Current 24,651
Non-current
Ter~ 2an A 31,806
vorr nan B 50,000
Arangermmnt fees or tarm oans (622)
fraoatior s ar den finarce canes [oue batween tyo ard fye vears) 335 it
Total Non-current 81,519 el
Total 106,170 IL6A7

uods, 21631838

B2URUIAACE B)elodloD)
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17 Borrowings continued

On 16 Januany, 2017 the Group s receivat ¢ finanaing faciities were restructured to reduce costs and increase
flexibi ity Under the new agreement the Group can se ary debts owed to Matthew C ark Who esae

Limited. Bicendum PLE Group and Bargain Boosc Limited by its customers who have purchased goods or
sorvices The marimumn faciity avalal ¢ s 85% of the a'‘owab e trade receivab.es up to £130m The discount
margin for the funding of debts 1= 125% There s a non utwisation fee of O 5% of the aval abe faci ity payab e
during the minmum period of the faciity, being 24 months from the date of the agreement The agreement
lerminates in Qctober 2020 An arrangement fee of £150.000 was incurred and is being amorlised cver 2
yvears The Group's existing senior terrm and re /o.ving faciitios agreement ha se beer revised Term 'oan A has
increased from F4Im to £51m and Term loan B has increased to ££20m

The Group has a reva ving credit facilitv (RCF) totaing £50m which was undrawn at 20 Aprn 2017 »
addition the Group had an Accordion option of £15m which 15 unutnised at 30 Ao 2017

The interost margin payaoe on the two terms oans and the RCF 15 25% above Lipor A non utissation
foo of 10% 15 pay ab e on the RCEF up to the agresment termination date of 7 Septemicer 2020 An
arrangerment fee of £1260 000 was mncurred on ths agreement The eiement relating to the RCF
(£437.0007) is peing amortised through prepayments aver the ife of the agreemeant The e ement re'ating
to the term oans (£823.000) is beng amartised over the 1fe of the agreement with the ba ance as at 30
Aprns 2017 of £815000 (2016 £730 000) being netted off against the term .oans in short term and ong
term borrowings

The sernior term and revo.sving faciities agreement terminates on 7 September 2020 and the two term
10ans are repayabie as for ows

Term Loan A Term Loan B
£60,000,000 £50,000,000

24 Apn 200 4,000 -
27 Dztoher 2016 5,m -
IO ALn 2007 5mM -
A May 2017 1,250 -
29 Odtoler 2007 6,361 -
DA Ao 200 6,361 -
zrt Octeber Z00E 6,361 -
s Ao 209 6,361 -
2y Dctocor 2003 6,361 -
26 Apnr 2020 6,361 -
Tarrruriation Aate (7 Septernber 20700 6,362 50,000
Total 60,000 50,000

The RCF 15 repavab e at the end of cach interest penod Tha intorest penad can be se ected by the Group
at the point of drawdown and can be one, threc or Sk moning

Al amount s outstanding under the fac ities are secured by debentures over certair assels of the Group
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18 Financial Risk Management and Financiai instruments

The Group's activitics expase It Lo a vanety of finanaa! nisks The main financial neks faced by the Group
relate to the risk of default by counter parties to financia transactions the avanabl ity of funds to meet
business needs, interest rale movements and foreign exchange movernents These nsks are managed as
descriped po.ow

The Group's risk management Is coordinated at its headguarters, in ciose cocperation with the Board of
Directors and focuses on active y secunng the Group's short to medium term cash flows by mimmising
the exposure to financial risks

Tha Group docs not actively engage in the trading of financia. assets for speculative purposes nor does it
write options The most significant financia neks to which the Group 15 exposed are described below

a. Credit risk

The Group’s prncipal assets subject to credil nsk are cash deposits, cash and trade reconables The
credit nsk associated with cash s imited The principa. credit nisk arises from non recovery of trade
recervab'es In ordér to manage credit risk Franchise agreements specify that co'ection s by direct
debit and cradit imits are set for customers based on a cambination of paymont tstory: and third party
credil references Credit limits are reviewed by the credit contro'ler on a regular basis In conjunction
with debt ageing and coliection history In addition, the Group has a receivables financing facility in
place and any {rade receivab.es owed by its customers, up to a maximum of 85% aof the alfowabie trade
recoivabes balance can be so d up to the maximum faci'ity leve' of £130,000 000

b. Market risk

The Group finances its operations through a mixture of retained profits, ordinary sharcs a recelvabies
financing faclty of £130.000.000. term 'oans of £95.778.000 and & RCF of £30.000.000 The Group
also has avalab ¢ a £15.000 000 Accordion option which alows the RCF to be increased at any time
At 30 Apri. 2017, the drawdown on receivab-es financing faci ity was £10741000 (2016 £20255000)
and the drawdown an the RCF was £Mi (2016 £12 500000 reisting to bank issued guarantees for the
benefil of cerlan supp iers) The Accordion option has not been utiised The term oans have been
drawnin fur to fund the acquisitions of Matthew Clark (Ho'dings) Limited and Bibendurm PLEB Group
The headroom on the facities as at 30 Aprit 2017 was £164 259,000 (£119 259.000 recervab'es financing
facnly, £3C.000.000 RCF and 15000 000 Accorchan option}

c Interest rate risk

The Group has interest rate risk on the term ‘cans of £95./78.000 nterest 1s payable at a discount
margin plus Libor The intarest rale nisk on 80% of the £50.000.000 Term oan B, which is not repayab e
until 7 September 2020, has been mitigated by entering Into an interest rate swap dated 25 Apry 2016
unti 7 September 2020 The interest rate swap fixes the Lipor rate at 1%

uodas angaens
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18

Financiai Risk Management and Financial Instruments continued

¢. Interest rate risk continued
The interest rate exposure of financia assets and iabiities of the Graup s shown be ow
Fixed Floating Zero Total
2017 £000 E000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Casr ard snerl lere depcants - 1G,424 - 10,424
Trans rede v es - - 184,183 184,183
Financial liabilities
‘rade parabes - - (235,819) (235,819)
gt cne weder finarce esses {466) - - (466)
Terrn far A - (45,778) - {45,778)
icre coan (50,000) - - (50,000}
Rece L abies oo iy facn by - 10,7413 - (10,741}
Total (50,466) (46,095) (51,636) (148,197)
Fixed Floating Zero Total
2016 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cashvard skt term depasts 54T EAsnUl
‘rads rece ve 5 122647 120847
Financial liabilities
Trade ras abes (14561 A BB
Chinatwns ur der finande leases Q)] 22
Terre car A (22 0005
lerrr can B {4000
Rece wabres finar o 3 fac by (20205
Total [COR R a4,
2017
The Group had the following available undrawn facilities: £000
Agains! rade recevab ey 115,259
Reve ving cradit faciity 30,000
AccoE on oot o 15,000
Totes 164,259

The interest rate swap has been vaiued at fair va ue by using the Mark to Mark el rate and has been
hedgye accounted as a cashflow hedge through other comprehensive income As at 30 Apn 2017 the
Mark to Market va uation of the interest rate swap was £610.000 (2016 £82.000

2017 el
£000 P
Opee oy far va o (BB)
A s rno oo 20 P Jh ed ety (522) (e
Doeind o v U (610} e

Aoy charge te tho fair sa ue s taken through eauity except for any part o° the hedge which is deemea
Lo b ineffoctve At 20 Apr 2077 the hedge was deemed to oe 100% effcctive and therefaore a of the

hedge has beor recogrised through cquity

The intorast rate swap has been used to hedge the Lhree moenth Libor interest rate exposure on the
ntig £20000.000 tranche of term oan B which 1s repayable n fu on © September 2020 Under the
hedge. nlorest payments are pavael'c every Quarter al month end lanuary Apr' Ju » and October

at the discount margin of 2 5% oius the hedgod Libor rate of 10% unti the fina ropayrment on 7

Septomiber 2020
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18 Financia Risk Management and Financial instruments continued

c. Interest rate risk continued

The Llab e below summarises Lthe matunty profi e of the interest rate swap based on contractual

undiscounted payments

2017 i
£000 £700
W 1y s (254) 4.5
Betweer 1 3nd 2 years (325} (EE)
Petweon 2 anad &, cars 3N 12/
Inta (610) LB,

Sensitivity analysis A Q25% increase in the interest rate curve wouid result In a farr value asset of

£310.000 (2016, £303.000 asset) A O25% decrease in the interesl rate curve would resut 10 a fair va.ue

iabiity of £313000 (2016 £502.000 habiity)

d. Foreign exchange risk

The Group 1s expased to an e'ement of foreign exchange risk. with a number of suppliers from abroad

Al saes are made from the UK The Group manages this risk oy entering into forward exchanae

contracts The forward exchange contracts taken out are based on farecasts of purchases for the next
12 months The forward exchango contracts are valued at fair valug oy using the Mark Lo Markot rate As
at the 30 Ao 2017 the Group had 4 farward exchange contracts outstanding with a negative Mark Lo

Market valuation of £1557000

2017 2006
£000 £LO0
iz g bt ve L 1,324
Zer Latnes acgarad trircugh b usirass comonators (nele 283 403 6245
Arrcurtsecugr sod Stheircome statement dor ng the year (3,284) TOhE
oo wALe (1,557 1424

Arvy change Lo the fair va ue s taken through the income statement for each pericd The forward

oxchange contracts mature betwecon 15 May 2017 and 19 February 2018 and the tatal amount payable

on maturity is £44.3982000

The carrying amount of Lrade payabres are trans'aled from the folowing currencies

2017
£000

203,213

21,217

3,441

1,954

Porie Zed

890

Soutn Atican <

1,446

CARAnEE Yan

Coon e tar va e

3,558
235,819

L

91
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19

Financial Risk Management and Financia| instruments continued

e. Liguidity risk

The Group seeks to manage fingnia nsk by ensunng sufficent iquidity s avarab e to meet foreseeab e
necds and to Invest cash safe y and profitab’y The Group monitors its cash resources through short.
medium and :ong term cash forecasting against avarabe facimies Short term flexibiit, 15 achieved by
the use of a recenabres financing faciity and an RCF. the deta’ s of which are set out in the tab e above
The matunty of borrowings 1s set out 1IN note 17

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group wi be ab'e to conlinue 8% a gonNg concern
whe'e marimising tne return to sharehoders through optimising the debt and equity ba'ance The capita
structure of the Group consists of cash and cash cguiva'ents and equity attnbutabie to equity hio ders of
the Company compneng issued capita. reserves and retainea earmings as disciosed in the conso idated
statement of changes in equity In order to mamtam or adjust the capitar structure. the Group May adjust
the: amount of dividends paid to shareho ders, return capita to sharehoioers, 1ssue new shares or se’
assets to reduce debt The Group s capita is not restricted Management may seek additiona’ external
borrowings to fund the future iInvestment and growth of the Group

N additicn the Group has entered into a recewab es finance faci Ly agreement under which the masimurm
facity avanab e 15 85% of the allowab'e trade recevab es up to £130.000.000 and an RCE agreement
under which the maxmum faciity 15 £30.000 000 The Group draws down on these facnties from time

to time as required to support short term working capital movernents The amount drawn down on the
recel, abies fimance faciity as at 30 Apri 2077 15 £10.74100Q0 (2016 £20.255000) and £hit on the RCF
(2016, £12500.000 re ating to bank 1ssued guarantees for the benefil of cerlan suppners) The Group has
an Accordiaon option on the RCF that al.ows the Group to increase the RCF by a further £15000 000 f
required

The Group has a progressive dradend policy which aims to increase the vawe of ordinary dvidends owver
tme taking intc account the resuits of the past year and the out ook
Borrowings and cash

The carrying values of cash and short term porrowings aporoximate tc their farr vaiues because of the
short term matunty of these instruments

The carrying value of ong term borrowings s held at amortised cost which s consdered to eqguate to farr
value
Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying va'ues of al the Group's financial assets and financia’ iabilitics agpraximate Lo their far va ues
because of the short term maturity of these instrurments

The fair value of trade receivab'es and payab es 1s corsidered to be egual to the carr sing values of these
itermns due to their shorl term nature A0 other financia asscts and nabities are carned al amortized cost
Cash is heid with counterparties with a crodit rating of 41 A2 and BBR+

Deferred Taxation Asset and Liability

£000
As at 26 April 2015 627
Ciraey [0 the Incomo SIaTemen: Dt 75 744

o tCohgat,

F sucsidiaries

~LsinEss Lok nahior A4

Charged o e moorr = staterrend Jrao e 7 PLAz

Chovged o e,

SCQLIFE P r TUSINeES TOMme ET S e Fat

As at 30 April 2017
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19 Deferred Taxation Asset and Liabi ity continued

2017

The net deferred tax liability is made up as follows: £000
[Beforad fas Sonet 6,051 ERet
Owrbrredd fas aboty {10,524 QALY
MNet Sefereea tax Ao, (4,473) (7RET)
Festated

2017

The net deferred tax liability is made up as foliows: £000
A erated Capifa 3 0w ances 632 347
Tax on trade wsses 27 ny
Tax or share based cayments 1,462 596
lax wnrtaraik: ¢ assat recog ised en ac guisitior of subs g any (10,759) (3278)
Srort e temporan, o llerences 3,817 253
Tax o rtercst rate hedarg 104 1%
(4,473) (7265

The recoverabiity of the deferred tax assel is dependent on future taxabe profits in excess of those
arising from the roversa of deferred tax habiitics The deferred tax asset has been recognised to the extent
that it 15 considered Lo be recoverab e based on forecasts for future penods As at 30 Apnl 2017 the vaue

of the unrecogrisod deforred tax asset is FNI {2016 FI22000)

The deferred tax assol as at 1 May 2016 has been rastated 1o refiect a £1.779.000 deferred tax asset
re ating to an increase In an acguisition far vaue provision in Matthew C ark (Ho!dings) Limited (note 2)

20 Provisions

Lrovss ors Ut =gl

£000
As at 1 May 2016 - Restated n18L
Ulryaarad of tne disco ung pera)
Fe ocased toncarte starement (RN
{4.463)
As at 30 April 2017 6,632
ke
2017
Provisions are made up as follows: £000
Frrovy immg 855 thar vre year 1,015
Cerwigicires, greater than cnn year 5,517
5 €,532 TURL

Tty pore 500G

Provisions re ate to certain onerous contracts that were in place at the acquisition of Matthew C ark
(Ho'dings) Limited and to recognise that renovalion works weare required at cortaim Matthew C ark
(Ho chings) 1 imited depaots acquired at acquisition The provisions are expected to be utilised over the next

ten vears

Provisions less than one year represent the shorl term elernent of provisions for onerous contracts that
ware In place at the acquisition of Matthew Clark (Ho dings) Limited and the short term o'ement of
provisions to recognise that renovation works need to be carmed out at certain Matthew C ark (Holdings)

Limiled depots acguired at acquisition

The provisions balance as at 1 May 2016 has been restated Lo reflect a £5824.000 increase in an
acquisition fair va uc provision at Matthew C ark (Holdings) Lirmited (note 23

iodal x1691841S

asuewspach sipiodio])
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2]

22

Share Capita)

2017 2R

Authorised, aliotted, called up and fully paid £000 [
34 4

44 42

78 7E

On 19 May 201615609 757 ordinary shares of £0 0002 each were izsued at a price cf £205 per share in
relation to the Bibendum PLB Group acquisition creating a share premium of £31200 000 net of costs

During the year the company 1ssued and al otted 670 246 shares to fu fil abligations under the Bargain
Booze Share ncentive Plan 2013 938360 free shares were a so issued to franchisees under the Bargain
Bocze Franchise ncentive P an (note 27) dunng the B2 weeks to 30 Apnl 2017 in addition 26667 shares
were 1ssbed in re ation to a new erecutive director and a further 149,416 were issucd 1O cover share option
excrcises for senior management

Haiders of deferrea shares do not have any nght to receve nolice of any genera: meeling or to atlend
speak or volo al any generas meeting of the Comparny No dvidend sha i arise on deferred shares save for
a cumu ative fixed rate dividend of O 000001% per annum of the nomina «aue of the deferred shares Or
areturn of capita on a winding up. ho'ders of deferred shares shai receive oniy an amount equa to each
deferred share’s nomina value after a other shares have received £1000.000, and deferred shares shail
have no other rights to participate in the assets or profits of the Company The Company may redeem or
purchase all or any of the deferred shares for an aggregate sum equa to the accrued but unpaid dividend
due on such shares and any Director may execute any transfer of such deferred shares on beha'f of the
ha ders of such deferred shares

Ho ders of ordinary shares are entit ed to receive dividends as declared from ime to time and are entitied
to one vote per share at meotings of the Company

Detars of drvidends paid in respect of thase shares in the 52 weeks to 30 April 2017 are disclosed innote 9

Other Reserves
Share based

Share payment Other
Premium reserve reserves
£000 £000 £000
As at 26 April 2015 32020 20z {76)
Share vated pa,yment charge (hole 273 1668
Defered tar on share based pay ment charge L
Transfer Gf snare based paymert charge for vested oot ons (94
Hedg ng toser.e fon intates: rate swap (BG)
SHETUM GNsIng G shares 1ssued In the cenca 120327
As at 1 May 2016 el 247 2355 12y
SFare based payment chsrage (0ot 2/ 2,721
Eferrsa Law o share Dased naLtnen o sl
Transfer of skare basad cayment orars COionE NV
medgiry teteroe o ctanast ate s, (H22)
Cefocd tas ornarternst rate vwap ]
L eposa o vhe SR 12z
Frormigm aoz mg raes e e d i thes e d BT
As at 30 April 2017 196,142 5719 (408)

ncuded vwithn the Group cocrations is Bargain Booze Emp ovee Benefit Trust (the EBT) The £B1
purchases shares to fund the share cotion schemes As at 20 Apn 2017 the Trust he d 897756 ardinary
chares (2016 954 755 orclinary shares) with a cost of £24,0C0 (2016 £26.000) Thre rmarket va ue of these
shares as al 30 Apn 2017 was 304 00 pence per share (2016 21350 perce per share; Of these shares,
296209 aro under option as at 30 Apr 2017 (2076 896.209)

Duwing the 52 weelks ended 30 Aprt 2017 the Trust so'd 57 000 shares at & price of £214 per share to
sabistv part of tre bonus paid to Dana Hunter
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23 Cash Generated From Operations and Net Debt

24

2017
£000
Profnror the hrar G pencd 18,446
PCOMIS Taa @3 52 4,016
Frofit betare inco o tax 22,462
Adyasirrents for
Sepreciation amng o s rment 4,950
Amortsation 12,899
Frofit o sz ¢ af property. © ant 8 eguapment (621)
Egu iy sett &d share opticns cnarge rofte 273 2,724
Change n fair vaae of “ore g exchangs denvatives 3,284
~et finance o otes 63 5,450
rorRdase ) INventoncs (8,557
riredase N trade aney oither recervables 7,370) (7384
ncrease N trade and other pavab es 47,920 1.804
Decrease in prov s ors {4,653) AT
Costs assnc sed wil acowst on 0 subsAiancs 9,788 B35
Cash generated from operations 78,276 27250
As at As at
1 May 30 April
2016 Cashflow 2017
£000 £000 £000
Current gorrowings (rote 1/ {28,137) 3,486 {24,651)
Bor Careent Borowr gs oot 17 (67.510) (14,009) (81,519)
Total debt (95,647) (10,523) {106,170}
Castral vat< and n hand (nete 15) 9,540 884 10,424
Net debt (86,107) (9,639) (95,746)

Commitments Under Operating Leases

At the reporting date the Group had the fo! owing future aggregatc minmum ease payments under non

cance’abe operating icases

Land and buildings

207 2017
£000 £000

Aadhas e 5,545 ) 5,391

Fetweaeon 2 and b years nousive 17,412 Zz13 10,067

After 5, ear 18,730 66 364

Tt 41,687 2448 15,822 3

There are no significant ob igations or incentives altached to any of the Groug's 1ease agreements The
significant cperating 'eases re‘ate to head office bui dings. regiona! depots corparate stores and vehic es

used for distribution

Modas mibaeins

aouewlarob aesodio)d
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25 Capitaj Commitments

Asat 30 apn 2017 amounts contracted for but not provided in the consoidsted Minancia statements for
the acauwsiuon of property plant and eguipment amounted to £1857 000 (2016 £1755000)

26 Pension Commitments

The company operates a stakehoider pension scheme

Contrbutions recognised as an emp oyvee benefit expense for the 52 week penod ended 30 4pn 2017
were £2399000 (2016 £836.000) Pensicn contributons accrued and therefore not yet paid over to the
pension proyider as at 30 Apni 2017 were £346. 000 (2016 £42 0003

27 Share Based Payments

The Group makes eauity sett'ed share gwards to seniar executives. employees and Franchisees undar
four cifferent share option pians An accrda has been made for nationa iNsurance due on exercise

of share options and treated as a cash scltled share pased payment Further detars of the pans are
provided below The amounts recognised in respect of these schemes 15 as fo'lows

2017 2017 2017 2006 201 270
Non- ) NI
excaptional Exceptional Total =xt e fiuna

£000 £000 £Q00 SO0
Equity settled share based payment
ESap 205 437 642 sl 556
Lip 439 - 439
2P 363 - 363 5% B
-k 1,280 - 1,280 94z SISk
Total equity settled share based payment 2,287 437 2,724 o 16"
Cash settled share based payment
Crrpoyery tatea msarancs o~ =50 & &f 140 59 199 e L6
Total share based payment charge 2,427 496 2,923 767 1607

a. Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP)

Under the ESOP, the share options arc awarded at a price which is determined by the Board but

s not ess than the market va ue of the shares as at the date of grant The awards granted on 26
February 2012 vested on sucgessful admission to A M AL subscquent grants become exercisab e
between one and ten years after grant and upon the achieverent of performance critena in reation
to EB TDA targets or service conditions A7 oplions apse on the day immediately after the expiry
date to the oxtont they Fave not been exercised Options are forfeited if the emp.ovee eaves the
Company 1IN the first three vears fo'lowing grant The fo owing tab e provides detalls of at existing
grants under the ESCP MNone of the options are cash seottied

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
D02 02001 Icneang T IO T Z0E 2RO
TSP 200 10 PG Tl DRR P A/ D708 ST FOUS
DECS PO ZUNL b 2078 aggreaste FE L DA of EAR D DRS00 DR/ 052024
2004t ZOVE sogregate BRI 5A L £28 20 4
ULy B3 sEeee o b

SBTLA of 40 2m
T TRA af £33 0m

DA 0T 70NN

SARee
ORI
2A/TL/ 20

/TR

Ol B 600 Teov o Londnon

LT pldt BRTVISE LOnahtior
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27 Share Based Payments continued

a Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP) continued

The tabes beiow summarnses the movemant on share options i the penod

20V7

Weighted
Share average exercise et
Options price o MIIaE
(number) {pence) {rarmbeer
Crtstarana at thie eeg.nnirg o tne cenoo 3,985,241 a1 BL074E
i 213,983 1 474, 49¢

o (149,416) 66

1 (30,000} 1

Thland g At tns endg of e poaod 4,019,808 78 TaBS 24t 28
Fxervisat-e at end o the pened 3,243,226 RAEE00
WoIghted Iveraqo exercise prive 72 pence 27 pence
Weightod aserage remainn

cortractua’ o 6.81 years EASTRNES 1

The weighted average sharc price for the oplons exercised during the 52 wocks to 30 Apn 2017 was 2457
pence Na options were exercised during the 53 week penod to 1 May 2016

Eguity sett'ed share based payments are measured at far va ue at the date of grant The far value
determined at the date of grant 1s expensed on a straight ine Rasis over the vesling penod. based on
the Group's estimate of shares that wil eventual'y vest Far va.ue for the ESOP is measured by use of the
Black Scholes moder The inputs into the option pricing mode  are provided telow,

Sinaon R 2017 2017
Grant dare 01/07/2016 23/05/2016
TRCrose pr Ce (femice) ~ 1.0
Uxerected vo atinty 30% 30%
Sxpectes ite 5 years 5 years
Evpected divioerd e d 7.0% 5.8%
Sk frioc et rale 0.4% 0.9%

The woighted average fair value of options granted dunng the period in reration to the ESOP was 1 pence
(20161521 pence)

Due to the short penad of share trading activity, expected voatiity was determined by reference to the
historical vo atiity of the share price of comparable sted campanies over the previous four vears The
voiatrity of the Group's share price on each date of grant was ca cuiated as the average of annua 1sed
standard deviations of daly continuous'y compounded returns on the stock calcutated over four years
back from the date of the grant

The nsk free rate 1s the vield 1o matunty on the date of grant of a UK Gil Strip, with term to matunty cqus’
to the Jife of the ophion The expected Jfe of cach option is equal to the vesting penod plus & one year
exercise perod

97
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27 Share Based Payments continued

B Conviviality Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

Under the LTP annua awards of performance «esting shares are aviarded at ni cost and vest based
on three year growth in adjusted basic EPS For the exsting awards 30% «1 | vest if adjusted basic EPS
exceads 20 3p 10 the year ending Apri 2012 60% w. . vest If adjusted basic EPS ercaeds 2143010 the
year ending Apn 2019 and 100% wi'i vest If adjusted basic EPS exceeds 2425 pin the year ending
&pr1. 2019 Mo vesting wi ' occur if adjusted basic EPS s bo'ow 203 p in the year ending Apri 2012

and vesting bet ween these points wil be on & straight- ine basis Options are forfoted if the emp ovee
eaves the Company before the options have vested The foliowing tab e provides detai s of al* existing
grants under the ESOP Nane of the options are cash settled

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price {p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
DT oo VIDE yemn wely S LNt T LT 2007 IOk 202

The tabiles beiow summanses the movement on share options in the pened.

2017 20e
Weighted Aoaboo
Share average exercise Srdte avEgnd DxCrding
options price £ pLOTE ofce
{humber) (pence) rurnbern rEnice
Dotstandieg ot tre tegninna Sf e corad - -
Crarten 2,081,608 -
Exzroisng - _
Ferfered (180,580) -
TN o AT e 200t the cenion 1,901,028 -
Daercisan e at end of the cenod -
Veooghtied avar3ge exerd e 0roe -
Wenghted aversge rome ning
cuntraciuy fa 9.32 years

Equity sett.cd share based peyments are measurcd at far va ue at the date of grant The fair va ue
determined at the date of grant is expensed on a straight-ine basis over the vesting period based on
the Group's eslimate of shares that will eventuaily vest Fair vaue for the LTIF is rmeasured by use of the
Biack Schoes modal The inputs into the option pricing model are provided be ow

Frar C13 year 2017
{Grant Jate 24/08/2016
Frerise pnee {(eonca) -
SaDSeCled v at ity 30%
Srrectaa b 5 years
Cxgectod dividard e o 5.6%

0.2%

Slisk tree ntares rato

The weghted average far va ue of options granted durng the period inre ation to the E50P was ni
poncn

Due te the chort penod of share trading activity, expected voiatiity was determinad by reference to the
hestorical w0 atinty of the share price of comparable 1sted companies aver the previous four years The
vo atiity of the Group s share pnce on each date of arant was ca-culated as the average of annua'ised
standard aevations of dary continuous'y coampoundea returms on the stock, ca'culated over four yvears
back from the date of the grant

The risk free rale s the vie d to matunty ¢n the date of grant of a UK Git Stap with term Lo matunty
equa to the ife of tne option The expected fe of cach option is equa 1o tne vesting penod pus a cne
yoar exercise penod
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27 Share Based Payments continued

c Bargain Booze Share Incentive Pian 2013

The Group operates a Share Incentive Pan (S P aporoved by BMRC on 4 October 20303, approved
by the Board on 11 October 2013 and commenced 1 November 2013 A UK resident tax paying
empioyces of Convivialty and its participating subsiciares are ¢ igible to participate in the S subject
Lo comp eting a minimum gualifying period of service of s months

Under the & P the Group can.
Give 10% of salary, up to £3.000 worth of free shares in each tax year to an empoyee ( Free Shares’),
b Offer an emp aoyee the oppoartunity of buying up to £1500 of shares 2 yoar (Partnership Shares™;

c Give an employee a matching share for each Partnership Share bought ("Matching Shares™) Each
emploves must comp ele three years service before these shares are awardad. and

d Inaddition te buying up to £1500 of Partnership Shares each year. a ow emp o ees to purchase
mora shares (Dividend Shares™ using dividends received an Free Shares, Partnership Shares and
Matching Shares up to percentage inmits sot by the Company

Awards of ‘Matching Shares™ under this scheme are at £Nif cost and therefore ther fair value is equal to
the share price on the date of issue al the time when each grant 1z a ocated If a person Ceases Lo be
an employee prior to the exercise dale, the ™Matching Shares” wil be forfeited Detars of al "Matching
Share” grants in the year are be ow. none of which are exercisab e at the period end.

99
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢ Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013 continued

Fair Value

Number of Options

at grant Exercise

Date of Grant {pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Ciesing
AN TNE 22M 236 Thiz {(nsH) 7

K] PRS2 168! (3523 w21
2220 2251 07 T4/ V] [
2. 02420 DELDIS2TN 1£/3 (9720 L
o TE24 20/03, 2077 15845 [ReTSey =pec}
22y CAf A0 22750472707 G [CED)] 20E
22/ 05/ B0 2AIIRIZONT TR2AL (2E6) BTy
23406 2004 FROC 20620 L) S SE.
22,0204 pheEA0] 2250/ ENT HR3 2
22pIR2004 EROD PR 8T E<pla)
2RICU204 £ 2207927 723
2210,/204 ~ 220/707 1RAG B
2N/ AN 207 1975 (m4an 1A
P24 22N220T 67 LHE 1130
22/0/015 2200120018 PRER [¢3IEEey 503
2E/02/2015 RIS ATE Rk (L7443 1409
PEIOTIAG 250372013 2NG (£88) 1428
QL0520 D8ORS 2083 (6245 450
D5 08 /2000 14055 DB/OE S ZNE T2z [RSIEI TEPE
QE/OT/2005 152 00 D6/ 07,2005 7143 (G /Y T AGE
O8/00/2015 1270 DRy D/ F0NH 1544 =1 1222
O/ /2 1A3 8 U/ 10/2E W37 (5303 s
10/ /205 200 e RAT IS ZNE (R0 2254
DTSRG 214000 O 28 27584 (554% TR30
GRADI/POE Zoaae OfR/01/2005 2858 (FRE9) L
CR/D2/27008 20775 CRADZ 2N 2554 (747 €44
CT/MNEP0E CF/LA 2T Z473 (776 =eh
SESUL 206 22694 O/ 042002 2275 1546
SE/052000 20675 CE/OR/2079 TG
CE/DE/ 2010 SEO0 CE/O8/20139 THORZ
DESOI 206 2 O6/07,02073 446
OE/OB/ 2008 2A0L CEOE/2003 1157
D A0S/ 2008 22545 DE/OR/70S 151773
CENC/2E 22100 CEAO/2079 L2054
[SPral VirTuticy 208 SIS 164"
DEAZ/2006 CE 1277019 FLa

ORS00

DR AC2/207

/2020

N

FR7

OB P07
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢. Bargain Booze Share incentive Plan 2013 continued

Awards of 'Free Shares” under this scheme are at £ cosl and therefore thenr fair value 1s equal Lo the
share price on Lhe date of 1ssue at the me when cach grant 15 aliccated f a person ceases Lo be an
amp gyee prior the erercise date, the 'Free Shares” wi' be forferted Detal s of a.i "Free Share’ grants in
the year are below, none of which are exercisab e at the penod end

Fair Value Humber of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant (pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing
1473 B0 1EAGA20 T 7C
/097200 2L L322
245042009 47718 £1474F
ATG 14,517
Weionted 2. cra e shore once (porcc) Patraee; 1787
d. Franchisee incentive plan (FIP}
The FIP 1 intended to provide 1ssued ordinary shares as awards to Franchisees subject to the
achiey erment of performance condilions and then at the discretion of the Board There are four
categones of proposed award al of which are subject to approva . at the discretion of the Board, at the
end of the third year of measurement
Part 1 Store Standards ncentrie Pan A Franchisees could be entitled to one third of therr
Maximum arocation on passing cach of three arnua slore audits
Part 2 Group EBITDA Targel  Awards may pe made. at the discretion of the Boaro, based on
Group EBITDA largets over a threo year penod and will be shared between a stores equaly
Part 3 rdividua Franchisee Performance Awards  Annua awards may be made subject 1o the
achievement by a store of certain key porformance indicators
Fart 4 New Franchisee incentives  awards may be made. at the discretion of the Board, three vears
after passing a store audit
The shares arc transferred to the Franchisees for nc payment ' a person ceases to be a Franchisee
o1or to the vesting of any award. that award wi! lapse entre y The awards are subject to Board
approval prior to vesting and therefore the service pericd commences prior to the grant date The farr
va'ue of each grant is calcurated as the besl estimate of the share price on the date of grant. being the
vear end share prce
Start of Estimated Number of Options
vesting fair value  Exercise
Date of Grant* period (pence) date Opening Granted Adjustment** Forfeited Exercised Closing
C1/09/2000 Eerrin THO0 2009/, (B ni AP DNRC
Su/08 2017 L/C S5O0 3003200/ gelrisely 49250
2(3/005, 2004 /0B g HLTS TGS 2 M e
3N/0Y, 200 Klerieerilolls) 2600 BRI =Tk

=R o

s 155 00

Yonabted aveiage share price {penog)

Cae of grant g subyect o =oard appre. s

A stmer creeflents the rnnar vs ext 0 1l or b P mnar v e s v ACtud v vesl

1cday oj6ajedis
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28 Business Combinations

Current period business combinations

Bibendum PLB Group

On 20 May 2016, Lhe Group entered inlo an agreement Lo acquire the entire issued share capita of
Bibendum PLB Group for a total consioeration of £397 milion in cash Bibendurn PLE Group 1= a 'eading
ndependent whoesaer 'n the dnnks industry specidising in wines and spints This acquisition 15 consistent
with the Group s ongoing strategy of expanding the Group s who esaling expertisc and enternng new
markets and chanre!s The acguistion together with the current businesses in the Group, creates a unigue
offering that addresses poth the On Trade and Off Trade reta ers Significant synergies across buyving

and distribution. pius organisationa! eficiencies and addit onal revenue generation, are expected to be
achieved by bringing the businesses togother

The [odowing tab'e summarises the consideration paid for Bibendurn PLB Group. and the amount of
assets acquired and abintics assumed recognised at the acquisition date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
SICRSrty £ ant and eauinert By U8y 1741
Mg De assels “Lr8 (1428) W
IV S 2BEDS {H235) 27870
Drenrestavos 475 408
E ana ctesr recel 73 os LG 2L (B7AL: i
o ard delt <ooitens 117,
€ a~d otner oayab e L227) (ACET
Cartnarat on Cax iaknty LR
Disfered tax Caln by) aset 53]
Total identifiable net assets / (liabilities) 12,234 :
A acatior wontangh e g Zeznds Tnote T2y T
A e ity e as Contorrer Base fnone 120 4537
oy note T Zh48s
Total consideration satisfied by cash 39,663

Cash flow

Cash cons deraton

Oebt Heouran with soosidiary

ACOusit oo costs

The goodwrl ansing on acquisition represents the future economic benefits ansing from other assets

acquired in @ business combmnaton that are nol individua: v identfied and separate v recognisea on
the acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group, tnese ‘arge v re ate to synergy and integration benefits On

the acguisiticn of Bibendum PL B Group, the fair va ue of assets and 1abities has been assessed and

adiustments made as snown in the tabic above

Within property. p ant and cquipment a farr va-ue adjustment of £01 mit1on was made 1o write down

assets to therr fair L a'ue Within inventonies, a fair va ue adjustment of £59 mivon was mada which

coresenls the adustment reqguired Lo bring inventanes o Lher net rea 1sab.e valuo Withinintangib ¢
assets the far va ue adjustment of £14m predominate y related to imparments of T systems Within trado
and siher receratres a nurnoer of ‘ar L alue adjustments tota ing £37 miicn relaling o reco . eraiol-ly, of
recie ab es were made to wnte down assets 1o thar far vaiue Withun tradge and other payab s a number
of additionat accrua's have been made to reflect fair vaives Lota ng £4 6 rmit.on

A odotorred tax abiity of £20 miion has been recognised or the brand ard customer Casc ntargit ¢

ascets offsel by a deferred tax azscl of £28 mihion on fair va'uc adjustreents

From the date of acquisition Bibenaurn PLB Groupe has contribuled revenue of 22750 me 1on and £4 3
T ion to profit cefore tax to the Group s resuts Acquisition costs of £1.544.000 have been charged tc
exCeptiona costs N the conse idated income slatement for the penad
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28 Business Combinations continued

KMD Enterprises

On Jd December 2016 the Group entered into an agreement to acquire the entire issued share capita’

of KMD Fnterprnses Linited and Xce Retau Limited for a telal consideration of €40 mifion in cash p us
normadsed working capita on a debtycash free basis KMD Enterprzes and Xce Retal comprise a chain
of 15 high quality convenience stores branded as Nisa | oca operaling at vanous ocations in the UK This
acquisition is consistent with the Group's ongoing strategy of focusing on key regions to improve store
density and drve logistics and marketing efficiencies A of the stores have been rebranded under the
Bargain Boose Select Convernience fascia

The Lable beow summarnes the conmideration paid for KMD Enterprises Limited and Xcel Retal Limited
and the amount of assets and abilities assumed recogmsed at the acquisition date

jodas aibaiens

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
Srepeeriy f ot ard e ot 14
Mventornas =2t
Pocgivan e due from thie seier 12L0
Trarle and uther receivab ey 7R2
Cash an:l cash ke itens 17
irade and other payac o (745}
Corgoralion tax ia ity (£
Defarred tax asset 7 57
Total identifiable net assets 2265 800

Coodwr Tnee
Total consideration
Cash flow

Toetas consdonatan

P pay30 e due 1o the aotar

Cast censasat o

A9,

{713

Net cash acaguited wth Subs Geary
A Riliee Caosts {555
57758

Foowing the acguisition. a loan of £1350.000 both due te and from the se'er were novated extinguishing

the: ba ances due from both parties

The Goodwi  arising on acguisition reprasents the premium pad to acquire KMD Enterprises Limited and
Xze Retad Limited providing sigrificant opportunities for ncreased who'esale saec, and cross se'ing
and ¢ther synergies Goodwil. has been a'ocated 1o the KMD COU There are no separatesy iIdentihiab e
intangib'e assots as the Nisa Loca brand name was not acquired and the customer base was deemed Lo

have no value

Managemant have not yet finalsed its assessmont of the far values at the acquisition date This is

cxpected to be compieted during 2017

in addition to the acguisitions set out above. the Group has also completed a numiser of indridua smaler
slare acquisitions for a tota cash consideration of £396.000 (2016 £596 0007 all of which has been
recognised as goodwil When purchasing indivdual stores the Group is purchasing both the trade and

assets of the store

20uUeUISA0B 318104107
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28 Business Combinations continued

Prior period business combinations

Matthew Clark (Holdings) Limited

On 7 October 20°5, the Group entered Inlo an agreement (0 acguire the entire ssued share capita:

of Matlhew Cark (Ho dings) Limited for a teta consideration of £132 O miior in cash Matthew C ark

(Ho dings) Limited 1s 8 eading independent whaoiesa er in the drinks industry This acquisition I1s consistent
with the Group s ongoing strategy of expanding the Group's who'esa ing expertise and entoring new
markets and channe s The acauistion, together with the current businesses in the Group, creates a uniaue
offering that addresses both the On Trade andg Off Trade retailers Significant synergies across buying

and distrbution. p us organisationa’ efficiencies and additiona’ revenue gengration are expocted to be

achioved by brng'ng the busingsses together

The foiowing tabie surmmarnses the consideration paid for Matthew C ark (Ho'dings) Limited, and the
ameount of assets acquired and abilities assumed recognised at the acquisition date

Fair

Book value Fair

value adjustrnents value

£000 [elels] £000
Srecerty poant ard sul oment 4,044 (290
ntangib £ assets AnZ4 (400, 5.514
ryertanos 447328 (260 A2372
Trade ad cther rece sligs g SR {250, LE7S
Melaenl and dekt woterrs A0 R3E; (zehy {122H5)
Irade ard Strer payab e 22979 0.044) (120063
Denatives (£ (F24"
Deferred tan alyy {rote 190 407 [ ARSI 193] NERI)
Frowsiors (605 5981y Moo,
Total identifiable net assets Eaey) oS S
Aoocaton oy irelani ¢ assets B 734
A costion o tangitee assets Custormor 3use (Cote ) S8 802
Gooowr nare 1 1273482
Total consideration satistied by cash 198,976
Cash flow
Cask cunsiderat on 135,376
Crett acaured b subsdiany HoES
ACOolsinns o8 (sxpansed T oxcent ong et gy 3763
Acqust o COSTE FACTraca ana re yel na d ot (4775

Aizizd7

Adjustments made to the fair va ue of assets acquired inc ude the recognition of the deferred tax 1aklity
reiating to the ntangib'e asset (F101mi ion). additiona provisions and accrua’s to recognise three onerous
contracts that were in pface at acguisition (ENO mi won which has been recaicu ated the year and up.ftec
v £58 milion), additiona. provisions to recognisa thal renovation works needed to be carried out at
specific depots (E1 mihon) and impairments for property piant ara equipment that 15 impaired al the point
of acausition (EQ9 mi ion) 4 deferred tax asset of £12 milion has been recognised i these financial
staternants re’ating to the fair va'ue adjustment of onerous contracts Goodwil' has increased by net £40
mi1on as a res. t of the measurement penod adustments The comparative ba ance sheets ha e been
restated Lo reflect these measurcment penod adjustments

The goodw ansing on acguisition represents the premiurm paid e acguire Matthew Cark (Holdings)
irnited and the future economic benchits arising from other assets acaurea n the business combination
Lhal are nat ndrvdualy identified and separate y recognised on the acauisition of Matthew Cark

{Ho dings) Limited these arge.s re ate to synergy and integration benefits Goodwi! has been & ocated to
the Matthew Clark (Holdings) cash generating unit (CGU)
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28 Business Combinations continued

Peppermint Events Limited

On 21 December 2015 the Group entered into an agreement to acquire §1% of issued sharc capital of
Popperrmint Events Limited for a total consideration of £182 million in cash pius contingent consigeration
of F62 mi 1on Thus is contingent on meeting EBITDA targets for financia years ended 2017, 2C18 and
2019 The tranzaction is subject to an inmia' earn out performance based payment dunng 2017 and 2012
up to a tota of £800.000 There i1s an earn out put option in respect of the remaming 39% of the ordinary
share capitai The put and call cption alows the non controling shareho der to require sa'es of ther
shares to the Group at an agreed pricing method between 2019 and 2020 based on EBITDA up to a
total of £9.200.000 The Uming of the fina earn oul will depend on whether Peppermint Exvents exceeds
an EBITDA target that has been set for financial year 2019 If the target is not met the carn out moves 1o
financia year 2020

The company has agreed 1o pay the vendors additiona consideration dependent on the perfarmance

of Peppermint Events over the subsequent four financia years The range of the additional consideration
payment 1s estimated to be berween £Nil and £10.000 000 The Company has included £6152 000 as
contingent consideration related to the additional consideration, which représents the amaount determined
at the acquisition date based on forecast EB TDA for the next three vears discounted Lo net present
value However. for owing the end of the 12 month hindsight pertiod the contingent consideration has been
reassessed as £2859000 as at 30 Apr: 2017 with a subsequent raease of contingent consideration

of £3375000Q which has been inc uded within exceplional iterms (note 4 and finance costs of £75000
representing the unwind of the discount on the contingent consideration (note 6)

The va uation mode! for the contingent consideration considers the present vaiue of Lhe expected
payment, discounted using a rnsk free rate of 2 7% The expected payment 1s determined by considenng
the possible scenarios of farecast revenue and EBTODA the amount to be paid under each scenario and
the probabiily of each scenarno

The acguisition of Pepperrmint Events Limited has been accounted for using the anticipated acguisition
method as f the pul and ca option has aiready been exercised and thereflore no Ron Contro ing interest
has been recognised

Peppermint Events Limited is an mdeperdeont events company, specialising in bars and events in the
outdoor event arena iNC uding festiva.s Thes acguisihion s consistent with the Group s ongoing strategy of
focusing on nevw markets and channeis

The fo owing tab:ic summarises the consideration paid for Peppermint Evonts Limited. and the amount of
assets acquired and Hdabibies assumaod recognised at the acquisition date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
=ropasrt, ©ant Aol O qUIpTEan 275 {243 207
Fivanlonas 152 (15 157
Te30c Ird olher recevab 09 T [ B
Casnoand cost ege zonts
Tr ade aned other s %
Eorrow nags (shos tear
Currert 1ax payao o
Leferrad tax abiny Joote f40
Zorrowings (o taan)
Total identifiable net assets Ry
A ocanor to mangb'e assets Brands (note 12 243
Todwl onete 1 TASL
Total consideration 7,959
Cash flow
Coashy consicderanon B8
Cortingeat cons aeral on (Payat: o Ape 2007 Apr 216 & Aon J0TH, L)
Cach seauared wits suk sid ar, (LE6)
Acan s bon Costs (e gremad To s nhiTin e ar

105

uodal o16a1e15
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

28

29

30

31

Business Combinations continued

Sigrificant adjustments made Lo the fair va ue of assets acquired nc ude the recogrition of the
deferred tar nabiity relating to the intangibe asset prowision for deubtfu debts and obso ete stock and
mparments for property. p ant and eguipment

The goodw i ansing on acquisition represents the premium paid Lo acquire Peppermint Ewents Limited in
a key channei providing significant opportunities for increased whoesa'e sa ¢5 and ¢ross sei'ing and other
synergies Goodw has been agiccated 1o the Pepoermint Events cash-generatirg unit (CGLY

Acqauisition costs of £21.000 have been charged to exceptiona: items in the consodated iIncame
staterment for the penod (hote 4) These represent oga costs incurreg dunng the acguisition

For the perod ended T May 2016, Peppermint Events Limited contnbuted revenue of E06 miion and £04
mi hon ioss before tax to the Group s resuts. from the date of acguisition fthe acguisition had taken p ace
at the beginning of the prior financial perniod. it 1= estimated that the Group revenue for the penod ended |
May 2016 would have been £877 0 miiion and tota: Groun operatng profit would have been £120 mition

Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

There are no matena o J/ents aftor the roporting date

Subsidiary Audit Exemption

Under section 4794 of the Companies Act 2006 Lhe Group s claming exemption frorm audit for the
subsidiany, companies histed telow

Company Name Company number
ooz n, Stores Lo tew Lolrula
Corvveia 1, Raetar canstios ormited PARZELTE
Barga » 2ooze B3 [rustcos Limitsa 4481423
W Rack lore teld L880258
GT News (= diras) Limited EL10E DY

T ten 29492
Mat ben Cark (Hots easy hirred £1228230

Sibengunr PLE CTopeo) Cmted

Sipenoum PLB C-oue L omiter

Arches Biooo L ted
WD Lrterpr ses _im ted A514857
¥ee Rets Drneedd QEINZ24

Related Parties

During the 52 weeks ended 30 Apr 2017 the Group purchased sorvices totaling F13.000 (2016 £12000)
from Practice ogy Limiled Martin D Newmanr s a Non Executive Director of Consvia ity Pc and as0 a 527%
shareho'der of Practico ogy uimted There are no amounts outstanding to Practico ogy Limited as at 30
Apr 2017 {2016 £Nn)

During the 52 weeks ended 30 4pn 2017 the Group made donations of £33500 (2016 £5000) to The
Bencvo ent which 1o a drinke industr, charty Diana Hunter i< the CEO of Conviviaity P C and azo a trustee
of The Benevolent

Key managoment comoenses the Executive and Non Executive Directors aformation on their emoiuments
5 prodkedd nnote &
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Company balance sheet
As at 30 April 2017

2m7
Nt £000
Fixed assets
avestrognats 2 49,756
Current assets
ilebicr= & 183,693
183,693
Creditors: ar ..o 05 fa g aue witmin Lnge year 5 (29,228)
Ne carrent ansets 154,465
Net assets 204,221
Capital and reserves
Caled upy share caoita 7 78 75
SArs Rromiure AOcount 196,142 165 436
Share based pa, men: rasenve 5710 3477
Otrie tesenes (25} (26)
srofit and oss account 2,316 12035
Shareholders’ funds 204 221 [y

These financia statemants ware approved and authonsed for ssue Dy the Board of Diroclors on 17 Juy 2017

e

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636

Joday i1Ba1ens

anuewsAch 81ei0dIoD
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Company statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share based

Share Share payment QOther Retained Total
capital premium raserve reserves earnings equity
E£000 £00D £000 £000 £000 £000
Syares aw 20 25 ALr S, SAL20 LR (ViR o7 367,
Sroficfor the brane a4 cenca 27205 21264
Total comprehensive income for the period 277EY it
Transactions with owners:
5.2 C7ow Zrdinan, srares = 2EE 131334
Transfor of share bused payrmart cnarms (23 24
[« dends (7 AGR: 17LGR,
thare et ong Jeacted to suns dar, ap ovess 1ERY 1,452
Share cased paymen (nerge S <
O2ferretas dnwnare £asoed pasment @ harae 357 67
Sta trarssct Crs o sate Cainers ) 147 4516 1575
Balance as at 1 May 2016 75 1BL336 2534 sy =RV
Srofin for tee finar La pen od L
Total comprehensive income for the period TAIE VZiR
Transactions with owners:
soue ol mew ordieary, snases K MG
Transfer Of share based cayrrent chage ¢ 077
Bty aenas (P07
Share cptions aranteo to subsidien, e oyees 2356 2356
Ehare bated payment charge it 25
Jiscose of tregsuey shares . 1
Defensd ras un share 0aseq ooy rent ok arne k{3 3E
Tera ransaclians with o ners, 2 28060 1,54 E (8535) 12,545

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 5,710 25 2,316 204,21
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Company statement of cash flows
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

2017
£000
Net cash outflow from operating activities {10,528) S2080
Cash flows from investing activities
Excertong anats Acdreed onacquast or of suksid any unasriakings {259) BT
Net cash used in investing activities (259) ‘BT
Cash flows from financing activities
Tnvdends paa {20,022)
Lroiddende rece e - 20000
Froceads fream sa o of sharaes 30,809 21444
Net cash used in financing activities 10,787 545329
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents - )]

Cashanc casn caul dents at beg nong of ke peacd

Cashard cash easaonis o the ens of the parod

el

yodai mBayedls

aoueUIan0b 9leicdior)
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Accounting Po icies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounts have been grepared in accoerdance with the Companies ACt 2006 and ntornmationa
Financia Reporting Standards as adopted ov the European Union (" FRS™) n prepanng these financia
statements. the Compary app ics the recognition measurerment anct disciosure requirernents of
nternationa Financia Reporting Standards as adopled by the EU CAdopted IFRSS™) bul makes
adjustments where necessary in order to comp v with Companies Act 2006

The corsoidated inancai statements of Conviviaity plc which are presented separate y have been
prepared in accordance with 'nternationa Financia Reporting Standards as adopted by the European
Union

Under Section 408 of the Comparies Act 2006 the Company 1= e<empt from the regurement (o present
1ts own profit and -0ss account

Investments

nvestments are inc udoed at cost oss any provision for impairment

Share based payments

Share based paymaents are measured at farr va ue at the date of grant Farr va ue 1s measured using the
Back Schoes pncing mode

The charge renating to grants to emp'oy ees of the company 1s recognised on a straight ine basis as an
cxpense in the profit ard 'oss account, spread over the vesting penod. based on the Company's estimate
of the shares that wii eventual s «est and adjusted for the effect of non market based «estinrg conditions

Dividends

Disidends are recognsed in the Compeany's financia staterments in the year in which they are approved
in genora mecting by the Company's shareho ders  nterim dividends are recognised when paid Fina
cdividends are recognised when they have been appro. ed by the shareha ders at the Annua Cenera
Meeting

Taxation

The tax expense for the penod compnses of current and deferred tax Tax 1s recognised In the income
statement. except to the extent that it relates to items recognised direct v in other comprehensive income
or ineguity n this case, the tax is recognised directly in other comprehensive INncome or in equity

a. Current taxation

Current tax is the orpected tax payabre on the taxabie incomeo for the period, using tax rates and

laws enacted or substantively enacted oy the reporting date Management periodica v eva uates
positions taker in taxr returns with respect to situaticons in which appical e tax regu ation i subject to
interpretation t esiablishes provisions where aporoprate on the basis of amounts expected to be pad
1o the tax authoritics

b Deferred taxation

Ceferred tax 12 recogrused using lhe statement of financia position habnly method. on temporary
ditferences arsing between the tax base of assets and habitties and tharr carrving amount 1in the
histonca: financias nformration Ceferred tax is ca cu'ated at the tax rates and ‘aws that hawe been
enacted or subslanlive'y enacted b, reporting aate and are exgected to appny, when the reiated
deferred tax asset s reatsed or the deferred tax iabiity 1s settied

eforred tax assets are recogrised only to the extent that it s probab ¢ that future ta<able profits v be
avallab ¢ against which the temporarn, differences car be ut:ised The carrving amount of defoered tas
assets s roviewed at each reporting date Deferred tax assets and liabiltios are cffset against each athor
when there s a legaly enforceab'e right Lo set ofl curqenl ascelz against current iabiilies and it -3 the
ntention to sett e these on a net basis
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m

investments

£000

Ssat 28 Ape YIS 46045
Soaare cptor s aranted to cabsichime, e 1452
A gt T ML, 200 0
Shrare ot o s grantea 1o sukbsidiar, oneo oyess 2306
Aot 30 Ann 2007 49,756

The Company 1s the ho ding company of the Group The folowing tab e contains detai s of the Company's,

directiy and indirecty he d subsidiaries

Company name

Loomn vt Srsr s b omatadd

Principle Country of Percentage
activity incorporation ownership
Hoxdiea cornparny 100%

Corviva by Stores Limitad

Ho ding comipary

Fruand 10300

Pargar Bocre [im fea

Wit & reateting

[ 1ES A franckeson brgsrd
Corvivia ity Retar Leg stizs Lirnited Zetnbunion comrpany Frg acd 1G0%
Bargai Bouce EBT Trastees 1 led Trusiee of =ET Eng and 105%
Woae Tack |meted S stautor of peors

Wrr pris tobacco

Jocery and confect onary Tnigarad 0
G7 Mews (e Tngss Lamten Hoio ng commpsar y Erg and Do#

GT News | ited

Reta distntuior cf becrs
e £ QC 0D
i

an

ST News ONethogharm} omtea

Cormant

B, thm & Bocse irmitoa

FCarrnare

Coneieat Ly etar Lim tes

Lormant

Matthisw Crach (Ho aiegsy |orated

(RPN ST

Conowvan, Group _reted
Carrra y knowr 38 Mstthew O otk Wh e esae Line tod

3 0 disbrutor of

wres 37 sper 8

Friyed

Elastic Prodactor s Lomited

Marketing ageroy

Erg ard

Peppenn at mvenis - metad

Everts curmpany

Cruyand

Matthew Carc Lim ted”

Lormart

=ng3 &ncl

Matithen Carncana Qo armited

Ciorreset

Cng and

Matthow Care Who esa ¢ Borno Limated:

Lormant

Frivg anad

Matibew Cark (0ot 2ra) Limeted”

[rorrgrt

ot and

Ime Wine Stadns L omatedde

[Coereart

Cngand

A2 Contractors | mited-

[iormant

Frig and

Crrlyscey nte e | oritedt

eyl

brzana

Cataryst LR B L I e Loovrrnant [naana
diendurn PLE (Topee) | ated Hoding cormpany Fngara
Fabsers durn PL B Groape Lirn oo Hovdira corrps Eng ana W
Arendum vore Lirmitad Whe ess e ostnbutor of

Eoes wres ard sonts Fruy s 0 v
Tha Waordenenoa Weone Cornaany T tea Fweriis company kg oars 10

W ker & Wodehoogge W

55 Lot

Whieroga o g stnboter of

booors a rod spents Fecyaarns 10 3%
b Grocup Laritco Whiesae dotroutor of

Lears pamas sl sparis Erganag JLONG
[ 03 wines Limited o Ergand 00,

Jioday D1bajesls

goueusdnob sjesodior
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

2 Investments continued

L PEvETEIST LT
car as PLEBIos L tsu)

Corrart

Limited

Torrant

[Zoar=ars

st Dares Comoar y Lirrited

[Cormarn

Tre Yowrkshare Frg W e Coregany Lirm tes

Lo ant

ity [anks Linmated

Liorrant

Beenzum Limited

[WISHART

Vooas Ware | eriten

Dy ant

Surceean Wire Fartrersmip LD

[icerre ant

Aro os Pexoc Lirmited

Hu ding cuornipee

KN Cetarr <es Lirmited

Reta dstnabto

S L4

Lrrritea

Xee!' Foets

1 Remsrorod office U0 Wastor Soao, Crowe

s ecpestoqcd office Wehilenerot

A RegEtered affos The Cal3ured

4 Pegwree othoe [ LT Peddc ff Srea Roste

e WY Lo g mrsls

A5 Gordo s Strest O

feetanr distalb
W CE Sir tE tabarce are ey

ard con

masa Gl 3R
sS1BIF

N

Under section 4794 of the Cemparres Act 2006, the Company is ¢ aiming exemption from audit for the

subsidiary companries isled below
Company name

Sorvivia by Stures ated

Company humber
R

-
[Pt

nv vk by sgta Looishios Jrrten

WE294 G

Bargmn Booze FET Trster

3 Lirmed

4451499

W e ack Lirreted HEB0ZEE
S0 Newas Do angss Lirndea BLICCEE
GT News rritad Essky el
Matthew C 3k o dings) Lentea 8134845
nccnaur POB (Topcs) Hireted 0092224
Bt eraum PLB Group Crrted 15521
Ard es Bioco L twed 1CANS6R4

KM Cetarpnszs rmiied

45 4557

wew FRets Lmited

3 Directors remuneration

The Direclors are the on v emp cyees of the Compan, Furlher detars of Directors’ remuneration are

provided in note & of the corsoldated Ninancia’ statements

4 Debtors

Avraaets Laca b ogroan oededtalin gs

207
£000

182,346

Fro@ayimica s A o crued moor e

n

Tl ferrey v pe il (e e

1,276
183,693
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Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2017 A6
£000 PRSI

Arnounts saed o aone anderakr gg 28,708
Ad e s oard deteren income 520 N
29,228 R

Deferred tax asset

207
£000
A ned ririhig of par e 670 400
Cred tea/lonar a4 o the peofit and 088 adeo At 520 JRE)
Crecnscd to eatat 36 257
At ihe ond of por od 1,276 [
The deferred tax asset s made up as follows
2017 20re
£000 FCOC
Cbar troeey d flerercos 1,276 £70

The deferred tax asset re'ates to Liming differences on share based payment charges

The recoverabiiity of the deferred tax assel 15 dependent on future lacab e profits in excess of those
ansing from the reversal of deferred tax nabities The deferred tax asset has beon recognised to the extent
that it 1s considered to be recoverabie based on forecasts for future perods As at 30 Apnit 2017 the vaue
of the unrecognised deferrod tax asset s N (2016 £MNy)

Share capital

2017
£000
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid
1728425934 (v dinary shwarcs of £/ 3P el (PO CLL IS ARR) 34 31
27062802 doferred arares of EQTCO2 mach (2000 217058802 44 4
Tota 78 Eid

Detal s of share capita transaclions ara prosaded o note 21 ko the corseidatad financia stalements

Dividends

Amounts recognised as cistnbubons Lo odinar, sharcho ders in Lthe perod comprnse

2017

£000
Foncs dvider o for 2006 T 0 penge ana 2005 D64 ceoce e ordinary shar 12,785 255
ctornm o ey fon T eh A2 pencw and PG o 21 ooncs par ordinary share 7,237 EU6T
20,022 1 AG

The 2017 final proposcd dividend of £14502 000 (B4 ponce per sharce; has not been accrued as it had not
been approved by the pened end Sufficient reserves are In place 1O pay the proposed devidend

Reiated party transactions

Details of the Direclors emaoiuments are provided i note 5 of the conso 'dated financiar stalements

n3

uoday n6ajens
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Celebrating award-winning success

Multipie Specialist Retailer of the Year, Drinks Retailing Awards 2016 (Conviviality Retail)
Drinks Retailer of the Year, Grocer Gold Awards 2017 (Conviviality Retail)

Drinks Company of the Year, The Drink Business Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Drinks Supplier of the Year, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Fine Wine Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)
Innovator of the Year, IWC Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

New World Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Bibendum?

Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Excellence in Category Collaboration, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)
Best fmplementation, The Compass Group Supplier Awards 2016 (Bibendum}

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine Readers’ Choice Awards 2017 (Matthew Clark)
Wine iImporter of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best National Wine Supplier, Publicans’ Choice Awards, 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine’s Chefs’ Choice Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Airline Wine List for British Airways First Class, Business Traveller Ceillars in the Sky
Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Food or Drink Supplier Website of the Year, The Caterer DIVA Awards 2016
(Matthew Clark)

Deal of the Year, Grant Thornton Quoted Company Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

73 gold award-wining wines, 127 silver, 73 bronze and 167 commended,
Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Conviviality)



Directors, secretary and advisors

Directors

David A R Adams (Chairman)}

Diana Hunter (Chief Executive Officer)

C Andrew Humphreys

Mark T Aylwin

David P Robinson

Martin D Newman (Non-Executive Director)
Stephen G Wilson (Non-Executive Director)
lan M W Jones {(Non-Executive Director)

Registered Office

Waeston Road
Crewe
Cheshire
CwieBP

Company Secretary
Ciaran J Stone
Company website

www conviviality.co.uk

Report design & production by in-house design team
Oliver Treacy & Matt Ellis

Conviviality Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2017

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP

1 St Peter's Square
Manchester
M2 3AE

Solicitors to the Company
DLA Piper UK LLP

15t Peter's Square
Manchester
M2 3DE

Company Registrars
Capita Registrars Limited
The Registry

34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham

Kent
BR3 4TU

Nominated adviser
Investec Bank Plc

2 Gresham Street
London
EC2V 7GP

s

iodsa) Bees

aouewisncB ajeiodio)

SJusuwle]s rBIDURPUlY



